MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, January 9, 2019 at 9:00 a.m.
Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library District, Community Room
490 N.E. Main Ave., Irrigon, Oregon

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance - 9:00 a.m.
City/Citizen Comments: Individuals may address the Board on topics not on the agenda
Open Agenda: The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda
Consent Calendar
a. Accounts Payable dated January 10%; Fiscal Year 2018-19 Retirement Taxes
dated January 3, 2019, $19,565.41; Two Payroll Payables dated January A%
$162,439.89 and HRA VEBA $3,000
b. Minutes: December 18, 2018 Business Meeting
5. Public Hearings
a. Road Transfers to the City of Boardman and Port of Morrow, and associated
Order Numbers OR-2019-1 through OR-2019-7 (Carla McLane, Planning
Director)
b. Port of Morrow/Columbia Mill Rezone — Continuation of Public Hearing of
January 3, 2019 (Carla McLane)
6. Business Items
a. Oregon Department of Transportation Intergovernmental Agreement #33067,
Weed Spraying (Dave Pranger, Weed Coordinator/Inspector)
b. Oregon Military Department Intergovernmental Agreement #24800-17-0002,
Amendment 1, Noxious Weed Control at Camp Umatilla (Dave Pranger)
c. ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement No. 32141, Amendment 1, Salt/Equipment
Storage — Perimeter Fence (Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director)
d. ODOT 2017 Fund Exchange Agreement #32127, Amendment 1, Overlay on
Various County Roads (Matt Scrivner)
e. ODOT Local Agency Agreement #32994, Install chevron signs on Willow Creek
Road, $136,485.60 (Matt Scrivner)
f. Planning Commission Appointment — lone Position #8 (Carla McLane)
g. Comment Letter — Ellis Integrated Vegetation Project (Carla McLane)
h. Discussion — Evaluation Process for Administrator (Karmen Carlson, Human
Resources Director)
7. Department Reports
a. Planning Department Monthly Report (Carla McLane)
b. Justice Court Quarterly Report (Judge Ann Spicer)
8. Correspondence
9. Commissioner Reports
10. Signing of documents
11. Adjournment

= D=

Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under
“Upcoming Events”). Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 2



The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613.

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday. If something urgent comes up after this
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, County Administrator at (541) 676-
2529.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 2 of 2



Item #4b

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Business Meeting Minutes
December 18, 2018 at 7:30 AM
Port of Morrow Riverfront Center, Wells Springs Room
Boardman, Oregon

Present

Chair Don Russell Darrell Green, Administrator
Commissioner Jim Doherty Kate Knop, Finance Director
Commissioner Melissa Lindsay Richard Tovey, County Counsel

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 7:30 a.m.
Open Agenda: Introduction to County Branding

Facilities Projects — Update Darrell Green, Administrator

Darrell Green presented an overview of the design-build and design-bid-build options for a
Request for Proposals (RFP) for the new construction building proposed in Irrigon. Discussion
of understanding the two options. The uniqueness of the Morrow County facility encompassing
Safety, Sheriff, Justice and office space was discussed. Further reading and research will be
needed.

RFP action plan idea handout and project flow operations chart was discussed regarding roles,
goals and how to move forward. An action plan will be created for the new facility for decision
by the Board at regularly scheduled meeting. A public notice need was discussed and will be the
first step to drafting a resolution to move forward with the process. This will be brought to a
Board of Commissioners meeting.

Mr. Green advised that he had signed up as a member of DBIA (Design-Build Institute of
America) for research assistance in the process. Further discussion was held; possible RFP
consulting or owners representation needs and Commissioner mixed desired level of
involvement. A brief discussion of engaging a process for naming building was held with Mr.
Green to come forward with some ideas on how to engage that process.

County Branding — Darrell Green Administrator

“Who Are You” handout from County News was discussed. Brief discussion of the opportunity
to create a vision, plan, action plan and involve directors for guidance in moving our team
leadership work into creating a Morrow County Brand. Discussion around how and if. Further
discussion will continue at Directors meetings and move forward to future Board of
Commissioners meeting.

Adjourned: 8:45a.m.

BOC Business Meeting Minutes, December 18, 2018 Page 1 of 1



Item #5a

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Irrigon, Oregon 97844
(541) 922-4624

MEMORANDUM

To:  Morrow County Board of Commissioners And Interested Parties
From: Carla McLane, Planning Director

Date: January 2, 2019

RE: Port of Morrow Area Road Transfer

In preparation for the Public Hearing scheduled in this matter next Wednesday, January 9,
2019, starting just after 9:00 a.m. at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, this memorandum will outline the action and provides a variety of attachments to
inform both the discussion and decision. The attachments include:

1. Orders and their associated Attachment A.
2, Request letters and associated maps.
3. Background information related to each of the roads.

Orders: Planning and Public Works are recommending the attached Orders for each of these
transfers and a final concluding transfer that would capture any outlying roads not currently
identified. ‘

4+ OR-2019-1 transfers a portion of Columbia Avenue, previously a portion of Columbia
River Highway number 2, to the City of Boardman.

¢ OR-2019-2 transfers the portion of Laurel Road from the northern edge of the Interstate
84 Interchange to Columbia Avenue to the City of Boardman.

¢ OR-2019-3 transfers a portion of Columbia Avenue, previously a portion of Columbia
River Highway number 2, to the Port of Morrow.

¢ OR-2019-4 transfers Industrial Way to the Port of Morrow.

¢ OR-2019-5 transfers Lindsay Way, except that portion previously vacated by the Port of
Morrow, to the Port,

+ OR-2019-6 transfers a portion of Rippee Road to the Port of Morrow.

¢ OR-2019-7 is proposed as a clean up Order by both the Morrow County Public Works
Director and Planning Director to emphasize that the intent of this process is to transfer
road jurisdiction over all roads within this portion of the City of Boardman and the Port of
Morrow Food Processing Park and East Beach Industrial Park to those jurisdictions
respectively. This is intended to address roads that may have been historically
dedicated, but lost over time due to any number of unforeseen factors.

City of Boardman and Port of Morrow - Road Jurisdiction Transfer Request January 2, 2019
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Page 1 of 3

WWWw.co.morrow.or.us/planning



Requests: Both the Port of Morrow and the City of Boardman have requested road jurisdiction
be transferred from Morrow County:

® Port of Morrow letter of request dated August 15, 2018.
® City of Boardman letter of request dated November 28, 2018.

Both letters include a list of requested road transfers and a map depicting the roads.

Roads Requested for Transfer to the City of Boardman:

Columbia Avenue from Olson Road east and northeasterly to the south boundary of the Union
Pacific Railroad mainline right-of-way: Morrow County acquired old Highway Number 2 in the
1950s when traffic was moved south to what is now Highway 730 and eventually Interstate 84
(Interstate 80 at the time). At that time all of old Columbia River Highway Number 2 was
transferred to Morrow County and the Resolution dated June 30, 1952, memorializes the
transfer and reflects work that had taken place over several years. This is followed by the
Resolution dated May 1, 1957, that transfers the portion of old Columbia River Highway
Number 2 within the City of Boardman to the City. The Order being drafted to effect this request
will include the portions of Columbia Avenue now within the City of Boardman as no evidence
can be found that indicates transfer of any additional portions of old Columbia River Highway
Number 2 to the City since 1957.

Laurel Road from the north boundary of the Port of Morrow/Interstate 84 Interchange to
Columbia Avenue: This is a small portion of Laurel Road north from the interchange. The
Interchange is owned and managed by the Oregon Department of Transportation as part of
Interstate 84; Laurel Road south of the Interchange is a county road.

Roads Requested for Transfer to the Port of Morrow:

Columbia Avenue from the south boundary of the Union Pacific Railroad mainline right-of-way
northeasterly to the North Line of Assessor's Map 5N 26 31 also known as the boundary of the
Umatilla National Wildlife Area: See the discussion above and the two attachments concerning
how old Columbia River Highway Number 2 became a county road.

Industrial Way from the east boundary of the Port of Morrow Food Processing Park Plat east to
the intersection with Columbia Avenue: This particular stretch of road has an interesting history,
and a lot of documentation, some confusing and contradictory. Much of the documentation
incorporates other roads, including Lindsay Way, which is addressed below. The following is a
summary of the documentation identified:

a A portion of County Court minutes from June 1, 1994, indicating an intent to
vacate a portion of a county road in Sections 10 and 11 of Assessor's Map 4N
25.

O Resolution and Order RO-3-94 Declaring the Intent to Vacate a Portion of a
County Road as previously described.

O A portion of County Court minutes from August 9, 1995, continuing the
discussion about vacation of a County Road.

O A portion of County Court minutes from August 16, 1995, continuing the
discussion.

] Resolution R-40-95 once again is designed to initiate the process to relinquish

City of Boardman and Port of Morrow - Road Jurisdiction Transfer Request January 2, 2019
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 3

i



jurisdiction over a county road located within the Port of Morrow Industrial Park.

O A portion of County Court minutes from September 20, 1995, concerned with a
public hearing to transfer a county road.

O A Record of Survey from 1990 identifying a portion of Lindsay Way, which also
identifies a portion of Industrial Way (although not as a platted right-of-way).

O Order OR-9-2012 and Resolution R-20-2012 rescinds Resolution and Order RO-
3-94 discussed above, attempting to remove Morrow County from involvement
with Lindsay Way.

O Port of Morrow Resolution Number 2013-06 vacated a portion of Lindsay Way,
which based on the Order and Resolution discussed just above, allowed the Port
of Morrow to take action directly concerning Lindsay Way.

Lindsay Way all that portion remaining in Section 10 of Assessor’'s Map 4N 25 10 after vacation
Order OR-2013-D6: Please see the list above concerning Industrial Way as information about
Lindsay Way is also included.

Rippee Road from the intersection of Columbia Avenue southeast and south to the north
boundary of that portion of Rippee Road vacated by Order OR-2014-3: Rippee Road was
formed through a variety of mechahisms which became clear in 2014 when VADATA requested
a road vacation. That Order is included along with an Assignment of Right-of-Way dated April
21, 1971 and May 7, 1971 as well as a Relinquishment of Title dated October 19, 1971. Two
maps are also included with references to these two documents.

Please reach out to either myself or Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director, should you have any

questions or concerns with the information included here. Both of us will be available at the
public hearing.

©

City of Boardman and Port of Morrow - Road Jurisdiction Transfer Request January 2, 2019
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Page 3 of 3



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION )
OVER A PORTION OF COLUMBIA AVENUE ) Order No. OR-2019-1
TO THE CITY OF BOARDMAN )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15, 2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer jurisdiction over
various roads from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer jurisdiction of the road to the City of
Boardman for the portion of Columbia Avenue defined below.

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute 373.270 provides authority for the transfer of road

jurisdiction from Morrow County to the City of Boardman.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS AUTHORITY TO THE CITY OF BOARDMAN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Columbia Avenue from the intersection with Olson Road eastward to the Union Pacific
Rail Road overpass and as depicted on the attached map marked Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-1



3. The City of Boardman has 42 days to respond to this action as required under Oregon
Revised Statute 373, by providing their adopted Order or other legal mechanism to the
Morrow County Board of Commissioners no later than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-1



/g\ Morrow County

=
]
o
S
.'-E
D

Attachment A

Order Number: OR-2019-1
Columbia Avenue

Laurel'Road

11

Extent Map iy

Mot nal
Wikdblo Retups

Naval Weapon Systems
Training Facility Boardman

City Limits

——

D County Boundary

Coordinate Syatom: NAD 1683 NSRS2007 StatoPlano Otogan Nefth FIPS J601 Ft tnlt

Projoction: Lambon Conformal Conic
Datun NAD 1983 NSRS2007 )
Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 1/2/2019
Morrow County Planning Department

Thiz map (o1 data producl) & faf olanning purposaz omly. It iz notintandod to be uzod
for doscripbon. convoyance. aulhorittve dalinition of fegal boundary, or propatty itk
Thia k£ not a survoy product. Usors are nn‘uurnpnd 1o oramine tha dacumentilion o

ecaiiod ety B wrath s mup e 23062 o0l elauates
folafod [0 ks accuracy, curroninazs. and imaations.

Servico Loyer Crodits. Sources: Esdl, HERE, DoLemne, Iniprmap incrsmont P Carp,
GEBCO, ULGS, FAQ NP5, NRCAN, GocBaza. IGN, Kodaster NL, Omdnance Survoy
E3rl dapan. METL Ez() Ching (Hong Kong). swissiopo, Mapmylndio, O OponStcaliap

Order Notes

Columbia Avenue from the
intersection with Olson Road
eastward to the Union Pacific
Ral Road overpass.

Order Number OR-2019-1
shall be effective upon its
adoption, or January 9, 2019




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION )
OVER A PORTION OF LAUREL ROAD TO ) Order No. OR-2019-2
THE CITY OF BOARDMAN )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15, 2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer various roads from
Morrow County jurisdiction to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer the road jurisdiction to the City of
Boardman for the portion of Laurel Road defined below.

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute 373.270 provides authority for the transfer of road

jurisdiction from Morrow County to the City of Boardman.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS JURISDICTION TO THE CITY OF BOARDMAN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The portion of Laurel Road north of the Interstate 84 interchange to its intersection with
Columbia Avenue and as depicted on the attached map marked Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-2



3. The City of Boardman has 42 days to respond to this action as required under Oregon
Revised Statute 373, by providing their adopted Order to the Morrow County Board of
Commissioners no later than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-2



= — —— _
Morrow County .
Attachment A

Order Number: OR-2019-2
Laurel Road

Naval Weapon Systems
Traning Facility Boardman

Subject Road

City Limits

xe}
@
(=
1%
S
Lo
o

Coordinsto Systom: NAD 1583 NSRS2007 SlatoPlane Otagon Nerth FIPS 3601 Ft lnd

Projocion Lambant Conformal Conk:
Dawm; NAD 1963 NSRS2007 ""'ﬁ__}
Cartegraphy By: Stephen Wrecsics ﬂ
Date Saved: 1/2/2018 |

Morrow County Planning Depariment

e

T mad (0 G314 prodesTi & hud plannng purpeaed ey it ok sisnted s by isod
851 e sirgben, Comvayancs SvRERLITer Solingan o 00! boundary, Br prapey M.
Tres i3 mE) B vy produll Lier ane secaaged 1S evamas he Seoureniien i
MaDials Berscied wath the otz fur which s map i Bensd oa o ivLmQEss
AU BB B 2oy, bt il D iee,

03; Ez4, HERE, DoLome, Intormap Incramom P Corp,,
'S NRCAN, GooBago, IGN. Kadazter NL, Ordnancoe Survey.
Chinn {Hong Kanp) awicctope, Mapmyindin, © QponSireotap

=7 - "\.."-'_- - E - — P,
Aot ;L-’-?G_iumb'aa;-'_«'\r}e;nuélé_‘_ : | | _ i _ Order Notes

L g

Esrl Jopon MET),

e

"Ho_lsnn- RoAd e

The portion of Laurel Road
north of the Interstate 84
interchange to its intersection
with Columbia Avenue.

Order Number OR-2019-2
shall be effective upon its
adoption, or January 9, 2019

Laure|'Road




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING A PORTION )
OF COLUMBIA AVENUE TO THE PORT ) Order No. OR-2019-3
OF MORROW )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15,2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer various roads from
Morrow County jurisdiction to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon,;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer the road jurisdiction to the Port of
Morrow for the portion of Columbia Avenue defined below.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS JURISDICTION TO THE PORT OF MORROW AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Columbia Avenue from the south side of the Union Pacific Rail Road overpass eastward
to the edge of the Umatilla Wildlife Refuge and as depicted on the attached map marked
Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-3



3. The Port of Morrow has 42 days to respond to this action by providing their adopted
Order or other legal mechanism to the Morrow County Board of Commissioners no later
than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-3



| [[Extent ™
Morrow County
Attachment A

y Order Number: OR-2019-3
Columbia Avenue

Naval Weapon Systems
Training Facility Boardman

Subject Road

pe=—-

i i City Limits

[ S

E County Boundary

Cootdinate Syztom; NAD 1583 NSR32007 SiatoPlano Oragon Nomh FIPS 3601 Ft Ind

Prajoction: Lombort Conformal Cone e
't Datum: NAD 1883 NSRS2007 I (&1

Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 1/2/2019
Morrow Counly Planning Department

Thiz map (o1 data produco @ far planning purpades anfy. |t I3 not intanded to bo uuod
for daseription, convoyancs, sutherintive doflnltion of fogal boundany., of proporty Gl
Thiz I3 not 3 3urvoy praducl Users aro oncoumgod la okamine the dacumanatian or
mobdats associated vah tho doln for which [hlz map I baaod on far Informatian
rolzind i3 ks 56 w3, 3 bmkatans.

Sorvico Layer Ciod) an: Ecd HERE DoLnrmo Intermap, incremart P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, F/ NRCAN, GooBaso, IGN, Kadasier NL, Ordnanco Suvey,
Erl Jopan, METI, Ecrl China (Hong Kong), awizzlopa, Mapmylndia, © OpenSiteuiMap

Order Notes

Columbia Avenue from the
south side of the Union Pacific
Rail Road overpass eastward

to the edge of the Umatilla
Wildlife Refuge.

Order Number OR-2019-3
shall be effective upon its
adoption, or January 9, 2019




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION )
OVER INDUSTRIAL WAY TO THE PORT ) Order No. OR-2019-4
OF MORROW )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15, 2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer various roads from
Morrow County jurisdiction to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer the road jurisdiction to the Port of
Morrow for the portion of Industrial Way defined below.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS JURISDICTION TO THE PORT OF MORROW AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Industrial Way from the east boundary of the Port of Morrow Food Processing Park Plat
east to the intersection with Columbia Avenue and as depicted on the attached map

marked Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-4



3. The Port of Morrow has 42 days to respond to this action by providing their adopted
Order or other legal mechanism to the Morrow County Board of Commissioners no later
than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-4



w

C g

Morrow County
Attachment A

/ Order Number: OR-2019-4
Industrial Way

=aion pag

Fﬁi_y == )

Cltsga 1

Llaurel Road

ific Ra"mad

LT

b

Naval Weapon Syslems
Training Facility Boardman

Subject Road

[ 3 city Limit
e o f ity Limits

D County Boundary

Coordinnia Sywem NAD 1583 NSRS2C07 SwioPlan Oregon Nenh FIPS 3601 Fi tnd
Firpjocnan: Lambon Corfarmal Cank:
Catim: NAD 1883 HERS206T k,-..-e"_\
Cartography By Stephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 1/2/2018
Marrow County P{anning Depariment

Tt map (o data praduch) & lor planning purpases onty. I Iz ol ntondod 1o ba used
(o doaerlplion. comvayance. authoriGtive dofinidon of logal boundary, or property tiko.
Thiz iz nol o survoy product Users are oncewngad fo eyamne tho decumentation or
matadala pesoclatad vath tho data tor which thin map is based an ler information
tolalod 1o s aceuracy, cunteniness, and fimealians

Sorvico Layer Croars: Saurcos: Ech HERE. DoLoims, Inbrmap, Incromont P Corp
GEBCO. USGS, FAC, NPS, NRCAN, GooBaza [GN. Kadazter NL Ordnanco Survoy
€2l Japan, METL, E1l Chino (Hong Konp), swcstopo, Mapmyindin O OponStaatMap

Order Notes

Industrial Way from the east
boundary of the Port of Morrow
Food Processing Park Plat

east to the intersection with
Columbia Avenue.

Order Number OR-2019-4
shall be effective upon its
adoption, or January 9, 2019




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION )
OVER LINDSAY WAY TO THE PORT ) Order No. OR-2019-5
OF MORROW )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15, 2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer various roads from
Morrow County jurisdiction to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works

Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer the road jurisdiction to the Port of
Morrow for the portion of Lindsay Way defined below.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS JURISDICTION TO THE PORT OF MORROW AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Lindsay Way all that portion remaining in Section 10 of Assessor’s Map 4N25 10 after
vacation Order OR-2013-06 and as depicted on the attached map marked Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-5



3. The Port of Morrow has 42 days to respond to this action by providing their adopted
Order or other legal mechanism to the Morrow County Board of Commissioners no later
than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-5



Morrow County
Attachment A

Order Number: OR-2019-5
Lindsay Way

Extent Map

ITOE L —
U‘ \(s} SC. [\ al 0 .
nien P if raufl ad

Naval Weapon Systems
Training Facility Boardman

| { Subject Road
Portion of Lindsay Way

Subject to OR-2019-5

=

City Limits
JIndustrialWay “Industrial Way LS8 County Boundary

onlRoad

S

7 StatePlane Orrgon North FIFS 3691 Ft iny

i on Canformal Conte.
!& [ 1383 HIRTI0N
Canography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Date Saved 1/2/2019
Merrow County Planning Department

duct] = far piann g putposos ey [tr: nol inlondod to be uscd
ri3te dolimition of I 17, of proporty itk

:

@

-4 - by 4 : e ! ¥/ . .' ~% _——— @
"‘w,‘ h\’. ~ ! 4 3 o ’g ~ 4 ; Sl s . Coardinalo Syztom NAD 19k

zod an far Informauon

Mo Inlonnap. incromont P Coip
SN, Kadasier HL. Ordrance Suroy,
12216p0, Mapmylndia 2 OponStreotdn

Order Notes

Lindsay Way all that portion
remaining in Section 10 of
Assessor's Map 4N 25E 10

5 g« C —r after vacation Order OR-2013-
L . DIET|| 06

i ' Order Number OR-2019-5

§ i 1| shall be effective upon its

1 . adoption, or January 9, 2019

P

L'atrelRoad!




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER TRANSFERRING JURISDICTION )
OVER A PORTION OF RIPPEE ROAD TO ) Order No. OR-2019-6
THE PORT OF MORROW )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15,2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer various roads from
Morrow County jurisdiction to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer the road jurisdiction to the Port of
Morrow for the portion of Rippee Road defined below.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS JURISDICTION TO THE PORT OF MORROW AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Rippee Road from the intersection of Columbia Avenue southeast and south to the north
boundary of that portion of Rippee Road vacated by Order OR-2014-3 and as depicted on
the attached map marked Attachment A.

2. This Order shall be effective upon its adoption, or January 9, 2019.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-6



3. The Port of Morrow has 42 days to respond to this action by providing their adopted
Order or other legal mechanism to the Morrow County Board of Commissioners no later
than February 20, 2019.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-6



Morrow County
Attachment A

/ Order Number: OR-2019-6
Rippee Road

City ofs
Boardman

ExtentMap] ...

Natwnal
Wikllite Retuge

Naval Weapon Systems
Training Facility Boardman

Subject Road

City Limits

Coordinoto Syzlem: NAD 1683 NSRS2007 StatoPlane Otogon Norih FIPS 3601 Ft tntl

Projocson Lambort Conformal Conle
Datum: NAD 1853 NSRS2007 T
Canography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Date Saved: 1/2/2019
Morrow County Planning Depariment

Thia map {of data product) b5 lor planAnp purpozes only. It la nol Intendad 1a bo wmed
for dazcrpion, convayanco, authoriaiva dotiniton of logal beundary, of prapany o

This iz not a curvoy product, Uzor aro ancournged lo avamno the documonatian or
rotdata azzocialed vah the dat for which thic map Is bacod on for Infarmalion
telated to &5 accuracy, e 3. and limiations

Sarvieo Layor Creddz: Soursos: Esrl HERE, DeLoimo, inlamap, incromonl F Corp
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS. NRCAN. GoaBasa IGN Kudaster NL. Ordnanze Survoy
Extl Japan, METI, Exrl Chino (Hong Kong), swiszlope. Mopmyindia © OponStrooidap

Order Notes

Rippee Road from the
intersection of Columbia
Avenue sourtheast and south
to the north boundary of that
poriion of Rippee Road
vacated by Order OR-2014-3.

Order Number OR-2019-6
shall be effective upon its
adoption, or January 9, 2019




BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDER CONFIRMING TRANSFER OF
JURISDICTION OVER SEVERAL ROADS
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF BOARDMAN
AND THE PORT OF MORROW FOOD
PROCESSING PARK AND EAST BEACH
INDUSTRIAL PARK

Order No. OR-2019-7

N’ N N’ N N’ N’

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County received a request from the Port of Morrow dated August
15, 2018, and the City of Boardman dated November 28, 2018, to transfer jurisdiction over
various roads from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works and Planning Directors worked with Port
of Morrow staff to determine to the best of their ability the current status of the roads in question;
and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners agreed in principle to the
transfer of road jurisdiction from Morrow County to either the Port or the City; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners discussed the transfer of road
jurisdiction in public meetings on August 22, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner,
Oregon; October 17, 2018, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon;
and on December 5, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing on
Wednesday, January 9, 2019, at the Irrigon Branch of the Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon,
Oregon, and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Public Works
Director and Planning Director recommendation to transfer jurisdiction of multiple roads to the
either the City of Boardman or the Port of Morrow, and

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute 373.270 provides authority for the transfer of road
jurisdiction from Morrow County to the City of Boardman, and

WHEREAS, both the Morrow County Public Works Director and Planning Director
recommend that the Board of Commissioners emphasize that the full intent of this process is to
transfer road jurisdiction over all roads within this portion of the City of Boardman and the Port
of Morrow Food Processing Park and East Beach Industrial Park to those jurisdictions
respectively.

Page 1 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-7



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS TRANSFERS AUTHORITY TO THE CITY OF BOARDMAN OR
THE PORT OF MORROW IF A POTENTIAL COUNTY ROAD IS IDENTIFIED NORTH OF
INTERSTATE 84 AND WITHIN THE PORTION OF CITY LIMITS ANNEXED SINCE 1985
AND IN AREAS ZONED FOR EITHER PORT OR GENERAL INDUSTRIAL USES AS
DEPICTED ON THE MAP IDENTIFIED AS ATTACHMENT A.

ORDAINED THIS 9™ DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Jim Doherty, Chair

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Don Russell, Commissioner

Approve as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Order Number OR-2019-7



Morrow County
Attachment A

Naval Weapon Systems
Traiing Facility Boardman

Subject Road

City Limits

wd

D County Boundary

Cocruinate Syslem NAD 1951 NSRS: Plaaa Orogan Norh FIPS 3001 Ft ini!
Projoclon Lamber. al Conre

Datum NAD 198! 2007
Canography By: Slephen Wrecsics Y
Daote Saved: 1/2/2019
Marrow County Planning Deparlment

This map of data producl) & for planning purposas anly. I is not nlendad to bo usud
far dovcriplion, convoyance authonlabve dofinilion of legal baundary, of proscrty Utk

Tlerrap, muemest POws,
MBEAN. Toslate, SN, Kaditter ML Crenarce Survi
1Caing (Maag K3nq) seriztosd Mzprwiid, O Dooniserdan

That the Morrow County Board of
Commissicners transfers authority to
the City of Boardman or the Port of
Morrow if a potential County Road is
identified north of Interstate 84 and
within the portion of City Limits
annexed since 1985 and in areas
zoned for either Port or General
Industrial uses.

Order Number OR-2019-7 shall be
effective upon its adoption, or January
g, 2018




FPEM

PORT OF MORROW

Matt Scrivner

Morrow County Public Works Director

365 W. Hwy. 74, P.O. Box 428

Lexington, Oregon 97839 August 15, 2018

Matt,
Acting as an agent for both the Port of Morrow and the City of Boardman, | hereby

formally request Transfer of Authority for various County Roads located within the Port
of Morrow and the City of Boardman. For your convenience, | have attached both the
Description and a Map that addresses each County Road and the associated Authority
it will be transferred to. I realize that this will require action by the County
Commissioners and may also require Public Hearings dependent on adjacent property
ownership for each proposed roadway.

Should you need further information and/or further action from me as we proceed, |

would be glad to assist.

Thank you,

Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
Port of Morrow Engineer,
PH, 541-481-7678

Fax 541-481-2679
ronmi@portofinorrow.com

Port of Morrow ¢ P.O.Box 200 ¢ Boardman, OR 97818 = (541) 481-7678



Proposed County Road Authority Transfer:

1.

Columbia Avenue, from Olson Road East and Northeasterly to the South Boundary of the
Union Pacific Railroad Mainline Right of Way — Authority to the City of Boardman.

Columbia Avenue, from the South Boundary of the Union Pacific Railroad Mainline
Right of Way Northeasterly to the North Line of Section 31, T. 5N, R. 26 E, AKA full
Boundary of the Umatilla National Wildlife Area - Authority to the Port of Morrow.

Industrial Way, from the East boundary of the Port of Morrow Food Processing Park Plat
East to the intersection with Columbia Avenue — Authority to the Port of Morrow.

Rippee Road, from the intersection of Columbia Avenue Southeast and South to the
North Boundary of that Portion of Rippee Road Vacated by Order OR-2014-3- Authority
to the Port of Morrow

Lindsay Way, All that Portion remaining in Section 10, T. 4N, R. 25 E. after Vacation
Order OR-2013-06 — Authority to the Port of Morrow.

Laural Road, from the North Boundary of the Port of Morrow/I-84 Interchange to
Columbia Avenue - Authority to the City of Boardman,

Port of Morrow e« P.O.Box200 = Boardman, OR 97818 « (541) 481-7678



Jd-J
200 City Center Circle
P.O. Box 229
Boardman, OR 97818
Phone: (641) 481-9252
Fax: (541) 481-3244

TTY Relay 711
www.cityofboardman.com

Matt Scrivner
Morrow County Public Works Director

365 W. Hwy. 74, P.O. Box 428
Lexington, Oregon 97839

Nov. 28, 2018

Matt, .
I hereby formally request Transfer of Authority for various County Roads located

within the City of Boardman. For your convenience, 1 have attached both the
Description and a Map that addresses each County Road and the associated Authority
it will be transferred to. | realize that this will require action by the County
Commissioners and may also require Public Hearings dependent on adjacent property

ownership for each proposed roadway.
Should you need further information and/or further action from me as we proceed, |

would be glad to assist.
Thank you,
/<CMM/\— %ﬂ"ﬂ/

Karen Pettigrew
Boardman City Manager

The Gily of Boardman Is an equal opportunity provider and employer,




1. Columbia Avenue, from Olson Road Bast and Northeasterly to the South Boundary of the
Union Pacific Railroad Mainline Right of Way — Authority to the City of Boardman.

2. Laural Road, from the North Boundary of the Port of Morrow/I-84 Interchange to
Columbia Avenue - Authority to the City of Boardman.

Port of Morrow ¢ P.O.Box200 = Boardman, OR 97818 -« (541) 481-7678




ROAD AUTHORITY
Morrow County To: e o [iX N -
City of Boardman P i R | . e 0 A TR ¢ 2 Coyote Island
Port of Morrow &y = AR : . '2' ST S M ERS 5 Tcature

Legend

Google Earth-

200E (‘-(n'\;.:f i3




ROAD AUTHORITY
Morrow County To:
City of Boardman & Coyote ktand
Port of Morrow E Featurs

Legend

CCoyare 1land




[ #74
R i
¥ ’///

WHENTAS, the Oreron State I'ighway Cotuaission has found 1t
necessary and desirable to relocate the section of the Columbia
River Tighway -Ho.2 knovn as the 7illow Ureek-Boardunan Section in
Forrow County, the westerly terminus of whieh is at highway
engineer's station 508400 of the reconstrusted line and the
easterly terminue of which is at highway engineer's station
T549976; and

'THERZAR; by the reason of the relocation of said section of
sald highway, portions or ualts of the right of vay of the Col~
urbia ‘tiver Wighway and the Boardnan-Stanfield Highway, aa forn-
erly looated; have been elininated Prom the Woundearies o the
new location, some of which eliminated vortions or areas are no
lonpser needed for hichway vurposes; and

HTUTHEAS ) orrow County and the State THirhwew Comilssion have
entered into an arrocrent under date of Tecenber 7ih, I1950;,. re-
lating to the use and jurisdietion of the abandoned sections: and

WHURTAS, the ocontract for the construotion of this re=
located ssction of the Columbla ilver [Huhway was completed on
tovewber, T4th, I9EI, and highway traffie is now routed over
said sections; and

SITEENLE, 1t is the purpose and intent o the lorrow Uounty
Court to acknowledpe and accent the terms of the apreemant as
exacuted ecember; 7th, JOH0 and the vrovislons of the resolu-
tion of ilarech, X3, 952, as entered in Volume X{XVI of Lhe viinute
book of the State ITighway Commission, abandoning to !'orrow Uounty
that portion of the former Uolumbie River jiiphway No. £, and the
aceegs road as provided in paragraphs one (1) to seven (7) o the
resolution;

NOW, “MIERZFORT, BW IT RESOLVED by the Morrow Gounty Court,
all nmenbers concurring, as follows:

I, “hat the terns of the agreement betweon | or.ow County
and-the Ore-on State llighwey Uowiission as emecuted Deceitber,
7th, 1900 and the provisions of the resolution of :jareh, 13,
I962, as entered in Volume XXXVY of the minute book of ihe
Oreron State Highway Commisslon, ebendoning to forrow County
all those nortions of the Columbla River Highway MNo,2 and the
access road-hetwesan the old highway end the new section at
Tastle TMotk, .aa provided in paragraphs one (I) to seven (7)),
of the paid resolution be accepted and made a portion of the
Yorrovt County ruad system and subject to all the statutes
foverning the Jurisdiction of the -:orrow County Court over the
county roand syataen,

2., That o copy of the eghove mentioned resolution be filed
with the {orrow County Clerk Tor future reference and uliat a
cony of this resolmtlon be alsn filed in the nlnutes of the
Commissioner's Journal and one copy of the sere dismatched to
the Oreson State ighway Cormission at Balewm, Orégon,

Approved by the lorrow County Gourt, et Hempner, Oregon,
this 3Cth, dQay of Tune, 1953,

County fudse

ez J;.-Z-i_m«{:esmi saioner

3 L) 2 s 2 o R
Dy, A A Corzianionar

Attest: Ty

Copnty Clerk . 6




STATE OF OREGON ) o 6 por BF OO Iadexed

COUNTY OF MORROW)SS:
This instrument was received and filed for record May 3, 1857,

and duly recorded in Miscellaneous Records, Book 6, page 67,

Time of filing, 11345 A.M, Q‘)’l‘

Clerk

1 IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON X
2 FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW
3 In the Matter of the 0ld Columbia )

River Highway within the City Limits ) RESOLUTION
4 of the City of Boardman. )
5 WHEREAS, the City of Boardman, County of Morrow, State of

6 Orggon, has requested that the County of Morrow transfer the jurisdiction
" and control of the roadway known as the 0ld Columbia River Highway within
& the City Limits of the City of Boardman to the City of Boardman, and

9 WHEREAS, the State Highway Commission of the State of Oregon

0
. has transferred jurisdiction and contrel over said roadway to the County

1 of Morrow by Resolution adopted March 13, 1952, and further clarified

2
1 said Resolution by a Letter from the Secretary of said Commission, H.

13 B. Glaisyer to the Honorable Garnet Barratt, County Judge for Morrow
" County, dated April 3, 1957, affirming said transfer; and
e WHEREAS, the County Court of the County of Morrow finds that
16 it would be in the public interest of the people of the CGity of Board-
o mand and the County of Morrow to transfer the jurisdiction of said road-
18 way to the City of Boardman; now therefore
1 BE T HEREBY RESOLVED that the jurisdiction and control of
2 the roadway known as the 0ld Columbia River Highway within the City
2 Limits of the City of Boardman, County of Morrow, State of Oregon, be
2 and the same is hereby transferred to the City of Boardman and that
% henceforth the said City of Boardman shall be responsible for the‘maﬁn-
24 tenance, repair and control of said roadway, and the County of Morrow
% hereby transfers all of its right, title and inteerest to said roadway,
* if any it have, to the City of Boardman.
& Dated this lst day of May, 1957.
28
29 Co dg
30 =-42E525223553dd«71

Gounty Commlissioner”
31 A
Page

¢ J1957-00)



11:30

11:35

11:40

11:42

' ]

NETE BN IE DI ARAR Yrovr G- 1aay
&

forwarded to the Accounting Department the amount of
their premium payments by the date indicated to them that
the payments are due and payable, the employee/former
employee will lose their continued entitlement to that
benefit.

The éounty cannot nfront-end" the money for the
employee/former employee and await reimbursement.

Motion passed.

Discussion of having a no smoking policy in cars as well
as the building. Andrea will draft a policy.

Gail Hughes, John Huffaker and Bill Scott of Dept. of
Economic Office, Larry Mills, John Prag, Denny Newell and
Greq Smith -

Discussion concerning the reorganization of the Regional
Economics Office and how they can help Heppner and Morrow
County. The following topics were discussed:

Umatilla Depot

bPort of Morrow - Revolving Fund

Fiber Optics hookup (Communications)

Railroad right of way

City loans - $200,000 block grants, sewer and water
Housing ‘ '
Water Resources

Kinzua Mill

Val Doherty, County Counsel - Re: Updates.

Judge Carlson moved and Commissioner French seconded
motion to withdraw the previous signed contract with
McKeever /Morris, Inc. and sign new contract. (Museun
Master Plan) Motion passed. (contract needed
correcting)

commissioner French moved and Commissioner McElligott
seconded motion to approve Resolution in the matter of
initiating road acquisition proceedings concerning that
road known as "Eastreqgaard Vej Road" near Boardman.
Motion passed.

commissioner French moved and Commissioner McElligott
seconded motion in the matter of declaring an intent to
vacate a portion of a county road, specifically, an
unimproved county road existing upon the property of the
Port of Morrow in Section 10 & 11, T4N, R25, EWM. Motion
passed,

Commissioner McElligott moved and Commissioner French



IN THE COUNTY COURT FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW | 2 23 FH "9y

BAREARA DLOODSYORTH
HORNOW COUNTY CLERK

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING AN INTENT ) m!
TO VACATE A PORTION OF A COUNTY ROAD, ) RESOL
SPECIFICALLY, AN UNIMPROVED COUNTY ROAD ) and O R D ER
EXISTING UPON THE PROPERTY OF THE ) Ko- 3 ¢y

PORT OF MORROW IN SECTIONS 10 AND 11, ) @ )
TOWNSHIP 4N, RANGE 25, E.W.M....,........)

This matter -oming before the County .ourt for Morrow County,
sitting as the .county governing body, at a regularly scheduled
meeting on the 1lst day of June, 1994; and

Whereas, an unimproved road running through property owned by
the Port of Morrow in Sections 10 and 11 in Township 4N, Range 25,
E.W.M., all {n Morrow County, Oregon {(which ls more fully depicted
on the map which is attached hereto and is incorported herein) is
a County Road, and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Morrow
County Court; and

Whereas, The Port of Morrow, through its duly authorized
representatives, who owns all of the abutting property, desires
that the County vacate sald County Road, which does not provide
access to any other property owner: and

Whereas, thé Morrow County Court has confirmed through counsel
and its Planning Director that the representations made above are
true and accirate;

NOW, TFEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that, pursuant to ORS 168.1341,
the Morrow “ounty Court does hereby declare its intention to vacate
public property, to-wit: a county road situated in Sections 10 and
11 of Township 4N, Runge 25, E.W.M., all in Morrow County, Oregon
and more specifically described as all of that portion of road
depicted on the map attached hereto and previously Incorporated
herein, .

THE COURT FURTHER DECLARES, that it intends to vacate said
county road for the followlng reasons: The road, although platted,
was never |mproved, and {n fact, is not used for any public
purpose; there is but one abutting property owner involved, the
Port of Morrow, which owi.s the abutting property on both sides of
the road intended to be vacated; vacation of said county road will
not deprive any owner of a recorded property right of access to
property, since all other affected property is easily accessed by
other public roads or ways,

Page - 1 - RESOLUTION

EPUTY



THE COURT FURTHER DIRECTS, that the County Public Works
Director, or his designee, shall prepare and file with the Court a
written report containing the following:

(a) A description of the ownership and uses of the property
proposed to be vacated;

(b) an assessment by the Director of whether the vacation
would be in the public interest; and

(c) any other information the Director deems appropriate.

DATED this lst day of June, 1994.

OW COUNTY COURT

b g for

7 Cparlson, Judge

‘ Ll

7 Barbardﬁ‘ - Bl opde!
Count Pﬁﬁ““““”
y * N w C 9‘\‘).04’

AL
APPRC%/ED AS YO FORM:

County Counsel

Page - 2 - RESOLUTION



L A G Y T

— e — — i
300 { | 190 0
\e 11.714e, y 37 46 ae,
\ 1l 201
3 18,324c,
\‘
)\N \
b W
3 LR
$ B LOT 3
NE N | e S d L
¥
N 39,45
N.
NS
Ya
Ni
\
Y
It‘.';l J—.._._f_’_?_‘_l"_‘_;
» N
Yér ey
) AT LA
2100
“ ) et Brae \
(‘ : MC":’G."H'I :
{ !
5[
SRR
SR
NENEY
NANE
. l
| prey]
b= IFV 70
-1 JEtad e v /34 0y |
riom % 260 & ,

L

L3ITE

[ AN 70/ R W] '—'""'1

‘e

M

Y100 -y

— —
CANEmINT
—_—— =

svw p

e -
o 2og

3207
6§ 234c

* w0 meeow s

o

v‘.

1994 y00

TEO sy o
e,

ol
0‘ 1204

M Used OF Pag,
SN w

33sacy
Lt OF gase, ™

10 418

~
iv-gy - <e,

JUA 0. T1.87

ﬂ'l]ulf. o w-i1sar

¢ i Cwa

301
30.004a¢



1

seconded motion to vacate the portion of Califomla Ave. described in the
Resalution. Motion caried. /f-/f g Uis o u/pwl’
Port of Morow  Guy said he went out with Kent Goodyear and looked at the
County Road in the Port of Morrow being requested to be vacated. He said itls
a litle difficult to follow. Guy sald that the Port maps and the County maps do
not coincide and the ground matches neither. He recom mended a survey of the
piece before vacation. He sald the County does not maintain it and Guy said he
would never expect to build a road there, The Port of Morrow requests that we
ransfer the road to them rather that vacate it. Tamra had suggested that on
roads that there may be some question about, it may be useful to go before the
Planning Commission to help identify problems and solutions. Comm. McElligott
moved to refer the matter to the Planning Commission in preparation to transfer
the County Road parallel to the utility corridor at the Port of Morrow. Comm.
French seconded the motion. Motion carried,

Janitor contract Guy has given the contract for janitorial services to Reatha
Beezley for signature.

Building_arounds Guy said that the watering to date has been 'pretty pitiful.
Troy was gone some last week for the birth of his child, so Guy had Craig
Gutlerrez work on it and show both Troy and himself how to operate the sprinkler
systems.

Bridge Guy has looked at the bridge at the Maintenance Shop and said he cannot
find any broken or cracked timbers and would feel comfortable driving a logging
truck over it (an exaggeration, he said). It appears structurally sound enough to
allow the horse trailers to use it during the Fair & Rodeo. He will have Jim Blake
inspect |t.

Right of way encroachment Guy has been over to the County Line Road a couple
of times and says that Ted Sampson has some feeders in the right-of-way. Judge
suggested sending aletter tohim telling him to move them out of the right-of-way.
Guy said that's what he would like to do.

Guy said California Avenue needs some work on it. He sald Second Avenue
needs to be built as well, Guy said he thinks we need to do some work out there.
Judge said there was a number of public hearings on that issue about 7 or 8
years ago and there was no interast in the development of the road at that time.
Guy said he has had some letters requesting use of that road, Judge told him
to pursue it.

Brush hog Guy has called around to look for brush hog torentand has not been
able to find one so far. Judge said we rented cne about 4 years ago. Guy will
try to find where through our records.

Cutsforth Park Sara has the grant application drafted. He has a couple of

6



MORROW COUNTY COURT - August 16, 1995, Boardman, Oregon

Judge Louis Carlson

Commissloner Ray French
Commissioner Donald McElligott
Barbara Bloodsworth, County Clerk
Andrea Denton, Executive Secretary

Minutes Court reviewed and approved the minutes with no corrections.
Claims Court reviewed and approved the claims.

Museum Judge noted that Pettyjohns and Matt Hughes are occupying part of
the property being purchased by the County behind the new museum site.

Judge noted that he fell the museum project was growing beyond a County
museum and becoming more of a regional museum. He said that he feels a
5013C Corporation might be & more appropriate organization to handle the
project than County government. He said that he thinks that the County
should be a participant (the collections, for example, have been given or
deeded to the County). Comn. McElligott agreed.

Purchasing approval Court approved the purchasing authorization request
of the Museum for $234.75 Tor negatives for archival photographs,

Court also signed a purchasing authorization for the sheriffs Department
to purchase a patrol car, which had been approved last week in Court,

Tax Refund Court reviewed and approved an Application for Refund from the
Tax ColLlector's Office in the amount of $1,436.99 to Lawrence Lindsay.

Court approved and signed an Intergovernmental Agreement for the
Teen Parent-Child Care Program which renews the grant to the Commission on
Children and Families.

Union Pacific Railroad court signed the deeds submitted with the
Memorandum of Agreement which preserves the easement along the abandoned
rail line for the sum of $5,000. Court also approved and signed the
Amendment Agreement, adding Exhibit C to the agreement which changes the
depth of the easement from 2 to 3 Teet.

Road Report Public Works Director Guy vanArsdale gave the following
report:

Port of Morrow roadway Court reviewed a Resolution fréﬂfred by County
Counsel. Val Doherty "Initiating the Process for Relinquishing Jurisdiction
over County Road Located Within the Port of Morrow Industrial Park®.
Court approved and signed the Resolution.

Permit Court reviewed a Permit to Occupy the County right of way
submitted by Potlatch Corporation to tunnel under Poleline Road. Guy
expressed no objection to the permit request. Court approved and signed.

E,}jv'_.i.uuzsu:m Guy said that he had understood that i he had to make a
flight to do County business, he would be reimbursed fop the gas costs.
He had to make a trip to Walla Walla, for a cost of $54 to pick up a
clutch for the distributer on a truck and another to Spokane to pick up
the Weed Inspector for $88. He said that it saved money over other ways of
doing the same thing. His only concern over this would be if there were
gn accident with another employee. Judge also was concerned that it might
e overused.

Sampson_encroachment Guy has been out and discussed the problem of Mr.
Sampson's occupation of the roadway. sampson asserts that the road
belongs to him, not the County. Guy would like to research the records.
Guy said val provided him some records. Comm. McElligott asked what




IN THE COUNTY COURT FOR THE STATE OF OREGON
Q an a
FOR THE COUNTY OF MORROW Mg 109 22 41795

1} kel

e
IN THE MATTER OF INITIATING PROCESS ) ’ i
FOR RELINQUISHING JURISDICTION OVER ) RESOLUTION

)

)

-
I
i

COUNTY ROAD LOCATED WITHIN THE PORT P o a5
OF MORROW INDUSTRIAL BARK. .ssevrevonsnns . q

This matter coming before the County Court for Morrow County,
sitting as the county governing body, at a reqularly scheduled
meeting on the 16th day of August, 1995; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County has jurisdiction over an undeveloped
County road, which commences at its intersection with the 0ld
Columbia River Highway (County Road 3560) at a point approximately
710 feet west of the SE Corner of the SW quarter of the NE quarter
of Section 10, Township 4 North, Range 25, E.W.M.; thence running
generally north and east to a point approximately 640 feet north of
the SE corner of the SW quarter of the NE quarter of said Section,
Township and Range; thence running north a distance of 580 feet
more or less where the road commences a curve to the east; thence
proceeding east a distance of 2330 feet more or less to its
intersection with the 0ld Columbia River Highway (County Road
3560), all in Morrow County, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, said above-described portion of said undeveloped
County Road is not needed by Morrow County for public use; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow is an municipal corporation, and
is a political subdivision of the State of Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow is the most competent governmental
authority to exercise jurisdiction over the portion said
undeveloped County road which lies within the boundaries of the
Port of Morrow Industrial Park;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that Morrow County, on the
motion of the Morrow County Court, pursuant to ORS 373.270, hereby
initiates a proceeding to transfer jurisdiction over that portion
of the undeveloped County road described above, which lies within
the boundaries of the Port of Morrow Industrial Park. Notice shall



be given by posting in three public places, one of which shall be
within the limits of the Port of Morrow Industrial Park; notice
shall comply with the requirements of ORS 373.270(3). Hearing, as
required by ORS 373. 270( shall bg held o , 1995
at 1O _A m. at oar' ) eoJM»\ %mnl(‘]\r\,‘\ .

DATED this 16th day of August, 1995.

/ﬁ}&ROW COUNTY COURT
[/ LA éﬁ d@LA¢VM-

jf%:;ijp arlson, Judge

Commissioner

Page - 2 - RESOLUTION



=075

10: 0% Meetlny continued whlle walting for Port and Guy.
Tamra Mabbott - Ordlnance Interpretation.
SAI Zone - Rob Brown-Boeing would llke to make some
investment in Agri-development in this area. They are
requesting a change ln the SAI zone. Planning Commission

has passed motion for outright use of farming in that
area.

10:1¢ Public Hearing continued.

Guy Van Arsdale discussed with Court the transfer.

10:30 Public Hearing closed and Court reconvened.

10:31 commissioner McElligott moved and Commissioner French
seconded motion to lnitiate the process of transfer of an
undeveloped County road, which commences at its

intersection with the ©ld Columbia River Highway (County
Road 3560) at a point approximately 710 fect west of the
SE Corner of the SW quarter of the NE quarter of Section
10, Townshlp 4 North, Range 25, EWM; thence running
genarally north and east to a point appruximately 640
feet north of the SE corner of the SW quarter of the NE
quarter of said Section, Township and Range; thence
running north a distance of 580 feet more or less where
the road commences a curve to the east; thence proceeding
east a distance of 2330 feet more or less to its
jntersection with rthe Old Columbia River Highway (County
. Road 31560), all in Morrow County, Oregon to the Port of 5:
R Morrow. Motion passed. T
10:35 Commissioner French moved and Commissioner McElligott
seconded motion to interpret the ordinance code that the
sal (Space Age Industrial) be allowed out right
agriculture use. Motlon passed.

Guy Van Arsdale, Public Works Director - Road rrport.
water truck bld came in at $55,000.00.
Discussion of county roads in Irrigon.

10:55 Commissioner McElligott moved and Commiusioner French
seconded motion to start the process to give county roads
in Irrigon (Utah Avenue from the intersection with S.
First Street west to the intersection with SW 2nd Avenue;
Division Street from the intersection with Califoernia
Avenue to its interssction with County Roari; County Road
from its intersection with Division Street to a point
inte secting with SW 2nd Street; Nw 2nd Street as platted
north of Southmain Avenue (old Hwy 30) to the City of
Irrigon, Motion passed.



RECORD OF SURVEY

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT & EASEMENTS
For

Port of Morrow

P.0. Box 200, #2 Marine Drive
Boardman, Oregon 97818

NARRATIVE:

his survey i Hased on the Port of Marmow Grid Loordinate System that was
established by me in the mid 1990 ‘e purpose of the survey was (6 complere

4 Lot Line Adjustment to lacilitale the expansion of an adpicent existing processing
plant The Port scquired lwo o the Tax Lols from Tatene about 10 yean ago. The third
Panen a1 AN AreperTy was o P4 of & Sod acquiest Fruen L U5 Ay Cosp of
Frptneres back in the e 19610 Unlambi Avenue was ariginally Sie gy 30
whis hy sws tuimed e, by the S 1 Marmiw Cowtity 2t thie Crmpigtion of 11wy, 730
and taenstate 1 A0 (now 1-8<) In 1983 Tatone's deeded property 19 the County and the
Stle 10 crele the Inerchange #2165 (Pant of Morrow). Krumbeln modified the curve
allgnment fo Columbia Ave. In a Survey lor Marrow County. He (Krumbeln) fnsered

4 short tangent seclion in the 327305 rudius curve and geated 2 2960.99° mdlus

on the centerline of Columbia as it progressed wist through the Tanane property

The anly arginal monuments left from the Krumbeln survey wert: the Lase Comers of
Sectlon 10, .4 shawn. 1n 1973, Peitijuhn subdivided Purt properties 1o eTeate the Yon

of Marrow Food Procesung Park whivh abuls Lhis priperty un the west slde, In 1995
Edwards completed a survey lor Tatone amd in 1999 Uoppock compleled a survey ot
Merle Carlsun. | used all ol thess sereys 1o re-etahiish the locatiens of the prupaty
lines and the North Right of Way line of Columbia Ave When Logan International
dvatored Dhelr pancesang TIAnt in T on L & af Bk & an edsting gravd rosdway
handaay Wayl s fnproves and pave. The Pors il sfways svamad Akt 10 by 3 Coniny
Rasd. foth the Cay ol Todrdinan and Mprrine Counzy chabin ma Juridiction of thin med
s e Puarh b v freatiag o as 7 Public Mo b SOiLeim s the
the Part also Created sonie new u’l\cmum\ for the re-location al some of the exisung
it im0 HIONE Lindsry Way. M thy same fime. the fert o aba progecting with 2
mrrcess 40 ahurdon 4 pection of (e Lindsye Way Kight of Way vo, 3g2im. sosmmackiis
e perspeed proveiaing plant experinn, The pending Newlathdn for vacativa of

Lindtay Wy b oaly Ao the Right o2 Way brom the Senh lne ol Colliabia v
1y the south oxtended Doundany of 1 L L The Schustcl ko (4t ‘l‘Mﬂm
e nrth hagndary is oF Hnanding only fat
wanriveter trbtneat ity it s dn iiteeral nn ol i progased plant fwmhﬂ-
The Port also Intends W dedicale a 55° Pabllc Roudway on the ¢ast side of this praperty
(0 Create a new connectlan elween Columbia Avenue and Industrial Way asa
replacement (or ¢ “to be vacated” connecuon, Lndsiy Way.

e PRCPIRTY DESCRIFTIONS:

n“‘i 11w penlon o lana, morg o1 02 localud in Section 30, TUM\,nly 4 Nodth, Rango 25.
e Wikamaets Moro: Mormw County, Orogon

2 located witn 0 paniclnrly Caocioed a. olows.

2 Pusie.
ssm\uu

i
%

MMMH’#M“# P 0" 00" 01 Cast o oo of €30 16 ect,
13 e St e2angr o i Caon Trac
o Wvb"ff.ﬁldmdmumnmwm|<\|mmlmwdmullhuEn..1
ad0neg T et £:20 Bt o 230 50000 10, Sout 017 £ 57 2 8 cumarcow of G40 08 bewl
manmnmuwmwumnn«mmw

Towrin Soumtmumtiny way

Souih £ 33" H‘wamﬂa‘aw

m Mt Pighs of Wa bew of st Cosbumons Aweruat

l\w@ muamm-mwuwu nrwo

T4 26
mmcmwummmuwm Pt o Wany o Loy Wik,
n\;amm monn O1° 4507 s 3 dnaeds of

Thasnatss htvtss T S Laamt.
BATY bk, e it . 8 O

SUIILCT TO: Tho Ex=( 30 feal ol the anava descipikm beng dodicated 1 a Public Port
Foad Aight ol Way

£ THERES
S Y, Pr-Trotret Sig
e o WS b Timsemin

Mamn.ﬁm:&hﬁ&%"ﬂm e partdalbily S 2z below
- m;wmunmw W i umgMan
By Sonth 05 O DT Weat oo o
mln_nmamnma B,
.w::uwmdqﬂmu ol Wiy, Mormy 9% 457 07 West @ Sasancs o

O M0

"sat e S g O st Catiedn Tinet. Mo W D9 01° 0l & Gotancy of 114 16

At 30 Trat P AR ooy descrpeers
Traccn conien Tract, Mors 00" OF 01° Ex= 3 detinoy.

7 -

Thens Tt &5 Ew @ gamece o 2124 oot

Tt South D 147 177 Meat & Sixaeem ol 17508

Thotsin NI G143/ G Watd 3 cdcanie o 520,38 foet. e & f0a. 10 Palnt of Boginning of
cserphen; Contarng 8 B Jrot. Sen i ket

mesned in Sacsae 10 of Township 4 North, Range 23, €ast af iho Walamons Moridlun,
Commewng FEIT STE. W10 OF koS3

Boundanes, T

e

@

21

N 29 28" W

|
i Brass Screw & Washer

17 Pl wi

B oiww £ Wik hee

3 ACO[

Lat 3
Dlock 4

Industria w:
Wulry m—m:.{

1" Pipe w/

ACOE

N

Lot 4
Rlock &

Adjusted Tax Lot 100

47,58 Acres

NBI" 0001 € 62916
18007

Carlson
M-39024/M-39025
earings & Distances per Survey

by Cappock, 1999, 112060

20 00" Imaatian 6
Wairisde Liimer ~ EL3

Hosd Wiy to
be Varated

fndustrial Way

2 1{2" Brazs Cap
2 ps 933

,(,G, | Submerged - Messner Pond

NETTWTE AT

Part of Mormow ¢ JSH Lesss Sie

H61T AT ST

NIV L a0 ALY
s e

—— 4 poad Way 1o be Varamnt ——
worjssorw 83998

o PN T YT 7 V. |
9010 N 134818

Sttﬂﬂll"l‘/

4] it Lasssmert

o ow o VOB R b Wa gt Loy = fLA = o

T Becten 10 Uit e 4P 5E

400 D0 {430 00}

Shte "B"
0.90 Acres
former Portion of
fax Lot 100
438 acers

P rrrr—
Sar 4w IR
P

LY

S oEITW L IE
From st 14 Came
Secuon 10 T 4 N.R 25, E WM
SE Comar of SW 14 of NE 114
{par Potiiohn, 1873)

' BDI EE O E 1T AV

:.‘

s

Former
Faw (o0 00
2022 Ac,

Total Site “A”™
Groas 25.37 Acres

Net Slee “A”™
24.92 Acres
(Excluding Road Dedication)

pot )

S8 0N 3T W 1T Wllll&ﬂ Cweal
316 47 ger St Goc. Mon's )

" 08" 23" W 5265.94°

Derad *g°
ALY ———
B
A
* o g
& '""1‘;2:'::'" /-;—"m: 55 e 1 TN L M 14

Frwm e 154 S i

' Lne Table brtutn TR
.‘\ Capvn Jlon o "] ool
0 1D ENW @
o SeEww 703
) Serwww e
I
> [
e
)
e
)
T
P
w SerseIw LT
hm soraore 5w
Curve Table
c S0 m “zon
c %0 e ey
cr 1401 IO TANEY STWW 4T
ECt 4T MDeL TAEET SETlCHrW T
=] 380 W Eaw BErIAEW A
Record Surveys:
PPettijobn tor 'ort of Morrow, 1973
P'urt gl Morrow Food Prisessing Park Subdivisian
hrumbeln for Morrow Caunty Courl - 1983, C8 #05261
% Ldwardstor Tatone - 1995, 0.3, 71049C
- 2 Coppixk lar Carlsan - 1999, 8, #1290C
H
O]
2 2
2 &
= 3
T 9
T |
: §
2 £
. §
.-
5o
FREES
= 8
z §
=
Kl
T
s
&
Founa Monumont az Notsd
Sot 5 % 30" Radar
Wi Plagiic Cap, PLS #2431

CALCULATED POINT - Not Sei
SECTION LINES

SURVEY BOUNDARIES
DEED boary! Catanen

G, 15311

NChIVLY Y SCALE 1" =100 Ft.
s :"""“ December, 2012
Dak _f= |-
e'd By, i.K_H_ NG BRI -

- 0g0 R. V. McKINNlS ENGINEERING
Fotder 1€66 §§ o P T i
(41 a2 0T
Rev. 01-10-13




IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON
FOR MORROW COUNTY

IN THE MATTER OF RESCINDING ORDER NUMBER QR -9 -201 2.
RESOLUTION AND ORDER RO-3-

94 WHICH DECLARED AN INTENT RESOLUTION

TO VACATE A PORTION OF NUMBER_{R-20- 20\2-
LINDSAY WAY

The matter coming befare the Morrow County Court, sitting as the governing body for
Morrow County, Oregon, durlng Its regularly scheduled buslness meeting on December, 19,
2012; and

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow has requested that Morrow County act to vacate a road
“Lindsay Way" that has been constructed on property within the Port of Morrow ; and

WHEREAS, the County Court adopted Resolution and Order RO-3-94 on the 1 of
June, 1994, indicating action would be taken to vacate a portion of a road in the Port of Morrow,
currently known as Lindsay Way, and located In Township 4N Range 25 Sections 10 and 11;
and

WHEREAS, the current Public Works and Planning Directors can find no evidence that
the road in question is a county road and without such evidence cannot recommend the County
Court proceed with a request to vacate sald road,;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Resolutlon and Order RO-3-94 be
rescinded and the Port of Morrow be informed that the road In question is not a county road and
Morrow County has no authority to vacate such road.

Dated this 19" day of December, 2012

AN,
LA b v [ TN
SUATY ¢
“:'n_} ‘\‘“ M
.

ATTEST: . o, ROW COUNTY COU
el ‘."\.‘:’4 a
%Cbb&,k\)&dbw (4‘\'%" b4 v { ; , "\ i s [ ?
I ‘.f-,\-\l._‘\"pmuf,ut('! ,L.J'«-,'q.'-u'l[,lr. 5l ":! 'y'% SO oA A=
Bobbi Childers, County Clark “ %50 ’{»\
, A g

Ukee,

L

" -"’:'“-'.f et -~
k. W";:A/: ’:\'f:n""ﬁ'h s V
S #\Q,\ & - /.‘_/f 7/{,4-{'_#6

Ker! Grieb, Commissioder

AEJ?ZED AS TQFORM:
//' . A A /
;s I/ [+~ ﬁ'j

- l’r.-”-'-)

[ 4
f._x.‘ — k= > &5 7
Ryan fpwinburitson, Counly Counsel [ eafin Rea, Commissioner

f/'TéFr K. Ta(i!ﬁ'ljl‘nUUdge




MORROW COUNTY, OREGON 201 3-31629

ORD-RES .

e o Te 02/19/2013 04:16:34 PM
$11.00 $15 00 $10 00 $46.00

N

55201300316
I, Bobbi Childers, County Clerk far Morrow gﬁ&%

County Oregon, certify that the instrument
[dentiNad harein was racarded in the Clerk i
records

Bobbi Childers - County Clerk ;r,g

After Recording Return To: All Tax Statements Unchanged:
Port of Morrow In_Consideration o: None

P.0O. Box 200, #2 Marine Drive and other valuable consideration
Boardman, Oregon 97818

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-06

IN THE MATTER OF VACATING A PORTION OF LINDSAY WAY, A PORT PUBLIC RIGHT OF
WAY LOCATED WITHIN THE PORT OF MORROW FOOD PROCESSING PARK

WHEREAS, the Port of Morrow is a public entity that can create and vacate Public Rights of Way

WHEREAS, Morrow County and the City of Boardman have resolved that Lindsay Way is not
under their jurisdiction.

WHEREAS, The Port of Morrow advertised in a paper of local circulation their intent to
Vacate a Portion of Lindsay Way on December 26, 2012 & January 09, 2013

WHEREAS, The Port of Moerrow posted signs along the affected portion of Lindsay Way of
their intent to Vacate a Portion of Lindsay Way on December 21, 2012

WHEREAS, The Port of Morrow contacted all Utility Providers who have, or have had, utilities
located within the affected portion of Lindsay Way of the Port's intent to Vacate a Portion of Lindsay
Way and those Utility Providers did not object

WHEREAS, The Port of Morrow held a Public Hearing on January 23rd, 2013 to receive any
and all public comments on the Port's intent to Vacate a Portion of Lindsay and the Port did not
receive or hear any objections

WHEREAS, The Port of Morrow did not receive or hear any objections through any of their
public out-reach to the Vacation of a Portion of Lindsay Way

NOW THEREFORE THE PORT OF MORROW COMMISSION DOES HEREBY RESOLVE:!

The following legal description of the Portion of Lindsay Way shall be vacated and no longer
a Public Right of Way:

Port of Morrow
The Port of Morrow, a Quasi Municipal entity.

4N 25E Section 10,
Description of Portion of LINDSAY WAY, to be VACATED by Resolution of the

Port of Morrow Board of Commissioners:

That part of LINDSAY WAY, determined to be a Porl Public Road Right of Way, located in Section
10, Township 4 North, Range 25, Bast of the Willamette Meridian located within the City of
Boardman, Morrow County, State of Qregon, more particularly described as follows:




A 15.00 foot wide Road Right of Way along and adjacent to the West Side of the following:
Beginning at a Point locatcd on the East Right of Way line of Lindsay Way, a Public Road, being
South 89° 08> 23” West a distance of 1317.76 feet from the East Quarter Corner of Section 10, in
Township 4 North, Range 25 East;

Thence along the said East Right of Way of Lindsay Way, North 01° 45° 07” West a distance of
899,98 feet, more or less, to the Southwest Corner of that tract of land conveyed to Merle Carlson by
Deed M-39024 as filed in the Deed Records of Morrow County, said point being the Terminus of
description Road Right of Way to be Vacaled for Public Use.

All being located in Section 10 of Township 4 North, Range 25, East of the Willamette Meridian,
City of Boardman, Morrow Counly, State of Oregon,

This Resolution shall be effective immediately.

RESOLVED BY THE PORT OF MORROW COMMISSION THIS 13th DAY OF February 2013.

PORT OF MORROW, OREGON
BY:

= ot Qb{/

Don Russell, President

Larry Dindsay, Secretary ©

STATLE of OREGON }
} SS
COUNTY of MORROW }

This instrument was acknowledged an sworn before me this B““ Day of February, 2013

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR H%EGON

My Commission Expires: Mrth 16, 20(le

(NOTARY SEAL)

OFFICIAL SEAL
MICHELLE DORRAINE DRAGO
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON
COMMISSION NO. 466732
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 15, 2016




IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE STATE OF OREGON
FOR MORROW COUNTY

IN THE MATTER OF VACATING A
PORTION OF RIPPEE ROAD

ORDER NUMBER OR- 204-3

The matter coming before the Morrow County Couit, sitting as the governing body for
Morrow County, Oregon, during its regularly scheduled business meeting on Wednesday, July

17,2013, and

WHEREAS, the County Court is authorized to order vacation of a county road, or portion
thereof, pursuant to the provisions of ORS 368.326 et seq; and

WHEREAS, the County Court received a petition for vacation of a portion of Rippee
Road, as described as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the matter was referred to the Public Works Director, as required by ORS
368.348, and the Planning Director for a report, who reported back to the Court in support of

the proposed vacation; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing was scheduled for July 17, 2013, and public notice was
provided as required in ORS 368.401 through publication in the Heppner Gazette-Times and
the East-Oregonian and to adjoining landowners on June 26, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the County Court held a public hearing on the propesed vacation on July
17, 2013, to receive public comment on the proposed vacation; and

WHEREAS, the County Surveyor provided written comment as to how the vacated
property will be properly vested; and

WHEREAS, the County Court received no objection to the proposed vacation and it
appearing to the Court that the subject road is not used by the public, has no public purpose,
and has no future need to be continued as a public road, and it is in the public interest to vacate
the portion of caunty road-herein identified as Exhibit A.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the portion of Rippee Road, a
County road, be, and hereby is, VACATED, as described in Exhibit A.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all right and title to the land so vacated shall vest in the
owners of the land abutting the vacated property in accordance with Oregon Law.

Dated this 15" day of January, 2014

ATTEST: &7 ﬁ\;‘jﬁ:‘} Wi, MORROW COUNTY C

OUR
NN NN W

bbi Childers, County Clerk % % “Nagr57" oy dge

o' Ky
ﬁ,(?c. oot aaza et
;o',? -\-...----"0 u‘?
h‘ W OV .

Tigaens
%‘_/ é‘r o Lt i

KenGrieb, Commissioner

Legnn Rea, Commissroner




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Morrow County does hereby declare vacated a portion of Morrow County Road #972,
known as Rippee Road (north of Interstate 84), located in the NW1/4 SE1/4 and the
NE1/4 SW1/4 of Section 11, T.4N., R.25E., W.M., Morrow County, Oregon, being more
particularly described as follows:

All that portion of said Rippee Road lying south of the east-west center of section line
of said Section 11 and north of the northerly line of U.S. Highway 30, also know as
Interstate 84,

WHEREAS, in accordance with ORS 368.366(2), Morrow County does hereby declare
that the property vacated by this order shall be vested as follows:

1) All that portion of the above described Rippee Road lying in the NW1/4
SE1/4 of said Section 11 shall be vested to VADATA Inc., said property
being described in Morrow County Deed Instrument #2010-27092.

2) All that portion of the above described Rippee Road lying in the NE1/4
SW1/4 of said Section 11 shall be vested to the VADATA Inc., said property
being described in Morrow County Deed Instrument #2013-32226,



A SO T G T ot o File 19442
ot N . . AN el Or KAGHLT-0IF~VAY Ore. 02h9h

SCate of Qregon, by and through its State Highway Commission, does herebj( assign

to Morrow County : ' 21l its right,
] . . Highway Connection betireen the 0ld Coluwabia
title, and interest in and to that certain [ River Highuay and_the 0ld_Qrecon Trail

Highway right-ofway affecting lznd in T. 4 N,, R. 25 Eu. . M.,

Sec. 11, SEMIE: & NISE: ' ,

said right-of-way being designated Oregon 0249, s and approved

on September 25, 1952 by the Burezu of Land Management, Urnited States Department

of the Inte rior. A-eopy-ef-said-approvel-4nottached-hetetor

© \
Oregon Stale Highway Commission (C 4‘(_/ ?, pﬁ_@hﬂ;

(Hace of Assignor) : ' (Signature of Iw'itnesy'

By _M—ﬂqﬁ. | : : : i
(Signature of Authorized Official) : ' :

April 21, 1971 . i
(Date) '

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL CF ASSIGUMENT OF RIGHT~OF-WAY

Morrow County does hercby make

applicztion for approval of the above assigoment of that certain Highwaey Connection

between the 0ld Columbia River Highway and the 0ld Oregon Trail Higﬁ?yright-of-way,

Ore. 02494 + This application is made pursuvant to the

regulations in 43 CFR 2800, and the applicant agrees to comply with and be bound
by the terms and conditions of the right-of-way grant. Tro--applicant's-showing

cf-qualificaticna-is~atrached-haroto,— ;
. A

L

N

SN

Morrow County
(Hawvie of Applicant)

'/55' gﬁ?&/ %‘ A o

Signavure of Aut¥6rized Official)

62 T 77

(Datce)




AR

& File 19441

RELIHNUISUMENT OF TITLR
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That the STATE OF ORECON, hy and through fts STATLE
HICHWAY COMMISSION, in conaideration of the public benefits and advantages te be
derived hereby relinquishes and conveys unte MORROW COUNTY, a political subdivision of
the State of Oregon, 1ts right, title and interest in and to the following described
property only so long as used for publiec road purposes, to wit:

A parcel of land lying in the 5% of the NEY% of Section 11, Township 4 North,
Range 25 East, W.M., Morrow County, Orepon, and being a portion of that property
conveyed by that deed to Northern Pacific Railroad, recorded in Book U, Page 111,
of Morrow County Records of Decds. The said parcel being that portion of said
property included in a strip of land 100 feet in width, 30 feet on the Westerly
side and 70 feet right on the Easterly side of the center line of the conmection
from Columbia River llighway to Boardman -~ Stanfield Wlighway as said highway con-
nection haa been located, which center line 18 described as follows:

Beginning at Enginecer's center line Station 10+91.10, said station being 2668
feet East and 164 feet South of the West quarter corner of saild Section 11; thence
on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears North 3° 58' West) 300 feet;
thence on a 954.93 foot radius curve left (the lonp chord of which bears North 29°
01' 30" West) 635.27 fcet.

The Southerly cxtended property line, which Is the quarter line (East and West)
of said Section 11, crosses said located center line approximately at Station 12+44
and the Westerly property line, which is the quarter line (North and South) of said
Section 11, crogses sald located center line approximately at Station 13+55.

The parcel of land to which this description applies contains 0.46 acre outside
of the existing right of way.

This relinquishment is made, executed and delivered pursuant to ORS 271,330, the
property herein relinquished being no longer needed or required for State highway, park

or scenic purposes.

b
Dated this _ /<] = day of M, y 1971,

ATTEST:

— (oS 7o

A STATE OF OREGON, by and throuph its
rs/ Ao e of/ziz-axﬁ/ STATE HICIWAY COMMISSION N
“/[Secretary 4? L
_ =2 L
APPROVED: By Js/ /ﬁ'/é‘dt.,.«,/mﬂ.d_./.‘_.‘r_ﬂa-vc_/ 1?
Chairman s [N
19 E B Al Sae ?‘g‘
Assistant State Highway Engineer 4 : ‘
i e ) ) el
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Commissioner
&/ A \fofecﬂt-—wﬁ;—ﬂ'.-—cf_./ 1’5/ ”-/ ..._,' ‘j-’
Chief Counsel By (S TR o () S A et
Commissioner

STATE OF OREGON, County of 47 Loen A et
L,
On this /< day of CG_J‘—-T)L' y 1971, before me personally appeared

Glenn L. Jackson, Chairman of the Orepon State Hiphway Commission, Fred W. Hill and
Thaddeus B, Bruno, Orepon State Highway Commissioners, who each beinp duly sworn, stated
that this instrument was voluntarily signed and sealed on behalf of the State of Oregon

ol fZ;,A:Lﬂe/f-JZZ/: L/ﬁzﬁiclﬁﬂézdf

Notary Public for Oregon

by said Commission.

A/f/‘ ) S T

ba/id 7 FIL

T S
=SS

—F
HECCRD OF




| R-5-300

. T.4N.,R.25E,W.M.

e L 1EFTT

|
25 on U5 TC \

U s Approval | CERTIFICATE

R, .
3 /
:G ' l,hereby cartify that the SEY% of NW Y2 and also
i e NORTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD NWYa of SE'% of Sec.il, T. 4N, R.Z5E. ,W.M. is as of thia
L] S U -1 date, unappropriated and unreserved Federa! land.
e * U.S. GOVERNMENT . | f e Signed at Portlond,Ore this____day of___._______ 1952,
{/"/ 2- SEYa of NW'e 3 | S'% of NEl ’ ’

2

" Manager

me——{) | .3 Approva/
“TRw 1az4s

&
[

U. S. GOVERNMENT
NWYg of SE'a

OREGON STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Acquire from !U.S.Gov‘t
For |Riqh+of Way

\ “E.r;.__‘;‘_ n : Highway Connection

= = o

3 County Morrow

3 |

i Scale 1~ 400" | pate Aua. 5.1952
55-28-c0
GE-E3-7

EL-=-/7




IR-5-307

. T.4N.,R.25E.,AL.M.

¢ y.5. 770
- b'_,aa'_,'.‘r&‘ - 1&71575 o |

P
~ SCigeiy e

NORTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD

e 1 U.S GOVERNMENT st of NUE.Z“
£y L SEVaof NW' :
2 3 §
v
i
4 N
, RN
N
Nt
~Decd RW 15319
B SG PO
—_— —
TP ap—— | |
e See /-5 -ZF00
- T U. S. GOVERNMENT
&t\) NW'% of SEYa
N
0‘
N 539
oV
e 59.915 OREGON STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
N
00 -
e 6" Acquire from | Northern Pac. Railroad
e - For | Right of Way
3 Highwoy | Connection
= County | Morrow
3
iy Scale i° 2 400' Tbtne Aug. &,1952
SE-272C

I8 -E3-7

T




(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Remi#
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 b
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 541-922-4624
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 01-09-2019
Shoat Infgﬁ]?ﬁé%e'nflaftem Port of Morrow Rezone - Columbia Mill Site

Continued Public Hearing

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[®] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[#] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: < 1 hour Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

L0 ool

["] Contract/Agreement Other

E N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes ] No
Reviewed By:

Carla McLane 01072019 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

7 DATE
é{, /. / & / /9~ Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
P e “ pare”/

County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE s \llow 1 week for review (submit to all simultancously). When cach office has notified the submitting
department of apneoval, gren subimt the reguest to the BOC for plyvement oo the goenils

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

This continued Public Hearing is to consider the Port of Morrow request to rezone the Columbia Mill
Site. Please see other provided materials for a full discussion of the proposal and the process to date.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no direct fiscal impact to the County. Should this be rezoned to Port Industrial it would be
available for more diverse development that could impact the Morrow County tax base.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

At the conclusion of the Public Hearing you have three options: 1) adopt as presented, 2) modify and
adopt, or 3) deny. If you adopt as presented you can rely on the Planning Commission findings. If you
modify or deny you will need to incorporate findings into your motion in support of that action. The action
does come to you with a 'do adopt' recommendation from the Planning Commission.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Irrigon, Oregon 97844
(541) 922-4624

MEMORANDUM

.

To: Morrow County Board 'of éommissioner's and Interested Parties

From: Carla Mclane, Planning Djrectar..

Date: January 7, 2019 A

RE: Comprehensive Plan, Comprehensive Plan Designation and Zoning Map Amendments
AC-126-18, ACM-127-18, and AZM-128-18
Port of Morrow Rezone Request - Columbia Mill Site

This memorandum provides notice and a summary of the continued Public Hearing scheduled
for Wednesday, January 9, 2019, to start shortly after 9:00 a.m. at the Irrigon Branch of the
Oregon Trail Library in Irrigon, Oregon. The request by the Port of Morrow is to rezone the
Columbia Mill Site from Resource Related Industrial to Port Industrial, also changing the
Comprehensive Plan designation from Agricultural to Industrial, and applying the Port Industrial
use zone to the Zoning Map.

Attached are the Planning Commission Final Findings of Fact that outlines the request
submitted by the Port of Morrow. Attached to the Findings are both a vicinity map and a
proposed zoning map, along with the amended application submitted by the Port of Morrow.
The testimony at the Planning Commission public hearing was from J.R. Cook on behalf of the
applicant and Gary Neal, Port of Morrow General Manager. Testimony at last weeks Board of
Commissioner public hearing was from J.R. Cook on behalf of the applicant and Ryan Neal,
Port of Morrow General Manager.

To summarize the Port of Morrow is requesting that both the Comprehensive Plan designation
be changed from Agricultural to Industrial and that the Zoning be changed from Resource
Related Industrial to Port Industrial. This action does require a Goal 3 exception, to which
Oregon Revised Statute 197.719 provides a path to maneuver the exceptions process. This
request also includes both a Goal 11 and 14 exception to allow for delivery of public services
and development at urban level densities (no limitations on building size). These amendments
do come to the Board of Commissioners with a do adopt recommendation.

The action for the Board of Commissioners is, after the conclusion of the public hearing, to
adopt as presented, modify the decision, or deny adoption. Planning staff support the ‘do adopt’
recommendation before you from the Planning Commission.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 541-922-4624 or by

email at cmclane@co.morrow.or. us.

©

WWW. GO.mMOrrow. or.us/planning



Final Findings of Fact
Comprehensive Plan, Comprehensive Map, and Zoning Map Amendments
AC-126-18, ACM-127-18, AZM-128-18

REQUEST: Rezone approximately 48.6 acres of land by: taking an exception to Statewide
Planning Goals 3, 11, and 14 thereby converting the land from resource uses to industrial uses
and allow development on an urban scale; and to change the zoning of the subject property
from Resource Related Industrial (RRI) to Port Industrial (P1).

APPLICANT: Ryan Neal, General Manager

Port of Morrow
PO Box 200
Boardman, OR 97818

LANDOWNER: Upper Columbia Mill, LLC

1618 SW 1% Avenue, Suite 500
Portland, OR 97201

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: Tax Lat 3420 of Assessors Map 4N 26E |

PROPERTY LOCATION: On the west side of Poleline Road, approximately 3 miles

south of the Frontage Road intersection.

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION AND PROCESS:

The zoning of the subject property has been Resource Related Industrial (RRI) since
2008. The RRI zone was created to allow industrial tax abatement for the wood
manufacturing facility without taking a Goal 3 exception and keeping the underlying
Comprehensive Plan designation as agricultural. Port of Morrow has submitted an
application requesting that Morrow County amend the Comprehensive Plan by adopting
an exception to Goals 3, 11, and 14, and to amend the Zoning Map to change the
zoning from “Resource Related Industrial” to “Port Industrial”. For further background
please see pages 2 through 6 of the application.

SUMMARY OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA

MORROW COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: CRITERIA. The following criteria
must be considered before approval of an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan

is given:

1. Address the Criteria found in the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance Article
8 Amendments; and

2. Show how the request complies with the relevant statewide land use

planning Goals. Include evidence of coordination and compliance with
State agencies regarding the statewide planning Goals.
The Morrow County Zoning Ordinance criteria follow with the necessary analysis.

In the application an analysis of the Statewide Planning Goals, Oregon Administrative
Rules and Morrow County policies are evaluated starting on page 4 and concluding on
page 18.



The Morrow County Comprehensive Plan Criteria asks that an applicant “show how the
request complies with the relevant statewide land use planning Goals” and to “include
evidence of coordination and compliance with State agencies regarding the statewide
planning Goals.” Planning staff would find that the applicant has accomplished this
within the application. Specifically the application covers statewide land use planning
Goals 1 Citizen Involvement, 2 Land Use Planning, 3 Agricultural Lands, 6 Air, Water,
and Land Resources Quality, 9 Economic Development, 11 Public Facilities and
Services, 12 Transportation, 13 Energy Conservation, and 14 Urbanization. The
application also reviews compliance with all Morrow County Comprehensive Plan
Policies, the Morrow County Transportation System Plan, and the Morrow County
Zoning Ordinance.

Certain applicable portions of the original application will be utilized as part of the final
adoption process at the conclusion of the necessary hearings in front of the Planning
Commission and the Board of Commissioners. The language necessary to be included
in the adopting ordinance is, for the most part, contained within the application.
Specifically this necessary language will be incorporated into the Urbanization portion of
the Comprehensive Plan.

Planning staff would find these criteria met based upon evidence found in the
application on pages 7 through 17.

MORROW COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE: SECTION 8.040. The proponent of the
application or permit has the burden of proving justification for its approval. The
more drastic the request or the greater the impact of the application or permit on
the neighborhood, area, or county, the greater is the burden on the applicant. The
following criteria shall be considered by the Planning Commission in preparing a
recommendation and by the County Court in reaching their decision.

A. The local conditions have changed and would warrant a change in the
zoning of the subject property(ies).

As indicated in the application the principle change in conditions since initial plan
adoption is the development and abandonment of a wood manufacturing facility.
The applicant provided additional documentation with the application regarding
ORS 197.719 that allows a local governing body to approve zone changes for
industrial use of abandoned mill sites. The applicant has provided findings that
Planning staff can agree with and support. Refer to page 3 in the application.

B. The public services and facilities are sufficient to support a change in
designation including, but not limited to, water availability relevant to both
quantity and quality, waste and storm water management, other public
services, and streets and roads.

The exception to Goal 11 will allow urban level sewer services to the abandoned

mill site as well as water from either an industrial well or via the Port of Morrow

with sufficient quantity and quality to serve industrial uses. The site is serviced by

the Boardman Rural Fire Protection District, which has been notified of this

proposal.

1. Amendments to the zoning ordinance or zone changes which
significantly affect a transportation facility shall assure that land



uses are consistent with the function, capacity, and level of service
of the facility identified in the Transportation System Plan. This shall
be accomplished by one of the following:

a. Limiting allowed land uses to be consistent with the planned
function of the transportation facility or roadway;
b. Amending the Transportation System Plan to ensure that

existing, improved, or hew transportation facilities are
adequate to support the proposed land uses consistent with
the requirement of the Transportation Planning Rule; or,

c. Altering land use designations, densities, or design
requirements to reduce demand for automobile travel to meet
needs through other modes.

The County has an acknowledged Transportation System Plan and this
proposed change appears to be consistent.

2. A plan or land use regulation amendment significantly affects a
transportation facility if it:
a. Changes the functional classification of an existing or
planned transportation facility;
b. Changes standards implementing a functional classification;
c. Allows types or levels of land use that would result in levels

of travel or access that are inconsistent with the functional
classification of a transportation facility; or
d. Would reduce the level of service of the facility below the
minimal acceptable level identified in the Transportation
System Plan.
According to the application the necessity of requiring a Transportation Impact
Analysis is based on a proposed project within the site. The comparison of
Transportation Impact triggers between the RRI and the Pl Zone are primarily
equivalent thus merely changing the zoning of the proposed site will not produce
a major impagct to the local transportation system. Any transportation impacts for
industrial uses would be similar to those from the transportation impacts from the
mill. See the attached letter from Ronald V. McKinnis, Port of Morrow Engineer.
That the proposed amendment is consistent with unamended portions of
the Comprehensive Plan and supports goals and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan, that there is a public need for the proposal, and that
the need will be best served by allowing the request. If other areas in the
county are designated for a use as requested in the application, then a
showing of the necessity for introducing that use into an area not now so
zoned and why the owners there should bear the burden, if any, of
introducing that zone into their area.
Planning staff would refer readers to the application. Planning staff generally
agree with the applicants discussion of these issues and would agree that this
proposed change is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and that allowing
this request is in the best service of the County. Planning staff would find this
criterion met. ORS 197.719 allows the governing body of a county to amend the
county’s comprehensive plan and land use regulations to allow an abandoned or
diminished mill site to be zoned for any level of industrial use. Refer to pages 2,
4, 5, 6, and 23 (attachment 5 of the application).

3



Vi

Vil

D. The request addresses issues concerned with public health and welfare, if
any.
Any action may have an impact to public health and welfare. Throughout the
application there’'s a demonstration that applicable public facilities and services
necessary for public health and welfare will be available to the Site. Planning
staff would find this criterion met.

DLCD 35 DAY NOTICE: October 29, 2018
PROPERTY OWNER NOTICE: November 14, 2018

LEGAL NOTICE: Heppner Gazette Times and East-Oregonian
November 14, 2018

AGENCIES NOTIFIED: Phil Stenbeck, Department of Land Conservation and
Development; Linda Hayes-Gorman, Oregon Department of Environmental Quality; Jim
Johnson, Oregon Department of Agriculture; Matt Scrivner, Morrow County Public
Works; Mike Gorman, Morrow County Assessor; Marc Rogelstad, Boardman Fire
Protection District.

HEARING DATES:
Planning Commission
December 4, 2018
Port of Morrow Riverfront Center
Boardman, Oregon

Board of Commissioners (tentatively)
January 3, 2019
Bartholomew Building
Heppner, Oregon

FINDINGS: The Planning Department recommends that the Planning Commission
adopt the following findings as part of their final decision:

. State Policy embodied in Goal 11 limits urban scale development to areas within
Urban Growth Boundaries and the applicant has identified reasons why that
state policy should not apply to this application, hence the exception. Those
reasons are that 1) conditions have changed that warrant the zone change; and
2) diminished mill sites are best suited to be reused for economic development,
particularly industrial development.

. The proposed location is best suited for industrial zoning for the following
reasons: 1) It is large enough in size to accommodate the proposed use, has
adequate area for parking and access to Poleline Road; and 2) the diminished
mill site is best suited to be used for industrial and economic development.

. Goal 1 Citizen Involvement has been met through a variety of mechanisms

including, but not limited to, notice to the Department of Land Conservation and
Development, affected property owners within 500 feet of the parent parcel, and
hotice in both the Heppner Gazette and East Oregonian. Interested parties will




have two opportunities to comment and participate in this process - at the
Planning Commission and at the Board of Commissioners.

Goal 2 Land Use Planning requires that there be a process and policy framework
for decisions and to ensure a factual basis for those decisions. The application
contains facts, showing compliance with the County’s requirements, to make this
decision. Additionally Goal 2 requires coordination which is accomplished both
through the required 35-day notice to the Department of Land Conservation and
Development and fand owner notice.

Goal 9 Economic Development is satisfied by furthering industrial activities, a
very important economic sector in Morrow County.

Goal 12 Transportation is addressed by the applicant through the letter
submitted by Ronald V. McKinnis in conjunction with the application. Any
proposed project that would trigger over 400 passenger car equivalent trips per
day will require a Traffic Impact Analysis.

Conditions have changed and do warrant a change to Port Industrial. The
subject property was approved via Conditional Use Permit CUP-N-220 for the
purpose of constructing a mill to process the forest resource of cultivated hybrid
poplars grown on adjacent agricultural lands which are now in the process of
being converted to conventional crops thus leaving the mill site idle. The mill site
is best suited to be repurposed to another industrial activity.

The Planning Commission finds that the applicant has satisfied its burden of
proof to demonstrate that the applicable approval criteria for the zoning map
amendment and the Goals 3, 11, and 14 “reasons” exceptions have been
satisfied.

X RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Department recommends that the Planning
Commission forward with a do adopt recommendation to the Morrow County Board of
Commissioners.

Attachments:

Vicinity Map

LY %/ /7 /)

/j'effl\(\!(/rﬁholz Chair /7 7 Date

Proposed Zoning Map

Application

Letter from Ronald V. McKinnis




DEPOT (CLOSED

Vicinity Map

JUI[8]Od

-,
[\

o

pEOY

Subject Parcel

-

Ul < o - [ Ao o=, B
.\;._;.ri.f‘ .-‘h..,.'.; o ..-. 4 "'”

e o =

| im0 N
A |
AC-1 26-1 8 Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
AC M 1 27 1 8 Morrow County Planning Department
Subject Date Saved: 11/6/2018 11:19:17 AM
AZM-1 28'1 8 ‘o= Taxlots Parcels Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN StatePlane Oregan North FIPS 3601
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum North American 1983 HARN

4N 26E TL3420
Port of Morrow




fPEOMISUIB|0H

Maval Weapons Systems
Training Facility

Port of Morrow
AC-126-18
ACM-127-18
AZM-128-18

Port Industrial Re-Zone

Taxlots

Subject Parcel

e

iy

"v
m—

0 500 1,000 Feet
| I TN I B |

h i "'_E

Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
Morrow County Planning Department
Date Saved: 11/20/2018 2:.07:51 PM

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN StatePlane Oregon North FIPS 3601
Projection Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum North American 1983 HARN

‘}h.
pEOY 8uUll80d

i_____City Limits

E Subject
Parcels




Application to Amend the Morrow County Comprehensive
Map and Zoning Map Implementing ORS 197.719
Authorizing Local Counties to Re-Zone Abandoned or
Diminished Wood-Product Mill Sites to Industrial, with
Supporting Findings of Fact and Statement of Reasons

Map #4N 26E
Tax Lot # 3420
Current Zoning: Resource Related Industrial (RRI)
Proposed Zoning: Port Industrial (Pl)

Applicant: Port of Morrow
C/O Ryan Neal, General Manager
P.O. Box 200
2 Marine Drive
Boardman, Oregon 97812

Owner: Upper Columbia Mill, LLC
1618 SW 15t Avenue, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97201

l. Introduction.

Applicant Port of Morrow (the Port) requests Morrow County approval of this
application to amend the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Map
to convert approximately a 48.6-acre parcel encompassing a soon to be
abandoned mill site, the “Upper Columbia Mill,” currently zoned Resource
Related Industrial (RRI) to industrial land zoned Port Industrial (PI).

The 48.6 acres identified for conversion from Resource Related Industrial to Port
Industrial use abuts the west side of Pole Line Road and is located approximately
3 miles south of the intersection of Pole Line Road and the County Frontage
Road and Interstate 84. See attachment 1 for the vicinity map showing the
subject property.

Page 1 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



The plan and zoning amendments to convert agricultural land to industrial land to
allow port-related industrial use generally require exceptions to Statewide
Planning Goals 3 (Agricultural Lands), 11 (Public Facilities and Services) and 14
(Urbanization). These exceptions extend to those Morrow County
Comprehensive Plan policies and land use regulations adopted pursuant to those
goals which would otherwise prohibit authorizing port-related industrial uses on
the subject property or otherwise function to frustrate the purpose of this
exception. As defined in ORS 197.732, an “exception” is a comprehensive plan
provision, including an amendment to an acknowledged comprehensive plan,
that: (1) is applicable to specific properties or situations and does not establish a
planning or zoning policy of general applicability; (2) does not comply with some
or all goal requirements applicable to the subject properties or situations; and (3)
complies with the standards for goal exceptions.

In 2003, ORS 197.719 was codified which allows “the governing body of a county
[to] amend the county’s comprehensive plan and land use regulations to allow an
abandoned or diminished mills site to be zoned for any level of industrial use.™
ORS 197.719 explicitly states that a local governing body can utilize the
justification provided within ORS 197.719 notwithstanding statewide planning
goals protecting agricultural lands (Planning Goal 3) or forest lands, or goals
pertaining to urbanization (Planning Goal 14) or public facilities and service
(Planning Goal 11).

Under Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) 660-004-0015(1), a local government
approving an exception must adopt, as part of its comprehensive plan, findings of
fact that demonstrate that the standards for an exception have been met. While
the normal exception standards contained within ORS 197.732 are not required
for this rezone request, findings of fact are still necessary for Morrow County to
document compliance with ORS 197.719 and compliance with statewide
planning goals, the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan & Development Code
regarding this Post Acknowledgement Plan Amendment Process to codify a zone
change from resource related industrial to Port Industrial This document has
been prepared to serve as findings of fact and a statement of reasons why
ORS 197.719 applies to this zone change request. Should Morrow County
approve this application, the Port asks that the County incorporate this
document into its comprehensive plan as its findings of fact in support of
the application.

Because this is a zone change request utilizing the criteria for industrial use of
abandoned or diminished mill sites, applicable criteria include those found in
ORS 197.719 (1-7). Further, plan amendments must demonstrate compliance
with the statewide planning goals and with applicable Morrow County
comprehensive plan policies. The relevant goals and policies are addressed
below.

1 See Attachment 2 for full text of ORS 197.719

Page 2 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



‘Il.  Background.

The Upper Columbia Mill site encompasses a total of 48.6 acres and has been
developed through a series of land use approvals since 20032,

Potlatch Corporation originally purchased the subject property and a very large
tract of land to develop a hybrid poplar farm. In 2003 Potlatch obtained a
Conditional Use Permit to establish a log merchandising and wood chip
manufacturing facility on the subject parcel which at the time was a portion of a
large, +/- 7,800 acre parcel of land. In 2005 Potlatch obtained a second
Conditional Use Permit to add a chip manufacturing facility and log
merchandizing facility on the subject property. Potlatch, at that time, also
proposed to partition the wood manufacturing facility and associated land
involved in the operation of the wood manufacturing facility away from the +/-
7,800 acre parcel zoned for Exclusive Farm Use. The actions were completed in
2006 which effectively created a parcel specifically created and sized to
accommodate long-term wood manufacturing activities (Tax Lot 3420).

Between 2006 and 2007 Greenwood Resources and Upper Columbia Mill, LLC
acquired the parcel from Potlatch and operated the mill until 2016 when the
companies sold the poplar producing acreage to various other owners. Upper
Columbia Mill, LLC notified Morrow County of their impending closure of the mill
on July 21, 2016. The Port of Morrow and Upper Columbia Mill, LLC entered into
a purchase option on the subject property contingent upon the ability of the Port
to convert the abandoned mill into Port Industrial zoning. This application
followed.

2 See attachment 3 to review a letter from Morrow County Planning Director Carla MclLane to Don
Rice of Greenwood Resources describing past land use permits issued on the subject property.

Page 3 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



lll. Compliance with ORS 197.719 (Industrial Use of Abandoned or
Diminished Mill Sites)

197.719 Industrial use of abandoned or diminished mill sites; amendment
of comprehensive plans and land use regulations; sewer facilities. (1) As
used in this section, “abandoned or diminished mill site” means a mill,
plant or other facility engaged in the processing or manufacturing of wood
products, including sawmills and facilities for the production of plywood,
veneer, hardboard, panel products, pulp and paper, that:

(a) Is located outside of urban growth boundaries;

The applicant has provided a vicinity map (attachment 1) documenting that the
subject property is located outside of the urban growth boundaries of both the
City of Boardman and the City of Irrigation. This criterion is met.

(b) Was closed after January 1, 1980, or has been operating at less than
25 percent of capacity since January 1, 2003; and

The Upper Columbia Mill officially notified Morrow County of its closure on

July 21,2016 which meets this criterion requiring that a mill be closed after

January 1, 1980.

(c) Contains or contained permanent buildings used in the production or
manufacturing of wood products.

The subject property contains multiple permanent buildings on site including a

wood manufacturing building with attached office, a scale and scale house as

well as associated outbuildings and storage buildings. All buildings located

on-site were used int eh production of wood products on site. The application

meets this criterion.

(2) Notwithstanding statewide land use planning goals protecting
agricultural lands or forestlands or administrative rules implementing
those goals, the governing body of a county may amend the county’s
comprehensive plan and land use regulations to allow an abandoned or
diminished mill site to be zoned for industrial use.

The applicant is requesting that the current mill site be converted from Resource
Related Industrial to Port Industrial under the authorization provided above. The
application meets this criterion.

(3) Notwithstanding a statewide land use planning goal relating to
urbanization or administrative rules implementing that goal, the governing
body of a county may amend the county’s comprehensive plan and land
use regulations to allow an abandoned or diminished mill site to be zoned
for any level of industrial use.

Pursuant to this section the applicant is requesting a zone change from Resource
Related Industrial to Port Industrial to allow for urban scale industrial uses
consistent with other industrial zoned property owned by the Port of Morrow.

Page 4 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



(4) Notwithstanding a statewide land use planning goal relating to
public facilities and services or administrative rules implementing that
goal, the governing body of a county or its designee may approve:

(a) The extension of sewer facilities to lands that on June 10, 2003, are
zoned for industrial use and that contain an abandoned or diminished mill
site. The sewer facilities may serve only industrial uses authorized for the
mill site and contiguous lands zoned for industrial use.

This criterion is not applicable as the site was not zoned for industrial use on or
before June 10, 2003. The applicant intends to develop water and sewer facilities
to service the site consistent with the criteria in 4(b) below.

(b) The extension of sewer facilities to an abandoned or diminished mill
site that is rezoned for industrial use under this section only as necessary
to serve industrial uses authorized for the mill site.

The applicant has provided a facilities and service map showing existing and
proposed water and sewer extensions to the proposed site (attachment 4) The
map proves that the applicant intends to only provide for the extension of sewer
service outside of existing urban growth boundaries to the abandoned mil! site.
This criterion is met.

(c) The establishment of on-site sewer facilities to serve an area that on
June 10, 2003, is zoned for industrial use and that contains an abandoned
or diminished mill site or to serve an abandoned or diminished mill site that
is rezoned for industrial use under this section. The sewer facilities may
serve only industrial uses authorized for the mill site and contiguous lands
zoned for industrial use.

This criterion is not applicable as the site was not zoned for industrial use on
June 10, 2003. Additionally, the applicant has already proven that their sewer
plan meets 4(b) above.

(5)(a) A local government, as defined in ORS 174.116, may not authorize
a connection to any portion of a sewer facility located between an urban
growth boundary or the boundary of an unincorporated community and the
boundary of the mill site or the industrial zone containing the mill site,
except as provided under a statewide land use planning goal relating to
public facilities and services or under ORS 197.732.
The applicant owns the sewer line and will ensure that no sewer connections
between the abandoned mill site and any urban growth boundary or boundary of
an unincorporated community are allowed unless compliance with ORS 197.732
is established.

(b) Sewer facilities approved under subsection (4) of this section shall
be limited in size to meet the needs of authorized industrial uses and may
not provide service to retail, commercial or residential development, except
as provided under a statewide land use planning goal relating to public
facilities and services or under ORS 197.732. The presence of the sewer

Page 5 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



facilities may not be used to justify an exception to statewide land use
planning goals protecting agricultural lands or forestlands or relating to
urbanization.

The applicant agrees to this standard and supports’any conditions Morrow
County may need to add to ensure compliance with this criterion.

(6)(a) The governing body of a county or its designee shall determine
the boundary of an abandoned or diminished mill site. For an abandoned or
diminished mill site that is rezoned for industrial use under this section,
land within the boundary of the mill site may include only those areas that
were improved for the processing or manufacturing of wood products.

A land partition to pare the land encompassing the Upper Columbia Mill site
away from a larger resource zone was approved by Morrow County in 2005 and
legally completed and recorded in 2006°. As a condition of the approval of both
the Conditional Use and Land Partition the parcel partitioned away from the
resource parcel (Tax Lot #3420) was required to be no larger than necessary to
accommodate the needs of the Upper Columbia Mill. The applicant is requesting
a zone change on the Tax Lot #3420 which has already proven, via previous
conditions of approval or previous land use request applications, that it includes
only those areas that were improved for the processing or manufacturing of wood
products. The application meets this criterion.

(b) For an abandoned or diminished mill site subject to subsection (2),
(3) or (4) of this section, the governing body of a city or county or its
designee may approve a permit, as defined in ORS 215.402 or 227.160, only
for industrial development and accessory uses subordinate to such
development on the mill site. The governing body or its designee may not
approve a permit for retail, commercial or residential development on the
mill site.
The applicant is proposing a zone change to Port Industrial which specifically
limits commercial uses and is designed to be used as “an industrial sanctuary.”
In addition to the limitations on retail, commercial or residential development
already guaranteed by imposition of the Port Industrial zone, the applicant agrees
to any conditions deemed necessary by Morrow County to ensure current and
future compliance with this criterion.

(7) For land that on June 10, 2003, is zoned under statewide land use
planning goals protecting agricultural lands or forestlands and that is
rezoned for industrial use under subsections (2) and (3) of this section, the
governing body of the county or its designee may not later rezone the land
for retail, commercial or other nonresource use, except as provided under
the statewide land use planning goals or under ORS 197.732. [2003 c.252
§2; 2003 ¢.688 §3]

3 See attachment 3 describing all previous land use approvals and permits related to the Upper
Columbia Mill site

Page 6 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



The applicant agrees to any conditions or references by Morrow County which
would ensure current and future compliance with this statutory requirement.

Iv. Compliance with Statewide Planning Goals.

While ORS 197.719 enables the local governing body to utilize the criteria within
ORS 197.719 in lieu of normally relevant exception standards, the statewide
planning goals apply to all plan amendments and require findings documenting
compliance. The goals identified below are the only goals applicable to the plan
amendments requested in this application. Goals not identified do not apply.

A. Goal 1 (Citizen Involvement).

Goal 1 requires opportunity for citizens to be involved in all phases of the
planning process. For plan amendments, Goal 1 is satisfied when a local
government follows the public involvement procedures for plan amendments set
out in its acknowledged comprehensive plan and land use regulations.

Morrow County's regulations for comprehensive plan amendments include notice
to the public and to the Department of Land Conservation and Development
(DLCD)#; public hearings before the Morrow County Planning Commission (which
makes a recommendation to the County Court); and public hearings before the
Morrow County Court. Compliance with these regulations results in compliance
with Goal 1.

B. Goal 2 (Land Use Planning), Part |.

Goal 2, Part | requires that actions related to land use be consistent with
acknowledged comprehensive plans of cities and counties. The proposed
amendments' consistency with applicable provisions in Morrow County's
Comprehensive Plan is demonstrated in Section V. below.

Goal 2, Part | also requires coordination with affected governments and
agencies, and an adequate factual base. In preparing the application, the Port
met with Morrow County’s planning director and contacted representatives of
both DLCD and the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) through is 35
day notice requirement.

The process followed, findings and supporting documentation showing
compliance with ORS 197.719 meet the requirement of Goal 2 Part |. For these
reasons, Goal 2, Part | is met.

C. Goal 2 {(Land Use Planning), Part Il.

4 ORS 197.610 requires local governments to provide DLCD with notice of proposed
comprehensive plan or land use regulation amendments.

Page 7 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



Goal 2, Part || sets out the standards for goal exceptions. For urban uses and
urban scale public facilites and services on rural lands, Goal 2 Part Il is
implemented through OAR 660, Division 4 and OAR 660-014-0040. Goal 2, Part
Il is not applicable due to the provisions within ORS 197.719. Therefore
compliance with Goal 2, Part Il is not applicable to this request.

D. Goal 3 (Agricultural Lands).

Goal 3 requires counties to preserve and maintain agricultural lands for farm
uses. Counties must inventory agricultural lands and protect them by adopting
exclusive farm use zones consistent with ORS 215.203 et. seq.

Goal 3 does not allow nonfarm uses like industrial development on lands zoned
for exclusive farm use unless a local government adopts findings justifying an
exception to Goal 3 or, as in this case, the development involves industrial use of
abandoned or diminished mill sites consistent with the statutory requirements of
ORS 197.719. Based upon ORS 197.719 the application is compliant with this
statewide planning goal.

E. Goal 6 (Air, Water and Land Resources Quality).

Goal 6 addresses the quality of air, water and land resources. In the context of
comprehensive plan amendments, a local government complies with Goal 6 by
explaining why it is reasonable to expect that the proposed uses authorized by
the plan amendment will be able to satisfy applicable federal and state
environmental standards, including air and water quality standards.

Industrial uses at the new location may increase impervious surface, although by
no more than could have occurred at the site when the mill was in operation.
Where areas are paved, water cannot penetrate the soils so it rushes over the
surface. This can increase erosion, increase the movement of fine sediments,
and increase pollutant loads in watercourses. However, these impacts can
adequately be mitigated using effective land-based stormwater treatment
systems. The use of construction techniques that include temporary and
permanent Best Management Practices for erosion and sediment control and
spill control and prevention also can achieve compliance with clean water
standards.

Noise is defined as unwanted sound. The uses authorized by the requested plan
amendments should not create noise that differs from the types of industrially-
related or agricultural noise already in the area. All noise related to uses
authorized by the proposed Port Industrial zone will be of a nature that is
consistent with the previous noise generated by wood processing and
manufacturing on the subject property. Additionally, the site is located in an area
of intense agricultural operations where activity and noise generation occurs

Page 8 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



frequently and at all hours of the day and night. Therefore, any noise generated
from re-development of the subject property should not cause any additional
impacts to neighboring landowners or property uses.

F. Goal 9 (Economic Development).

Goal 9 requires local governments to adopt comprehensive plans and policies that
"contribute to a stable and healthy economy in all regions of the state." Morrow
County’s comprehensive plan has been acknowledged to comply with Goal 8. The
plan recognizes and encourages port-related industrial development on lands
suitable for industrial development (Morrow County Economic Goal #4) and to
expand job opportunities and reduce unemployment (Morrow County Economic
Goal #2). Industrial development of an abandoned mill site should enable Morrow
County to back fill lost jobs resulting from the closure of the mill as well as expand
job opportunities for the work force.

In addition to Goal 9 compliance by Morrow County, The Oregon Department of
Land Conservation and Development partnered with the Oregon Department of
Environmental Quality, the Oregon Health Authority and Business Oregon to
promote the reuse of Oregon mill sites. Attachment 5 includes a white paper
documenting the coalition that supports the redevelopment of mill sites for rural
economic development.

G. Goal 11 (Public Facilities and Services).

Goal 11 requires local governments to plan and develop a timely, orderly and
efficient arrangement of public facilities and services. The goal provides that urban
and rural development "be guided and supported by types and levels of services
appropriate for, but limited to, the needs and requirements of the urban,
urbanizable and rural areas to be served." The Public Facilities Planning Rule, OAR
660, Division 11, implements Goal 11.

ORS 197.719 allows the County to authorize urban level sewer services to the
abandoned mill site as well as authorizes the applicant and county to enable
services to be rendered to the site of a scale necessary to accommodate industrial
development of the subject property. Based upon ORS 197.719 the application is
compliant with Goal 11

H. Goal 12 (Transportation).

Goal 12 requires local governments to “provide and encourage a safe, convenient
and economic transportation system." Goal 12 is implemented through the
Transportation Planning Rule, OAR 660, Division 12. That rule encourages a multi-
modal transportation system.

Page 9 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia Mill)



OAR 660-012-0060 provides that where a plan amendment would significantly
affect an existing or planned transportation facility, measures must be taken to
assure that the allowed land uses are consistent with the identified function,
capacity and performance standards of the facility. The public access to the
subject property is primarily through Pole Line road which is classified as a major
collector road within the Morrow County Transportation System Plan. It would not
appear that the zone change from Resource Related Industrial to Port Industrial
would lead to a significant change in trip generation as the same amount of
acreage (48.6 acres) will remain in an industrial zone that was found to be in
compliance with Goal 12 during a zone change in 2007. Additionally, through the
provisions cadified within the Morrow County Zoning Ordnance and through a site
development review process required by Morrow County of any future development
requests, the County has the codified tools necessary to ensure both current and
future compliance of this zone change request with Statewide Planning Goal 12.

. Goal 13 (Energy Conservation).

Goal 13 directs cities and counties to manage and control land and uses
developed on the land to maximize the conservation of all forms of energy, based
on sound economic principles. The Oregon State Buildings Codes will ensure
that any new industrial structures built on-site as a result of this zone change
request meet the standards of Oregon for energy conservation.

J. Goal 14 (Urbanization).

As relevant to this application, Goal 14 prohibits urban uses on rural lands. Usually,
to locate urban uses on rural lands, local governments either must expand their
UGBs to include the subject property or take a Goal 14 exception setting forth
reasons why urban development should be allowed on rural land and explaining
why the urban use cannot reasonably be located inside the UGB. ORS 197.719
enables a local governing body to rezone an abandoned mill site to include urban
uses on rural lands if they meet the requirements contained within that statute.
Based upon the findings of fact above that the application meets the requirements
of ORS 197.719 the normal procedures requiring findings to show justification for
an exception to Statewide Planning Goal 14 are not relevant. Based upon the
applications compliance with ORS 197.719 the application is also compliant with
Statewide Planning Goal 14.

V. Compliance with Morrow County Comprehensive Plan and Land
Use Requlations.

A. Compliance with Morrow County Comprehensive Plan.

The Morrow County Comprehensive Plan policies identified below are the
policies that are relevant and applicable to the plan amendments identified in this
application. No other policies apply. Some of the applicable policies contain

Page 10 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



mandatory ("shall') language. The application must demonstrate compliance with
these policies to gain approval. The remaining policies are either more
aspirational or directory to the County or more general in nature, directing or
encouraging or supporting an action or result rather than requiring that action or
result. While it is appropriate to address these policies where relevant to this
application, the policies do not in themselves constitute applicable review criteria
upon which approval or denial is based.

1. Citizen Involvement.

The Citizen Involvement Goal is to develop and implement a citizen involvement
program that insures the opportunity for citizens to be involved in all phases of
the planning process. Citizen Involvement Policy 3 encourages people to attend
and participate in Morrow County Planning Commission and County Court
meetings and hearings. The goal and policy are satisfied through the
opportunities afforded to the public to participate at public hearings before the
Planning Commission and County Court on the proposed amendments, as
provided for by state law and the County's land use regulations.

2. General Land Use.

General Land Use Policy 9 requires that all plan and zone changes comply with
all applicable statewide planning goals and County policies and procedures. This
policy is satisfied for the reasons set out in the analysis of compliance with the
statewide goals, the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan, and applicable County
zoning provisions that are contained in this application.

3. Agricultural Lands.

Agricultural Land Objective 3 seeks to minimize and prevent conflict between
farm and nonfarm uses. The proposed exceptions are consistent with this policy
because, as demonstrated by their decades of co-existence, port-related
industrial and agricultural uses are compatible. Indeed, Port industrial users
provide effluent used by agriculture as irrigation water for crops.

Agricultural Land Policy 1 is an aspirational policy that seeks to balance
economic and environmental considerations, limit incompatible nonagricultural
development, and maintain a high level of livability in the County. While not a
mandatory review criterion, this policy is met because this application seeks to
rezone a parcel to Port Industrial that has already been developed to industrial
uses with minimal to no conflict since 2003.

Agriculture Policy 2 permits development outside of urban growth boundaries
only where conflicts with productive agricultural areas are minimal and where the
development complies with the Comprehensive Plan. As described above,
conflicts between port industrial and agricultural uses are minimal. Port industrial

Page 11 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as reflected by the
existence of a Port Industrial zone.

4. Economy.

Several Economic goals and policies apply to these proposed plan amendments.
Most of these goals and policies are aspirational or directory to the County,
rather than mandatory to an applicant.

Economic Goals 1 and 2 and Economic Policy 1 promote the improvement and
diversification of the County's industrial potential and overall economy. Goal 5
seeks diversity in local businesses, industries and commercial activities and the
promotion of economic growth and stability in Morrow County.

Economic Goal 3 seeks to ensure an adequate water supply to economic
interests. For reasons set out in the findings of compliance with exceptions
criteria, the Port has the capability to provide that supply. Economic Goal 6 and
Policies 10 and 11 seek new industries that will hire local residents and
accommodate the growth of the County labor force. Through this zone change,
the Port wishes to provide economic and job opportunities to the lands,
previously lost by the notice of the closure. One of the businesses that would
have had to re-locate (owned by Nash Contracting) will be able to remain in
business as a result this zone change as the business will be able to source
materials from outside of the original boundaries of the farm operation. Currently
that opportunity is precluded by the current zoning and would require the
business to either cease operation or re-locate out of the area.

5. Public Facilities and Services.

Several Public Facilities and Services goals and policies apply to this application.
These include General Policies A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and K; Utilities Policy F;
Water and Sewer Policy A; and Solid Waste Policies A and B.

General Policy A provides for a level of service appropriate for, but limited to, the
needs of the development to be served. General Policy B provides that such
service levels support optimum (maximum density) development, and General
Policy C provides that rural areas shall be provided with public facilities and
services appropriate for rural use. General Policy A is met through the criterian
included within ORS 197.719 allowing urban scale public facilities and services to
serve urban uses of an abandoned mill site This includes extensions of public
sewer and water to the area that originally encompassed the boundaries of the
abandoned or diminished mill site. General Policy B is met because the services
to be provided will be at levels developed to be in compliance with ORS
197.719(4)(b).

Page 12 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



General Policy D requires that the provision of public facilities and services to
rural areas being changed to urban use shall be based on (1) the least time
required to provide the service; (2) the most reliable service; (3) lowest financial
cost; and (4) adequate levels of service that satisfy long range needs. General
Policy E calls for the coordinated development of all necessary urban facilities
and services appropriate to an urban area. Because the existing industrial park
already has adequate levels of facilities and services in the ground and available
to serve existing and future development, such services can be extended to the
subject site in the least amount of time and in the most reliable manner at lowest
cost. Further, the Port can and will coordinate with local service providers,
including the Boardman Rural Fire District, Century Telephone, Cascade Natural
Gas, and local law enforcement officials, to provide those needed facilities and
services that the Port is not providing.

General Policy F calls for the siting of utility lines and facilities on or adjacent to
existing public or private right-of-way or through generally unproductive lands to
avoid dividing existing farm units. Utility lines already serve the abandoned mill
site. No other farm units would be divided by utility lines or facilities.

General Policy G requires that public facilities and services not exceed the
carrying capacity of the air, land and water resources. The Boardman area is an
area with very good air quality, with pollution concentrations far below the
average ambient air quality standards for the state. Through compliance with
DEQ air quality regulations for industries, high air quality standards can be
maintained. Similarly, water quality can be maintained through the permitting
process.

General Policy K is an aspirational policy that establishes a goal of achieving a
maximum balance of public costs versus benefits and revenues in the provision
of public facilities and services. While this policy is not a mandatory review
criterion, it will be satisfied because industrial development locating at the
abandoned mill site will contribute to the costs of the facilities and services they
use.

Utilities Policy F calls for coordination of development with utilities providing
electrical, natural gas, cable television and telephone services. The Port uses
services provided by Umatilla Electric Cooperative, Cascade Natural Gas, and
Century Telephone to serve the industrial park.

Water and Sewer Policy A provides that when development occurs in
unincorporated areas, minimum State sanitation and health requirements be met,
including an approved subsurface sewage disposal system. The Port has an
approved community sewage system that can accommodate industrial
development at the abandoned mill site. Solid Waste Policies A and B can be
met by new industrial development using the same processes for which solid
waste management occurs elsewhere on port owned lands.

Page 13 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



6. Transportation.

The Comprehensive Plan contains transportation policies and objectives.
Transportation goals and policies also are included in the 1998 Morrow County
Transportation System Plan, addressed in Subsection B below. This section
deals only with those policies contained in the Comprehensive Plan.

The applicable Transportation Policies are policies 6, 7, 9, 10, and 11. Policy 1
parrots LCDC Goal 12.

Transportation Policy 6 seeks to avoid dividing existing economic farm units
unless no feasible alternative exists. Because goal exceptions are justified to
convert existing farm land to industrial land, economic farm units won’t be
divided. No public roads will divide lands as internal road networks and a major
collector road (Pole Line Road) currently exist.

Transportation Policy 7 provides that plans for transportation systems shall
consider the carrying capacity of the air, land and water resources and be
consistent with applicable Comprehensive Plan policies. The road system will
not impact any water resources as the road system is already in existence with
no major changes planned for Pole Line Road.

Policy 9 provides for Morrow County to consider transportation according to
street classification policies in extending existing development or approving new
development. The affected road is Pole Line Road, a major collector road.
movement of freight by trucks from one portion of the region to another or from
this region to other regions of the state will occur through an already classified
major collector road of the County.

Policy 10 requires that road improvements necessitated by development be
constructed in accordance with street classification policies and financed by the
developer. Future improvements within the area to be added can and will be paid
by the Port.

Policy 11 requires the County to limit development that would prevent streets
from serving their identified functions. Pole Line Road is already classified as a
major collector road. Changing the zoning of the subject property from Resource
Related Industrial to Port Industrial will not result in any changes to the intended
function of Pole Line Road.

7. Energy Conservation.

Energy Conservation Policies 1 and 14 are applicable to these proposed plan
and land use regulation amendments. As with many other Comprehensive Plan
policies identified herein, these policies are directory or aspirational in nature,

Page 14 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



rather than mandatory to an applicant. While they are not standards upon which
approval or denial is based, all development that would occur as a result of this
zone change request would be required to meet Oregon State Building Code
standards for energy conservation and therefore can meet the guidelines and
recommendations of this chapter.

8. Urbanization.

The Urbanization element of the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan contains
provisions to allow nonresource uses outside of urban growth boundaries. As
this zone change is specifically allowed under ORS 197.719, ORS 197.719 can
be used to justify that the subject property is one of the areas where non-
resource use outside of urban areas is legally allowed.

9. Review and Revision Processes.

The Comprehensive Plan provides a process to consider major plan revisions.
Major revisions include land use changes that have wide-spread and significant
impacts beyond the immediate area, such as quantitative changes producing
large traffic volumes and qualitative changes in the character of the land use
itself. The Plan allows for amendments when such revisions occur.

The Comprehensive Plan establishes standards for biennial review of the
Comprehensive Plan. Because these amendments are Port-initiated rather than
County-initiated, they fall more into the category of quasi-judicial amendments
rather than legislative amendments, and the standards for biennial review do not
apply. Still, this application is generally consistent with those standards, as its
review will include public notice, opportunity for public review and comment,
review and recommendation by the Planning Commission, and review and
decision-making by the County Court.

The Comprehensive Plan element addressing plan review and revision also
contains language requiring that the plan and its implementing regulations be
evaluated in relation to changing public policies and circumstances. Because this
provision is directory to the County and appears in the context of a discussion
calling for periodic plan review and update, it is not a mandatory approval
standard applicable to landowner-initiated quasi-judicial amendments.

B. Compliance with Morrow County Transportation System Plan.

The Morrow County Transportation System Plan (TSP) is an element of the
County's Comprehensive Plan that Morrow County adopted pursuant to LCDC's
Transportation Planning Rule, OAR 660, Division 12. It includes transportation
related goals and policies, some of which are relevant to this application. The

Page 15 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



applicable goals and policies are identified below. Those not identified do not
apply to this application.

TSP Goal 1 addresses coordination and process. The goal is to ensure that the
Morrow County TSP is coordinated with other transportation providers, meets
applicable regulations, and considers the needs of all transportation system
users.

TSP Goal 2 requires that land use planning be supported with appropriate
transportation improvements. Policy 2.3 requires that new development
proposals, plan amendments and zone changes conform to the TSP, as required
by OAR 660-012-0045(2)(g). Under that rule, local governments must adopt
regulations that assure "that amendments to land use designations, densities and
design standards are consistent with the functions, capacities and levels of
service of facilities identified in the TSP." Compliance with this policy is
addressed in the analysis of compliance with OAR 660-012-0060, set out in
Section IV above. Policy 2.4 requires new development to provide appropriate
access to the transportation system. The area proposed for industrial
development will be provided with internal circulation connecting it Pole Line
Road, a major collector in the County road network.

Policy 2.5 requires new development to identify transportation impacts and
provide appropriate mitigation. This standard can be met through the provisions
of the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Approval and Site Development Review, as
well as the Traffic Impact Analysis component to ensure that any future uses are
manageable relative to their potential impacts.

Policy 2.6 requires new development to dedicate right-of-way for transportation
system improvements where appropriate. To the extent Port property is affected,
required right-of-way can be dedicated if required.

TSP Goal 3 and Policy 3.1 address economic development. The goal seeks to
enhance economic development through transportation improvements.

TSP Goal 4 directs the County to promote a high quality of life by providing a well
developed transportation system that is appropriate to its surroundings.

TSP Goal 5 calls for a safe and efficient roadway system. Consistent with the
Goal and Policy 5.1, roadway improvements can and will be constructed in
accordance with applicable County or State of Oregon design standards. Policy
5.7 provides for improved roadway connectivity in the county. Policy 5.8 provides
for improved access for emergency vehicles. An existing road network meeting
thee policies has already been developed to serve the abandoned mill site.

Page 16 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Miill)



TSP Goal 8 promotes efficient movement of freight and goods throughout the
county. Pole Line Road, a major collector road, has been constructed and
maintained to meet this Goal.

C. Compliance with Morrow County Zoning Ordinance.

Section 8.050 of the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance sets out criteria for the
Morrow County Planning Commission and Morrow County Court to consider,
respectively, in preparing a recommendation for and reaching a decision on a
proposed zoning ordinance text or map amendment. Through the discussion
provided below, these matters are considered as required by the ordinance.

Section 8.050(A) provides for consideration of whether conditions have changed
since the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and zoning map that warrant an
amendment, or whether there was a mistake in the original designation. The
principal change in conditions since initial plan adoption is the development and
abandonment of a wood manufacturing facility and the codification of ORS
197.719 that allows a local governing body to approve zone changes for
industrial use of abandoned mill sites.

Section 8.050(B) provides for the County to consider the sufficiency of public
facilities and services to support a change in designation, including streets and
roads. The adequacy of public facilities and services, including transportation, to
support the industrial uses permitted by this plan amendment, is addressed in
Section IV of this application, incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 8.050(C) provides for the County to consider whether the proposed
amendment is consistent with unamended portions of the Comprehensive Plan
and supports the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and whether
there is a public need for the proposal that would best be served by allowing the
request. If there are other areas of the county designated for the requested use,
then the County must consider why it is necessary to introduce the use into an
area not now so zoned and why the owners there should bear the burden of
introducing that zone into their area.

Section 8.050(D) directs the County to consider the factors listed in ORS 215.055
or others that relate to public need for healthful, safe and aesthetic surroundings
and conditions. This section no longer appears applicable because it requires
consideration of factors in a statute, former ORS 215.055, that was repealed in
1977 following LCDC’s adoption of the statewide planning goals. The thrust of
that former statute was to direct counties to adopt comprehensive plans that
promote the public health, safety and general welfare, based on considerations
such as characteristics of the county, the suitability of areas for particular land
uses, the land uses and improvements in the area, the need for economic
enterprise in the future development of the areas, needed access, natural

Page 17 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



resources, prospective needs for development, and the public need for healthful,
safe and aesthetic surroundings and conditions. These issues are addressed in
the application, although in the context of compliance with statewide planning
goals and acknowledged comprehensive plan policies in this section and in
Section |V of this application.

In addition to Section 8.050, this application considers Section 3.110 of the
Zoning Ordinance, which describes the purpose and overlay zone requirements
of the Limited Use (LU) Overlay Zone. The zone's purpose is to limit the list of
permitted uses and activities allowed within the allowing zone to only those uses
and activities which are justified in the comprehensive plan "reasons” exception
statement. The "requirements" section provides that when the LU zone is
applied, the uses permitted in the underlying zone shall be limited to those uses
and activities specifically referenced in the ordinance adopting the LU zone. This
section also authorizes the County to impose reasonable conditions that it deems
necessary to carry out the provisions of the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning
Ordinance. A limited use overlay zone is not necessary because the Pl zone
limits the uses to those that are consistent with the proposed plan amendment to
industrial.  The Pl zone was specifically developed for Port-owned lands
identified for industrial uses.

Page 18 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



ATTACHMENT 1

VICINITY MAP



Viciity Map
. TN, R.26E. WM,

s

SEr e sz 172 4

M MORROW COUNTY ]
' 4N 26

TEH§ i e ~heriacg pan

ASSESSHENT
STADLND o PARRULEC =t | toRTI
] & INDEX
%\ SEE MAP, CANGELED
SEE MAP et HO” JVUIERS
| seE mABT Y an 26 2 .
= o0 : §§§“Tlmu
4N 26 6 4N 76 3 o fern| ! L 33000
o R fa] _go"’" sege | M e o é?:ﬁrﬂ
T L ‘ : wra for e
_nessi . ‘N 103 | p3r . 3 ?o’
P o e S g e T e + 3380 1hau
P S 5 " iy JE1 P L ek i
,%:)ﬂﬁw‘? /V ) ] ﬁmul i :::ﬁ: & Eﬁf‘a : EFD‘(‘,S
‘:5 SEE MAP 'NSEE MAP SEE MAP E 3804 s A
" R 10 it e
& i 1" L; 4504
P ' i
P26 T 4N 26 B8 AN 269 -3 e ﬂ@ i diad
) L.
gr AL Ao) - « 5000
; o 1t s se. prat e - Bla
t 4‘“‘ Tt o T 1 —Nie = uoes + Bito
E g.“’.” (. W% ?11".:':‘&: TR 3 | Y o :EéEE
(A 4 1 o fs
1 B S g g X 15 F W, Tt
il Ao e b ie, = oz b <€ * 2500
J =] .J..:m‘ AL L77| i 2 ,: inort 1 ae, ; —L’ + 5301
e Pt U PP U 1610 ey <y s for i : =! :iE’S.“
38073 [y By U al ﬁ? " 1 bl H iy = TR . 6100
| MECRS I =TT TR 1 ] i 4 ke f ‘Iirz A, BI0I
s s § 3414 W, e b : f g Tl €200
[y Ay f’f T b NG T LY B X =
ageil EYEIY ad i L S ; i ; = 5
Iy sews . 1o . -
L :' TR B AR Yhe e R eyl ”‘l’f""‘;n M LU,
g 1“\ I auiog 1! Fid & 3y wra LRI 2
b [Pansa” 53 e JUFg = =
(AN it ™ o _?:"\" i
* ! ?r E . ‘J §1 MU hbyge P’?W' ¥ terf"i
i a AL TS i
e 19 2l i 21‘0\\\ i 22 by 23 3 DA -
! H .
Z' ?&)‘ \ 0“ A 24 RS
; ? i a Eii i
Wy et e e ;
w =AE W . i A _-E.!%
i ¥
N - i i
' e
g ' w
i i f 2 4
5 :- g
¢ ; -
. > [Ous
o e ?\P \M& G‘F‘J M
Y e [~
g Sy 1 QQ ey o
10} 420 2> N
1 S IO H s Jz: i ton, ¢l
SR L; o oA ; ': % PARCEL 7 §
20,
E o ()‘;J,QQ‘) ; fiarie
§ Lerd ’ 0 ) PO
e . puscet 2| P02 i -
e S e T A o o
Gr th 2 w1 :E 5 Lottty 2 tor iy 2 g‘ R i ?-‘.’74N 26
;n.u Y] thT«un H54u| e | oase | aadR P 5(.3:“&. A +;
Fh ], 43 O - LI Wt i Hrueo
n ot wa i oz gﬁ e . ‘Q IR
mw | 500 ’ o £ - ", 4 n ?7 ;:t. :'31-
Rl P e 3400 : \O\‘\ g 100 & YL 200
T e | B i wwisisolf SO ol A 1 m
s ?""“ ‘L_i o ¥ eon, ‘L\_‘g i i L. 502
= o teeds i PARCEL = TiLe 503
e T B B T L B R D
=l ) e w0 e e ] 5 o™ T
| L. 02
| s A
b o L 500
u%-.l i _ “n T.L e
Btpel 12
149 ae, = amm T ,.-\ LD
o J:‘ i e 1,0, 1200
_“_.___"__...-..Ti P a Tils DOBSI
wfl” i -' A e
[ y i L, 103
77 100 FPPEL e T ety 1L ol
! 200U ag, L AG T4, 1500
,‘),i) L, 1502
Q‘Q T, IS4
N 7 10, isos
" T, 1501
TSRl 1 - e § 1 T— i ;‘.l.. Ilsoa
T T o
...... e l TL. 0D
B =1, e o Ta. i




ATTACHMENT 2

ORS 197.719



197.719 Industrial use of abandoned or diminished mill sites; amendment of
comprehensive plans and land use regulations; sewer facilities. (1) As used in this
section, "abandoned or diminished mill site” means a mill, plant or other facility engaged in
the processing or manufacturing of wood products, including sawmills and facilities for the
production of plywood, veneer, hardboard, panel products, pulp and paper, that:

(a) Is located outside of urban growth boundaries;

(b) Was closed after January 1, 1980, or has been operating at less than 25 percent of

capacity since January 1, 2003; and
() Contains or contained permanent buildings used in the production or manufacturing

of wood products.

(2) Notwithstanding statewide land use planning goals protecting agricultural lands or
forestlands or administrative rules implementing those goals, the governing body of a
county may amend the county’s comprehensive plan and land use regulations to allow an
abandoned or diminished mill site to be zoned for industrial use. :

(3) Notwithstanding a statewide land use planning goal relating to urbanization or
administrative rules iniplementing that goal, the governing body of a county may amend
the county’s comprehensive plan and land use regulations to allow an abandoned or
diminished mill site to be zoned for any level of industrial use.

(4) Notwithstanding a statewide land use planning goal relating to public facilities and
services or administrative rules implementing that goal, the governing body of a county or
its designee may approve;

(a) The extension of sewer facilities to lands that on June 10, 2003, are zoned for
industrial use and that contain an abandoned or diminished mill site. The sewer facilities
may serve only industrial uses authorized for the mill site and contiguous lands zoned for
industrial use,

(b) The extension of sewer facilities to an abandoned or diminished mill site that is
rezoned for industrial use under this section only as necessary to serve industrial uses
authorized for the mill site,

(c) The establishment of on-site sewer facilities to serve an area that on June 10, 2003, is
zoned for industrial use and that contains an abandoned or diminished mill site or to serve
an abandoned or diminished mill site that is rezoned for industrial use under this section,
The sewer facilities may serve only industrial uses authorized for the mill site and
contiguous lands zoned for industrial use,

(5)(a) Alocal government, as defined in ORS 174.116, may not authorize a connection to
any portion of a sewer facility located between an urban growth boundary or the boundary
of an unincorporated community and the boundary of the mill site or the industrial zone
containing the mill site, except as provided under a statewide land use planning goal
relating to public facilities and services or under ORS 197.732.

(b) Sewer facilities approved under subsection (4) of this section shall be limited in size
to meet the needs of authorized industrial uses and may not provide service to retail,
commercial or residential development, except as provided under a statewide land use
planning goal relating to public facilities and services or under ORS 197.732. The presence
of the sewer facilities may not be used to justify an exception to statewide land use
planning goals protecting agricultural lands or forestlands or relating to urbanization.

(6)(a) The governing body of a county or its designee shall determine the boundary of
an abandoned or diminished mill site. For an abandoned or diminished mill site that is



rezoned for industrial use under this section, land within the boundary of the mill site may
include only those areas that were improved for the processing or manufacturmg of wood
products,

(b) For an abandoned or diminished mill site subject to subsection (2), (3) or (4) of this
section, the governing body of a city or county or its designee may approve a permit, as
defined in ORS 215.402 or 227.160, only for industrial development and accessory uses
subordinate to such development on the mill site. The governing body or its designee may
not approve a permit for retail, commercial or residential developmerit on the mill site.

(7) For land that on June 10, 2003, is zoned under statewide land use planning goals
protecting agricultural lands or forestlands and that is rezoned for industrial use under
subsections (2) and (3) of this section, the governing body of the county or its designee
may not later rezone the land for retail, commercial or other nonresource use, except as
provided under the statewide land use planning geals or under ORS 197.732. [2 003 c,252

§2; 2003 c.688 §3]




ATTACHMENT 3

MORROW
COUNTY LETTER



PLANNING DEPARTMIENT

i)

_ 3 A’ P. O.Bpx 40 - Irrigon, Oregon 57844
N (541) 922-4624 or (541) 676-9061 x 5503
U FAX: (541) 922-3472

August 12, 2016

Don Rice -
-Greenwood Resources
P.O. Box 870

Hermlston, Oregon 97838

RE: Land Use'Approvals - Upper Golumbla Mill - Boardman, Oregon

Dear Mr, Rige, LW

This letter will outline the previous, current and needed land use appravals for activitles on land
ourrently described as tax lot 3420 of Assessor's Map 4N 26, the location of the Upper

Columbla Milk.

Land Partition LP-N-356/Parfition Plat 20Q6»5 :
Planning Department records indicate that this parcel of land wes created In 2006 by Partition

Plat 2006-05, a result of local Land Partition LP-N-866 which was approved by the Morrow
County Planning Commission In December 2005, Both the applicant and the land owner were
Pollatch Corporation. A condition of approval of the land pariition was also approval of
Conditional Use Permit CUP-N-220, discussed below. The reason for this condition of approval
was that Qregon Revised Statute (ORS) 215.263(3) only allowed for & lot or parcel fo be
cteated on land Zohed for Exclusive Farm Use If that parce!l was for a proposed rionfarm use
and Is not larger than the minlmuni slze necessary for the use, There doss seem ta be some
discrepancy In the two decjsions, as the Condltlonal Use Permit cleatly Identified the use as a

farm use.

‘Conditional Use Permit CUP-N~190 )
In January 2003 the Morrow County Planning Commisslon approved Conditional Use Permit

CUP-N-190 authorizing the establishment of “a log merchandising and wood chip. manhufacturing
facllity in the Exélusive Farm Use zone.” Both the applloant and the land ownar was Potlatch
Corporation, The conditional use identified for this approval was found af the Matrow County
Zoning OrdInafice Article 3 Section 3.010(D)(20) and was explained as follows: A fagilily for the
primery prooessing of forést products, provided that such facllity is found fo hot serlously
Interiare with accepted farming praclices and is compatible with farm uses descrtibed in
gu‘ﬁlﬁgcﬂon (2) of ORS 215,203. The staff feport analysls 1élled on the definition of fatm use
folind-at ORS 216,203 as follows: The proposed log merchandising and wood chip
manufacturing facillty Is allowsd as a condltional use based on the definitlon of farm use in ORS
2156.203(2)(b)(C) "Land planted in orchards or other perennials...” or ORS 215.203&)(1)){.)? “any
land described under ORS 321.267(7)(e) “...land and hardwood titber, including but not jimited
fo hybrid cottonweed...” Based on this definllion and the crops grown on the farm tract Plarining
staff found the application fo mest this criterion. The Final Findings of Fact also discuss thét the
development of the log merchandising and wood chip manufacturing facility will rict change
current farming operatlons. While nat expressly stated this statemsnt appears to be based on

the continued operation of the hybrld poplar tree plantation.

WWW, MO OWeOURtyoreron.com |




Conditlonal Use Permit GUP-N-220 i
In December 20045 the Morrow Gounly Planning Gomimission approved Gonditlonal Use Permit

CUP-N-220 which Is identified as an amendment fo Conditional Use Permit GUP-N-190. The
appllcant and land owner are again Pollatch Corporation. The request for this actlon was to
authorize "a commercial faoility over 10,000 square feet in sfze in conjiinetion with an
ostablished farm use, It is a phased addltion to the established Log Merchandlsing and wood
chip manufacturing facility approved as Conditlonal Use Permit CUP-N-190 fo Include: 1) a
green sawmill; 2) boller and dry kiln; and 3) additional sawmill line to the existing Log
Merchandiser whole log chip faollity.” For this approval the criteria use was Marrow County
Zonling Ordinance Arficle 3 Section 3,010(D)(8) Commerolal activities that are in conjunotion
with farm use but not including the processing of farm crops pursuant to ORS 246.213(1)(x) and
216.283(1)(u), The staff analysls was [engthy, but again focused on the definitlon of farm use
found at ORS 215.203 and relied on at least one-guarter of the farm crops being processed
coming from the farm operation, A conditional use permit was required under this standard

because the facility was over 10,000 square feet in size. \

Zoning Ordinance Amendment AZ-005-07 and Zoning Map Amendment AZN-006-07

In late 2007, finalized in early 2008, Greenwood Tree Farm and Upper Columbia Mill applied for
and had approved a zane change of the subject properly to Resource Related Industrial. The
Impetus for this had more to do with participation in a state offered tax abatement program, but
the request specifically was 1o consider “the establishment of a new use zene, Resource
Related Industial, and amending the Morrow County Zoning Ondlinance to incorporate this new
use zone. Addltional action will be to apply the new use zone to the subject property, currently
zoned Exclusive Farm Use, and amend the Zoning Map to reffect the change.” No Goal 3
exception was taken and the underlylng Comprehensive Plan deslgnation did not change and

remalns 'agricultural.’

Review of Gurrent Operation Under the Resource Related Industrial zone

The Resource Related Industrial use zone was created and applled to the subject property in
2008 and Is based upon the framework of the Exclusive Farm Use zone. Both of the uses
delineated above under Conditional Use Permits CUP-N-190 and CUP-N-220 are uses allowed
in the Resource Related Industrial zone as “uses subject to administrative review" with the
commerclal activity In conjunction with farm use also required to meet “conditional use"
provislons. For facilities that are for the primary protessing of forest products there is still a
requirernent In Qragon Administrative Rule that connects back to the tract of land that the timber
Is grown on. Requlrements for “commerclal activitles in conjunction with farm use” may provide

more flexibility:

Within the Morrow Gounty Zoning Ordnanca the definltion for Commerclal Activities in
Conjunctlen with Farm Use can be found In Article 1 Introductory Provisions, There are two
components, the first belng procaessing, packaging, treatment, and wholesale distribution and
storage of a product primarily derived from farm activities on the premises. The second allows
retail sales of agricultural products, supplies, and sarvices directly related to the production and
harvasting of agricultural products. The current facllities on the subject property do not cleanly fit
within either of these tomponents, particularly as fewer frees wlll be harvested on the farm tract.

Gontinued Operation of the Log Merchandising and Wood Ghlp Manufacturing Facility
* Based on the information provided above there Is not a clear path to allow continuing operation
of the Tacility without approval of the land use in some manner as the amount of inputs to the
facliity will, In the next five to seven years, not come from lands historically considered a part of
the farm tract. Activities going forward would be viewed as an induced non-conforming use and

could be subject to enforcement.



At this point | have in my possession a letter from Collins Management Corporation dated July
21, 2018, and signed by Erfc Schooler, indicating that the Upper Columbla Mill is slated to
diminish operatlons slgnificantly by mid-September 2016. You also shared that an attempt to
sell the Upper Columbia Mill to another party had falled, leading to the July 21, 2016, closure

notice. .

There is no clear land use path to allow continued or resumed use of the Upper Colurnbia Mill
under the euirent land use approvals as they do requlre that a portion of the inputs come from
the farm tract, which has been sold to AgriNorthwest and Lost Valley Ranch. As stated above
continued operations would be viewed as a noh-conforming use, Should Collins or another

antity want fo reestablish operations at the Upper Columbia Mill the clearest path would be to
undertake a zone change for the subject parcel, most appropriately to the County's General

Industrial use zofie, Should Collins or Greenwood Resources want to explore that opportunity

" please do not hesltate to contact me.

This is, | am sure, not information that you will welcome. If | can be of further assistance or if
you have any questions concerning this letler, please do not hesitete fo contact me at 541-922-

4624 ot by emall at cmclane@co, motrow.ar.us,
Cordlally,

(1ifie/ehe.

atla MoLane
Planning Director

Attachments: )
» Land Partition LP-N-356 Final Findings of Fact ‘

. Condifional Use Permit CUP-N-180 Fihal Findlngs of Fact

o Gonditional Use Permit CUP -N-220 Final Findings of Facl

. Amendment to the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance AZ-005 and to the Morrow Gounty
Zaning Map AZM-006

Morrow County Zoning Ordinance Article 1 Introductory Provisions - Page 3 including
tha definition for Commercial Activities in Conjunction with Farm Use.

o

SR

e




ATTACHMENT 4

PORT OF MORROW
INFRASTRUCTURE
PLAN

Page 22 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



Carla MclLane

From: Ron McKinnis <RonM@portofmorrow.com>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Carla MclLane

Cc: J.R. Cook; Ryan Neal

Subject: Re: 30" Water Line project

Carla,

JR wanted the whole plan. The important information is on page C1.06.
Per our discussion yesterday, we have the ability to supply both wastewater and fresh non-potable water from that

pipeline.
Ron

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 4, 2019, at 10:09 AM, Carla MclLane <cmclane@co.morrow.or.us> wrote;:

Hey all,

Ron sent along the almost 30 page infrastructure documents. Can someone clarify if you are submitting
the whole packet or select parts?

Thanks!!

Carla

From: Ron McKinnis [mailto:RonM@portofmorrow.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Carla McLane <cmclane@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: Fwd: 30" Water Line project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ron McKinnis" <RonM@portofmorrow.com>
To: "cookslandw@gmail.com" <cookslandw@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: 30" Water Line project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ron McKinnis" <RonM@portofmorrow.com>

To: "JR Cook" <JRcook@northeastoregonwater.org>

Cc: "Ryan Neal" <RyanN@portofmorrow.com>, "Mark Patton'
<MarkP@portofmorrow.com>

Subject: 30" Water Line project




JR,

The connection that you are looking for is on Page C1.06. Engineer’s
Station 468+30.00

The 12” connection on a 30” mainline is adjacent to the mill site on the
Southeast corner opposite side of Poleline Road.

Let me know if you need more.

Thanks!

Ron



v Rrchiand @ =

{25100 engwien -
ol Kemewad  Walla Walla
B e
SiMiedern + - @
Vancouver i = 3 Fencieran
[} - = Boardman r
- Bewvertane OPOrland The Dlics
I Tigard La Geanoe 4
| ‘@ MeMinayille L] lq
" Sn‘!frn @ &3
, & E
ey Albany i Boker City
Corvallie *Lebanon John Day Fosatt
’ ) o Nutons!
| 1 L} (] Manurnent
Eu%cne Bend (]
- i
Oregon @ | Coltwel gojce
K-
- @ Nm:ln:
“Coos Bay Roszeburg
- Mountul
i @ I?o:v:"
a
Crafer Loke &
Caantg Pfhza ¢ Nlamatl
oModlord  Cmath )
Anlaned :
N o . E - = e e e S
® RV
Port of Morrow
Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project
PROJECT COMPONENTS: SYSTEM DESIGN:
80,000 Feet of 30" FRP, 200 psi Rated Pipeline Flow Capacity @ 15,000 Gallons per Minute
4000 Feet of 34" HDPE, Various psi Rated Pipeline Nominal Operating Pressure @ 140 psi
3 Booster Pump Stations @ 6 Pump Slots per Station Nominal Surge Pressures @ 200 psi
WY/ 12 Each 250 Horsepower Booster Pumps
W/ 3 Each Future 300+/- Horsepower Pumps Proposed Lagoons to be Submitted Under Separate Cover
1 Each Farm Wastewater Dlstribution Pump Station On Site Storage Lagoons: [Proposed)
W/ 2 Each 100 Horsepower Pumps Cell1-554 M‘"_"?" Gallons
W/ 4 Each 300 Horsepower Pumps Cell 2 - 304.5 Million Gallons
Farm Distribution System;
6,800 Feet of 30" FRP, 200 psi Rated Pipeline
1,600 Feet of 18" PVC, 125 psi Rated Pipeline PAGE INDEX:
3,200 Feet of 16" PVC, 125 psi Rated Plpeline 3.0 41 PUMP STATION BUILDING PLAN
18,300 Feet of 12” PVC, 125 psi Rated Pipeline G.1 41 PUMP STATION PLAN & PROFILE
€3.2 41 PUMP STATION DETAILS
PAGE INDEX: (3.3 41 PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL LAYOUT
C0.00 COVER SHEET C4.0 BOOSTER 1 @ 124 BUILDING PLAN & ELEVATION
C1.00 PLAN & PROFILE STA 0+00.00-STA 60+00.00 C4.1 BOOSTER 2 @ MADISON PLAN AND ELEVATION
C1.01 PLAN & PROFILE STA 60+00.00-STA 92+50.00 C4.2 BOOSTER STATIONS 1&2 ELECTRICAL LAYOUT
C1.02 PLAN & PROFILE STA 92+50.00 - STA 163+80.92 C4,3 BOOSTER 1&2 PIPE PLAN
C1.03 PLAN & PROFILE STA 163+80.92 - STA 246+00.00 C4.4 BOOSTER 182 PIPE PROFILE
C1.04 PLAN & PROFILE STA 246+00.00 - STA 313+15.00 C4.5 BOOSTER 1&2 MANIFOLD PLAN
C1.05 PLAN & PROFILE STA 313+15.00 - STA 392+80.00 C4.6 BOOSTER 1&2 MANIFOLD PROFILE
C1.06 PLAN & PROFILE STA 392+80.00 - STA 472+80,00 C4.7 BOOSTER 1&2 MANIFOLD DETAILS
C1.07 PLAN & PROFILE STA 472+80.00 - STA 552+80.00 C5.0 SAND DLINES DISTRIBUTION STATION BUILDING PLAN
C1.08 PLAN & PROFILE STA 552+80.00 - STA 635+00.00 C5.1 SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD PLAN
C1.09 PLAN & PROFILE STA 635+00.00 - STA 728+50.00 CS.2  SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD PROFILE
C1.10 PLAN 8 PROFILE STA 728+50.00 - STA 790+00.00 5.3 SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD DETAILS

C5.4 SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD DETAILS 2

TR TR T Ll TToETT
+ P.0.M. Regional W le and Re-Use Proj LOCATION: g “NO.
e e . PAGHECHIFIGHReglanz! WaterRecyele agiRe LSRRIy AS-CONSTRUCTED BOARDMAN, MORROW COUNTY, OREGON A3
- — PN -
RRLIOR. = T 30" WASTEWATER DRAWINGS OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW CO OO
T R, - PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V. McKinnlz PE, PLS, WRE .
S PIP E LI N E P LAN AVM 04-27-2017 CONTACT: [541) 481-76/8




_J._..\ y‘r '
__::!Eﬂ_ - g p—r—
== O = achminisng 40°t0 80 RAW
oy ——
BT €
KDDL DFTH OF Wiy o AT KSte snere Crrster deptne oF ey ary S1egmIN 5 D pitns or aavocives Sa10°
o 2
:-uﬂlm”ﬂtﬂﬂ——#m’l‘m - . =
e et Coumtuy L T4 s Srial 1 Rarn. . s ke TR 48 Mo S0k Prasten Min 2* of 3/4"-0 Stabillzed Surface F3
IS Suan Wl Paraitemt Senkd P o ey i ETE Sareeiihry L b Wy, A Wates e et =
aVatn I rw rene Tiece W Fud wh Ehead bE SRt Ve siReries (el tee bl Aere bl —
| Wihes Tt wens e WUFETY 0 bepatda wr LAATEY by bl Sefeasy Nardve Backfill °
Fnama Freness Teategy Tae e
A e P =g e A gy el Select Where 5
8 omives vl v merg sy TN Ta Ve, ety Conchels. Echng g ribtRr. S Candltions Require b~
W W G ey WV P e s, T sved b T FOw P Rah S i NefrTeery st
| A A e I e L o e kit o B Tt et et R T
Tertey mecese YT i Mis Gk the et ee o Ak e 8T fars
[ | 6" Select Backfill
Where Conditions
Require

Typical Pipe Installation in County Right of Way

Note: Where Plpe Trench Encroaches on Pavement or
Gravel Shoulders Installation Will Canform to County Standards
for “AdJacent to Roadway".

Plpe Specifications:
307 5N36, PN200 FRP Pipe, Rated 200 psl.. 0.D. 32.00%, 1.D. 31.10*
Cperating Pressure Maximum 145 psi

e
| e
e

RS v e
e Y i 1 P fagy P
TS v
g U,

Profile View of Pipeline

Srimon
o b s Lo et s o b e il e g b em ]
T L] T T 1 L} L} L} L} T il
Hzeo am—- i
PR - g
E E 3
"5 RTLE R T i
5 pam] Eeme =
a1 Tema
ity o= T o = - [ i o T yedam e =
Station
et
o et B PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
T = RROW COUNTY, CREGON
T —— AS-CONSTR (=) BOARDMAN. MO )
—_— e PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE SO R e vt o7 ctiow
e Tt - SereanT DRAWlNGS INZER: MeKinnls PE, PLS, WRE L
S = STA: 0+00 TO 60+00 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V, McKinnlz PE, PLS,
T IT 3 SCALE 1" =200Ft. Or AsShown RVM 04-27-2017 CONTACT: |541) 481 -7678




e RN TR

it

TN T RS YT T T AN L

Profile Visw of Pipeline

1t T e

Staton
“{3"“‘ -‘.“‘hﬂ n-?oo n-rpm n-fi"\‘. f—?m 1l
) L) T T r i
Il e
gm.:m- mg R FEM e ——
=T - ]
Em 730 s ﬁ
P e
34aze7 350
e s e = seedlitd L L3 e
Stabon
i
iz S E— S PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project S SHEET, NO.
— o X »
== - PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE sl A R C1.01
= STA: 60+00 TO 92+50 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V., McKinnls PE, PLS, WRE ]
P SCALE 1" =200Ft.  Or AsShown KVM 04-27-2017 CONTACT: (541) 481-7678




Profile View of Pipeline

Stohion
L s s o i e L teqen R s i s sz
T + T T T T ¥ T T T g T T
e
el _____________,,..——-—_______\__l"*“ 5
ke T
s i
e
ez a Tiie e o Tl va s T el Tt =t [ =t naan
Station

et s 1
A

PROJECT: P.C.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project

AS-CONSTRUCTED | COUNTY. OREGON 2
PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE T RAVINGS e : C]. 02
STA: 92+50 TO 163+80.92 FORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Renald V., MeKinnlz PE, PLS, WRE s
RVYM 04-27.2017 CONTACT: {581) 481 -7678

SCALE1"=200FL Or AsShown




i
&)
B s 2 et e i A |
\I 1 e -.=4 \
1
w li
4
1%
P i
g
— -~
Profile View of
Station
= mr_l <‘-f; I.’.A“E 'ﬁ-rll- - -TI:!‘. B i ﬂ\-r..’ e st =giie ;\"-ﬁ..t L i .‘1-4-! l--lww-vf
T 1 L] L} 1 Ll ) 13 L) i T L) i
==t en
a0 el s
m 13
@ 4o ] %
wems =
e -
o e o whe P wke i ren =77 o == oo = o e =Tew =hn == e ERr
Sfaton
e
:"_’ PROIECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
0 AS-CONSTRUCTED BOARDMAN, MORATW COUNTY, OREGON
== PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE i GWNER: _FORT OF MORROW Cl 03
~ STA: 163+80.92 TO 246+00 PONT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V. McKinnlz PE, PLS, WRE °
surersno SCALE1"=200Ft  Or AsShawn RVM 04-27-2017 CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678




ar

Profile View of Pipeline

S Hamraes i e epn et i ot i o s a0
T T T T =% + 1 T .
FYereL. \/\_,/‘
m &
g LEES 0§
5w £
5 et
ey —aTass
stasrd saty
e el rrknts P R T swham . b ) - T
"u:.: PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
AS-CONSTRUCTED BOARDMAN. W GRRCAY CDUNTY, OREGON
= PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE A e C1.04
STA: 246+00 TO 313+15 |I=CIRT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V McKinnlz PE, PLS, WRE .
T & SCALE 1° =200Ft,  Or As Shown RVM (4-27-2017 CONTACT: (541) 3817678




T T =

-‘-'—--...__.'..n.... i

iR [

"
s
| UGS
- E g § = ! [
i . 8.5 SR
L 3 F
2 Iz .
by R - !
= K Rt — e taned #
-l e i ) i
] ij__
e
] 4 SrEmmemn 5 1= ] e
%'\ T AT EEETS : iE
H B
1 /-::-.....'.-.*.:..._., N |
s e 42
H | T e e =
Eeo =Tt :
| : “ a“U :
-BU R 4 =2 o
o = =2 { & : @ §
H = ® <
; 5 22
Ha » @ 1 g
e gz E=)
B £ " To -
4 D z -
=] | =
r B | 3
<
>
= -4 # d
] H
{ iF |
g g | 3 I
"" | Ed ‘-t
= b
l %] \
e 4 [ H % \
J__ g .
i | Z qi" um?;
T 2] o ) g LN S F—
- s - & : 2 E =
w52 § 5 P T 3 = & o3
8 5235 :3 B Ebere ation i
Elevouar '! -—"ll.::'ﬂ-_'
s
i
3
.

FEHH

T N

STA: 313+15TO 392+30
SCALE1"=200FL  Of As Shown

RVM 04-27-2017

ERGINEERT Ronald V. Maoinnls PE, FLS, WRE

CONTACT: {541} 483 -7678

= u.u. PROJECT: P.O.M. Reglonal Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
= = BOARCMAN. MOSROW COUNTY, OREGON
e PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE. ([ IINA | < consrmucres | e C1.05




[ _tmanie )
I

£
ooty 1
etey

e R

" 1 1 L
e o o s e 32

il
s =

|
=

uoge|g

auladid J0 MaIA 3juoid

— i e

—— g tie Tintlen PR TRIN
PR
y & =
EARARAR ]
-4 T#
7] Tz
e
i 15
Al
B &
: B
3 3
.
fie 1
i s
i o 2- 1=
g TEL ot
B z E
;i-——-u- r
i
: 2
H
1
é H T
I BT
4 *
L} =
g g E g

oo

levehon

.+....... Thatem e

paTi o

PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycte and Re-Use Project

PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE

STA: 392+80TO 472480
SCALE1"=200FL  Or AsShown

uone|s

aujjadid 40 MalA Blljoid

[ Staven Qpvmm

= '31_

MR Rkl T

L)

'%
|

e Dt TS

LOCATION

AS-CONSTRUCTED
DRAWINGS

RVM 04-27-2017

BOARDMAN, MORRCOW COLNTY, CREGON
OWNER: PORT OF MORROW

ENGINEER: Ronald V. McKInnis PE, PLS, WRE

CONTACT: {¥a1] 402 7678

SHEET. NO.

C1.06




¥
e et Dt e
Trame Em

uonE AT
=

aaiitd

gz

LTI

=1
Ferwiy
axital

ey
LS

&
(o) v

S

aoal

madae Wiy

A
1

2 e i
o

e wad
Il
[P I
|

1
e o
[
emn e Linl.u_nq_ —

o e
|
i

g

LA l!li‘a'v;-l 0’,.‘in ',;-liv'-({. G'l:l'

el i PO —p—i L
P s s e vy P e
|

W e — b ——
Fa 3 '\-.avl 1 ’)b‘ 7] " 3

ey
”r

Rl s
it e e pews =

? I

= Y e ——————

eupEn

i

J
e s

uonejs

uonels

suljadid Jo maIA ajyold

ml-. "
4
oo
[T T U L T —

uogejs
aujjadid Jo maIA BjijoId

I

e B

3

TTTITT ! e |

Ziadion SEvomm

i_
i
f

= PROJECT: P.O.M, Reglonal Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOTATI . SHEET. NO
T T T — s AS-CONSTRUCTED SOAADNAN, MOSROW COUNTY, DRESON .
e I = T PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE m DRAWINGS NG FORTOR SICRROW Cl 07
SN YT T T T S — TR STA: 472+80 TO 552+80 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER; Ronald V_ MeRinnk PE, PLS WRE .
stz s SCALE1*=200Ft. Or AsShown RVM 04-27-2017 COMTALT {541] 481 7678




ey et
ot St TR0 fermiy ety

o et | U -y IS

yRoiL
NDW & DIVIING STALCTLAL
OVIR CLD, CANAL

LUSTING STHUCT!

AVELCI D CANA arsuy | OV O oW T s ko

T (R U T —

unaa |60 mn sy

rayyen O

| Comts pruvkden by #ors ratalied = Fren by Eanireia

Profile View of Pipeline
Sttion
||:hi1: = Tlﬂn 'N-FJ ) ,'\-?\,!4 |-)1511 L= -iaﬁ \\y—"h ‘-tl.‘. nﬂ-—lﬂv'_ 9Q111 -‘1( -3 L= ""P\: E.'Vr".' EDjIIN LR
L3 L} ] T L) L] L} T T L] I T T ¥ .
A
43000 E
Sixtion ©
— Li00 5
| 1
ey o e [ = walars e xye T R el o amaN o Lt = Fre =N e R, PR Bt
T
=l PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
T T — '
YT a BOARDMAN, COUNTY, CREGON
e PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE For e IED

T i
YIS CrewcaTr e

DRAWINGS OWNER: _#ORT OF MORRGW Cl 08
STA: 552480 TO 635+00 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Raraid V. Viakonnls PE. P, WAL .

SCALE1"=200Ft Or AsShown RVM 04-27-2017 CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678




Harorh

o

Forees
15 ]

]

Frare

s i
—_—
bz "

[

aivedecs
voelg

aulladid Jo main a(yoid

e 1am, Iuvn G300

0 Coanpmmt o farmtud Kearrr, e

i 1
=
i
J i)
7] Profile View of Pipeline
Station
iMem -\.‘v}ﬂl‘» -‘.-iL'ﬁi f\‘—?w |1'i~"= L H) '.'h?‘:o .‘1:-|\.l2" Y_"'r.]l\' ‘.\‘IiJ‘..' mel e
3 T T T T T T T T T r—aa

L0504 4200
2 ] = m0aEe s o
% S §
3 é‘ﬁ'%ﬁ';é g o =

- E g £ E guw s
Elevauon
L0 26 Beznm
b v -l veeleo wew s . v QT = ot “eom o Py
i v
o
Ll S— “"L: PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Use Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
N T BOARDMAN, MORROW COUNTY, OREGON
e PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE e C1.09
— STA: 635+00 TO 728+50 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V. McKinnlz PE, PLS, WRE »
Ha SCALE1" =200Ft. Or AsShown RVM 04-27-2017 CORTALT: [581) 263 7670




e ) S——

e e

f—
i i SR e - -
1 h— 0N

SEninem el

Profile View of Pipeline

|
{ Station
RS it ke TR e ot ke ar o ) Aeion
+ 1 L] k] T T L3
Bz
it
e
ey
b o4
eed
orst
7]
b
5s
Tean =
Srmase
kL -1 |
Ly
rezesd Srrem
3 ——— hyess
f‘ R =000
iy S |
oluie P x- [ - =etom e by et o = e el e N
Statien
ke
Wi o
o T - -
PROJECT: P.O.M. Regional Water Recycle and Re-Usa Project LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
R ] BOARDMAN, MORROW COUNTY, CREGON
s . L 2
e, = PIPELINE PLAN & PROFILE m e T C1.10
e — STA: 728+50 TO 793+59.85 PORT OF MORROW ENGINEER: Ronald V. McKinnls PE, PLS, WRE .
Serm e SCALE17=200Ft. Or AsShown RVM 04-27-2017 CONTAZT. [541) 481 7878




\
! L 41 STATION PLAN
. e (17
ELECTRICAL N |_ PUMP ROOM ADDITION
ROOM L0 l X443 -
|I [ BB e SEE PUMP DETAIL
{ / FOR TYP. PUMF CFFSETS
___/N \ nagus oy e W .M-l |
l-_.+ |
| I -
§ L= g % -
= i o ~ T
i R ]_. - ( )
W < - :
“:'" = =
| o
]| |
, , , |
4 % q 1 | o ‘
- - - - - Il
’_
I oo /
) /
A — 'y ,I'
—— |l
STAMP: Port Enginzer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
FROJECT NO o LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
DATE:
AN, 2016 OWNER: PORT OF MORROW SHEET Tﬁl’NLE St PROES ‘ 3 0
PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT 41 PUMP STATION BUILDING PLAN e
T CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678




36" TO 30" REDUCTION

30" GEAR OP VALVE
(1) 30 FLANGE
(1) EXISTING 3¢° FLANGE

41 STATION PROFILE

365" GEAR OP VALVE
(2) 36" WELD ON FLANGES.
— 36 TO 34 REDLCTION

24" FLANGE
34 HOPE 45° ELBOW

{2) 36" WELD ON FLANGES II
L

- ! i

MANIFOLD ELEVATION

ey

W10X45 SUPPORT

ooy = .
I
36 WELDED FLANGE
S HSSGXEX} M HmoE \.. L \(
SUPPORT ST 36" BLANK FLANGE
W10X45 SUPPORT

W1eX45 SUPPORT /

35° HOPE " ELBOW

22 5 HORIZONTAL ELBOW AS NEEDED \

X U FOPE REDUCER
/ /r 2 HOPE X FRP FLANGES

A
. A e

41 STATION PLAN

A L

PUMIP ROOM ADDICION
(IR SRR

24! Buaxial FRP Pipe With Factory thgc—/
W/ Thrust Callar
6'%6'x6" Thrust Block (¥yards)

WATER METER
DYNASONIC TFX ULTRA
TIANGIT TIME FLOW!

AT HOPE X FRP MAAGES
34" X 30" HOPE REDUCER

b
1)
\
\
A
\
\
A\

' |

___ STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald \f, McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE _

VAL FLARNS A SUSETIAL

1 / ]
225" HORIZONTAL ELBOW AS NEECED

24" Biaxinl FRP Pipe Wilh Faciory ﬁ:lll;‘.b—j
W/ Thrust Caollar
6'x6'x6" Thrust Block (8yards)

PORT OF MORROW

LOCATION:
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON

PROJECT:
P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE

OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW

AND RE-USE PROJECT

DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

SHEET TITLE:
41 PUMP STATION PLAN & PROFILE

CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678

SHEET. NO.

C3.1




41 STATION SECTION A-A

3" THREADED PCRT FOR AIR VAC

k]

i
4 T
-

16" VALVE
& (2) 16" FLANGES

16" HEAVY STEEL PIPE ~,

36" HEAVY STEEL PIPE
20" SUPPORT PIPE

36" HEAVY STEEL PIPE
| BEAM SUPPORT

20" HEAVY STEEL PIPE

20" VALVE

41 STATION SECTION C-C

g

/f 3" THREADED PORT FOR AIR VAC

34" FLANGE

16" GLOBE CHECK VALVE
& (2) 16" FLANGES

16" LONG SWEEP
24" cl. RADIUS

168" FLANGE

8" TO 12" CONE TRANSITION

N

41 STATION SECTION B-B

[ 3" THREADED PORT FOR AIR VAC

<)
1

;‘s T ]|

SUPPORT DETAIL

«_— 12" TO 16" RUBBER BOOT TRANSITION

& (2) 20" FLANGES COMPONENT DETAIL 16" LONG RADIUS PUMP DETAIL
20" FLANGE DETAIL
20" TO 16" CONE TRANSITION
10" TO 16" RUBBER BOOT TRANSITION
onald V. MeKinnis PE, PLS, WRE

T M = R LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.

s T ey | BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE

T CRTRSTY LS UEOn i e DATE: 2

O T 0y v T OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW ST ﬂ‘“#g RE-USE PROJEET ‘ 3 2

. e e PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EfT 41 PUMP STATION DETAILS L

CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678

Explon 1253119

SHELT L2l O




— = —_— . —— ———— — — —I — e —
| |
I ELECTRICAL g
ROOM LLL 1Y) l . l
| |
= |
-:—/ . e - - i | .
L | |
=
|
A
;7 |
= e T = s LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
i e S T = BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M Eﬁglggﬁﬁ; é/\;ARngr; EECYCLE
et ban, 2018 OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETTITLE: ‘ 3
: e S PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT 41 PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL e
TS CONTACT: (541) 481-7678 LAYOUT PLAN




b
E

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE. PLS, WRE
= w:"f:w« £ o R LOCATIOBN(;ARDMAN MORROW, OREGON plf.gj.sl\irl-':(EGIONAL WATER RECYCLE SHEETNO-
F) oA el DATE: ’ !
e T ) v, 2015 OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETT‘:\TTE Lt FRONEET C 4 0
£ oy m%ﬁz PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT 1-84 BO(.)STER BUILDING PLAN .
! i CONTACT: (541) 481-7678 & ELEVATION




1%

e i

e e = PERIRE LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
i S e e = BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M :ﬁglggﬁ; gvP;TOEJF; (F;;CYCLE
Tnra e 1= i = OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW T e
WIS NT | TINAL PLANG TOE SUBMETIAL | Ry = HEET TITLE:
DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT MADISON BOOSTER STATION L
e CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678 BUILDING PLAN & ELEVATION




BLANK

p—1
PUMP 4 PUMP 2 [
|
I
|
1
LLECTRIC ROOM
- r T vemXa
| BLANK PUMP 3 LPLIMP 1-VED

[[Pumpy T rump2 [ PUMPS [ PUMPS | PUMPS | PUMPG |
ot | s [ o | o [ e | e | |

wom
Ut

LIMOTI WEAzIMEMENY 13508 ATTIE Y ALL 0¥ TF PLECTIAC ok ool WY WG VERTIZAL
UrASUARLITINFLUDCD

- VALVE a3 ALL 25§ AL £2 O LK aITHATED

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. MeKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
e 2 e | s L ‘ LOCATION: FGeRECL: SHEET. NO.
o e S o m BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
S I 1 T lan 2ms OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETT?ng RE-USE PREJECT C 4 2
PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT |-84 & MADISON BOOSTER L)
TirEEs _ CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678 STATIONS ELECTRICAL LAYCUT




24 Dincdial FR e With Faclory Dange 2 Nt PP Mg Wl Friery Vonga
W/ Tlirwst Callar Wi T hnng Uele
6%G'xL Thwt Mlock (Ryards) NG Tl 1Wack. [y urids )
/ J—— . =
; ff g BOOSTERII @ 1-84 PLAN
f————= ) *
U

2445 ELIOW MOREONTAL )"

\

4 Db TN

L/

* - 1 1 somer |
P T s TT/ 1/
= —— =

=l
=3

N“l_:‘l‘:iﬁi::hr\c Vil Factary Fange e - 24 Dyial FRP Pipe \Vim!TI::‘JE—-‘
G Thrvad b (i) " ——d = GG Thrw ok (Avanlsy \
Psiiimece i S
b
| ! \ 1
et -l ————
| o — — —
i L
STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
BLALON FROJECT NO. N PROJECT-
IR TR ¢ LOCATION: SHEET. NO.
s L — BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
) &:mnwlmnnmnbiwdt s  DATE: ND RE'USE PR ECT
i . e OWNER: _PORT OF MORROW e o7
B B s , z :
PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT BOOSTERS 1 & 2 .
] 7 CONTACT: (541) 481-7678 PIPE PLAN




BOOSTER 1 & 2 PROFILE

Er———

W LR AT R
24 Diaud FRP Vipe Waih Fuctory Flange
Wi Thrsdt Collar
6'x6'56' Thru: t Block (Ryards)

24 Biaxsol FRP Pipe With Faclony F

WO Tl Cotlat
G366 Thiwt Block ($yandz)

R RPN / PR "EWEE;‘J 43" ELDOW [VERTICAL) :ra:'awwwsunciﬁxwwr(ﬂw \ r el L =
1 /3 £
7 71 ] _ Y Y
st e /__—___;F _.__..__:..._.1_ _.__.___i____._.
3 W eGEEOn T / E A S RS T / \!. L UEOW R TR \ At £Ele s o ]
STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
R T T w. I LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
:E@ — "‘“"“'h '““':_n: 2 BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
Ty vr-'v_man l: DATE: D RE-
e e . 2016 OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW T T/#\:E: USE PROJECT ‘ 4 4
3 = PR I YT T PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT BOOSTER STATIONS 1 & 2 °
TITEETD | Expinn 123118 CONTACT: (541) 481-7678 PIPE PROFILE




SEE PUMP DETAIL
FOH TYP, PUMP OFFSETS

3-1 PLMP DETAIL

-~ FOR TYP, PUMP OFFSETE

T

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE

 — s e — = g LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
PR 777572 RO s e S 3 BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
7 7] m-:miammwm :: DATE: AND RE-USE PROJECT
C— AT T A— OWNER: _PORT OF MORROW SHEETTITLE
S S RCE T2 7 — PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT BOOSTER STATIONS 1 &2 :
— ~ CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678 MANIFOLD PLAN




SIDEA

36" GEAR OP VALVE . oy '
(2) 36" WELD ON FLANGES : : “ g
36" TO 34" REDUCTION =~ | EE—
) 36" WELDED FLANGE
34" FLANGE ~_ | Rl = Y i —=
™ ] zﬁt Ve YAy 36" BLANK FLANGE
= L P R J
L R I} Ili: L1
" -1 1 3 H 1 g
. 3 ; ) NN
36" WELDED FLANGE i ! Pl
36" BLANK FLANGE m FIN—g . 77 —
| 1 — — ~1
D N AN
L) | =Y I Y —
I LY \\ l\\ Al
HSSEX6X] i "TO 34" REDUCTION
‘ SUPPORT ‘ \. Hssprely
. - SUBPORT
WASESSSURRORIT % W10X45 SUPPORT
SIDEB
] o ) . 36" GEAR OP VALVE
& : ¥ (2) 36" WELD ON FLANGES
pwasts o o ‘ L~ 36°TO 34" REDUCTION
36" WELDED FLANGE : g
& }
36" BLANK FLANGE \ T A F [ £ e
' ) o
e =7 £t =
L = : u
i : g 5 ] .
A FLANGEl\'l v | 96" WELDED FLANGE
| AN 36" BLANK FLANGE
1] |
8] TN |5 L.
i IS L\ t
1] LY 141 1
36" TO 34" REDUCTION ~ \ HSSBXEX} \.\ HSSEX6XE
SUPPORT SUPPORT
W10X45 SUPPORT

W10X45 SUPPORT

PRILACT MO

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V, McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
D PRI LOCATION:
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON

PROJECT:
P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE

DATE:

AN 2016

AND RE-USE PROJECT

OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETTITLE:

MNIVISACHS
[T SATE OLECEIMTIEN o
173718 | Priaminacy Drret £
SIN Profrinacy Coniliuction Crawing_| ¢
Tors/ 1 | AT STATION IRIARL TV =
LIEIVES FIAAL L RLvTw
EIET TIRAL PLAS TR SUMNETTAL |mv.

SHITY 8- O

PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678

BOOSTER STATIONS 1 & 2
MANIFOLD PROFILE

SHEET. NO

C4.6




_ BOOSTER SECTION A-A

S N

MATERIALS LIST (veiry o awmimiy

FACU aTATION

TOTAL AR ALL TWE 14 IR STATIONS

LD ON FLANGES

()36° WELD ON PLANGIS
03 WILD O LUC

)
VCTIONS
4
v
THANATIONS
o CONE TEANSITIONS
(2 Tk
(@116
™ T IHELADID FOAT PO A AT (-
tf—~—t—— =

15 wiexr
[STATERST

‘U"T_ AL PP TO DR IRTRA HIPAVY [ AT WALL)
ILNGIONS OF VALVLCEWVILL AL UINT IN ADDENI
i PN O O T TEANTTI K AR KT INCLUIED N THE MATERIALA LiET
« WELD SPECINCATION T L N ACCTEDANTE WITH AWWA MTANDARDS ITR o STIGL HIE
(1501771 OUERATING IMRVASUKR)
: _
; "
16" VALVE 16" GLOBE CHECK VALVE )
& (2) 16" FLANGES ™\ /‘ & (2) 16" FLANGES T
16" LONG SWEEP

=

PUMP DETAIL

16" HEAVY STEEL PIPE \ / / 24" ¢l RADIUS

16" FLANGE

12" TO 16" RUBBER BOOT TRANSITION
8" TO 12" CONE TRANSITION

36" HEAVY STEEL PIPE
20" SUPPORT PIPE
36" HEAVY STEEL PIPE

20" HEAVY STEEL PIPE — L [ @ LN
20" VALVE j // COMPONENT DETAIL

& (2) 20" FLANGES 16" LONG RADIUS SUPPORT DETAIL
20" FLANGE j ] DETAIL
20" TO 16" CONE TRANSITION

10" TO 16" RUBBER BOOT TRANSITION

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
T = e 2L LOCATION: PROIECT: SHEET. NO.
B I Fvianary Griee N BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
) DRIV I8 | iy Mam =T | oate: - AND RE-USE PROJECT
T e TRy o6 OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETIiE,
: e 'm PORT OF MORROW |DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT BOOSTER STATIONS 1 & 2 L
; T CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678 MANIFOLD DETAILS




I IO

A AT

I

STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE

L2
(=3 OATE HACHH ION
piaed MADKEESOK CET. ATV
(LT Lovest Rev
S0 A7 TMAL PLAN RIVEW
S AT

FINAL PLARS FOR SUBIAITTAL

[
S

PROATT NG,

AL
[
vt

DATE:

¥EB, 2017

SHOET ST &

PORT OF MORROW

LOCATION:

BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON

OWNER:

PORT OF MORROW

PROJECT:
P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
AND RE-USE PROJECT

DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

CONTACT:

(541) 481 -7678

SHEET TITLE:
SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION
STATION BUILDING PLAN

SHEET. NO.

C5.0




Lo —— ———— . ————— = - o ke T G
Va - |
i W —_—— —_ e e i
oSS e -
iy pEh, = il — e — —_—— —
!
i =y AN Y !
. > =N M = L iz =i | S i o e A
o i . i - |
N : e . r(—-::} | G — j
Vi Y/ o A | I
. e, 1

WATER METER J
DYNASONIC TFX ULTRA
[TRA%EIT TIME FLOW METER

MADDETN OIST. A0VET

ELOC Loyt Pew
FiAMAL FAN BIVITW

AL PLASY FOR SUSMAITTAL

HHERE

DATE:

|FEB, 2017

PEM

PORT OF MORROW

BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON

OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW

P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE

AND RE-USE PROJECT

- . o2t e
P = o
| T | e il i Rt e =1
=t g o S S i Jp RS N S S | )
i i s I ]
% et e e e e e ey e — & = = e —i—
—tz Y — — | ’_ - —_ }
ngmTER &_ B R e & B D i_'_'—_'_' 5 |
2 N i ]
b e :
- &< T I
7 il | 1 H
il 7 . .
| _m o T = -! T = = I = [
[/
. | | || | |
) s | | |
4 L L
pd v | L/L—|
STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
“m'::mnu FROACT 0 p = LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.

DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678

SHEET TITLE:

SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION
STATION MANIFOLD PLAN

C5.1




MATERIALS LIST. ¢+

TOTAL MADDISON RISTRIMITION STATION

FY QUANTIT

() WEI D ON FLANGES
($)4™ WELD ON FLANGES

(033" TIREADED WELDOLET

(2)36° BLANK FLANGES WITI1 IASKET
(1) 247 NLANK FLAN:
(1167 BLANK FLAN:
(13 12* BLANK FLANG
(356" DLANK FLANG

SECTION D-D

NOTE
- ALLALVTERIALS 10 B
AND A CYCLOALIMINTIC
~ALL I T0 AR EXTRA HEAVY (500" WALy
CLUDE 3* PLUG WIT{I AL THREADED WELDOLET LOCATIONS Wl

(1)24" TO 12* CONCENTRIC WYLD IN RIDIUCFR
EC KIC CONE REDUCLI (13 LONG)

ARV R DOGTS, U3 VALK DG TS, AKD FUMPS TO 1 PRVIOND 0V Tiives (%) 12°X#" CONCENTRIC CONE REDUCER (10° LONG)
+ DEMEHANAS OF VALVITS WILL IESERT UREm i o

= BHIP DRLANVINGS D' ALL COMPGRENTS MUST DK .umv:nm ONER IO T 4N STETE P
FARRICATION = ELISTE

= MATERIAL ENTLMATE ASSUMEN ALL T'S AND ARE SHOP FAURICATED USING PI

~WELD S 110N TO BE TN ACCURDANCE WITIU AW WA STAND ARDS FOR 50u-
(I5DPST OPERATING PRESSURE)

(=76 WINSas
(6431188 GXEN/E

T
]
]
///
SECTION E-E
STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
TrecicT uo. LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
OWNER:  PORT OF MOCRROW SHEET T?TTE RE-USE PROJECT ‘ 5 2
DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION »
CONTACT: (541) 481-7678 STATION MANIFOLD PROFILE




SECTION A-A
6RB PUMP DETAIL

SECTION A-A

oRD

PLAN

STAMP: Port Engineer

SECTION B-B

6HH PUMP DETAIL

i e
i

lﬁ. s
@4 LI M

SECTION B-B

SECTION B-B

Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE

PLAN

SECTION C-C

5H PUMP DETAIL

B =

SECTION C-C

e |
o,
s, =
Tre
)

PORT OF MORROW

LOCATION:
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON

OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW

PROJECT:
P.0.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
AND RE-USE PROJECT

DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

CONTACT: (541) 481 -7678

SHEET TITLE:
SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION
STATION MANIFOLD DETAILS

SHEET. NO.

C5.3




12" SPECIAL OUTLET

DETAIL

18" SPECIAL OUTLET

DETAIL

b
24" MANIFOLD
SUPPORT DETAIL

36" 4SDEG OUTLET

30" 45DEG OUTLET

PROFILE

36" SPECIAL OUTLET
DETAIL

z
=

DATE

i

RLVISIONS

DESCRIPTION BY:

MADTAON DT, ALV AL

431

G 8

Lk

TIMAL AL BIWTW o
FINALFANS FOR SUBMNTTAL ot

DETAIL DETAIL
4
—— —
36" MANIFOLD
SUPPORT DETAIL
Soimnimeear
36" TEE
SUPPORT DETAIL
STAMP: Port Engineer Ronald V. McKinnis PE,[PLS, WRE
FRAKCENSS LOCATION: PROJECT: SHEET. NO.
BOARDMAN, MORROW, OREGON P.O.M REGIONAL WATER RECYCLE
DATE:
s . AND RE-USE PROJECT C
es 2007 OWNER:  PORT OF MORROW SHEETTITLE. 5 . 4

AHITT LT, B

DRAWN BY: Jacob K. Cain, EIT

CONTACT: (541} 481 -7678

SAND DUNES DISTRIBUTION
STATION MANIFIOLD DETAILS 2




ATTACHMENT 5

“PROMOTING THE
REUSE OF OREGON
MILL SITES”

Page 23 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



e élt business
T m \athority ore n

and Develepment

Promoting the Reuse of Oregon Mill Sites

Who are we, and what’s our project objective?

In 2015, using the Collective Impact approach, staff from four Oregon agencies teamed up with the goal
of creating the first centralized inventory and map of abandoned or diminished wood-product mill sites
(“sites”), a significant subset of Oregon’s brownfield sites. Using the definition of mill site in ORS
197.719, the team identified shared interests in potential for reuse that addresses cross cutting needs in
economic development, environmental restoration, land use, and health - specifically in rural areas.

What's the issue?

The wood products industry peaked in the 1970s, and since then the industry and wages that the
industry supported have experienced a steady decline. Meanwhile, no single statewide inventory or map
exists to identify the status, location, or footprint of these sites. The state has no portfolio to market or
characterize the extent or magnitude of these sites. Our team’s collective expertise with these sites
reveals the risks that they pose. Common hazards include: environmental contamination from previous
use, fire/arson, vandalism, drug use, and other illegal, unsafe, or blight-producing activities.

What's the opportunity?

Many of these sites are large, close to town centers, residential areas and infrastructure. These
properties present real opportunities to address current needs in unmet demand for housing, jobs,
healthcare services, community building spaces, and other amenities that support quality of life.

What did the team do?

Our team created the first statewide database of wood-product mill sites including a searchable
inventory of over 500 sites (designed to be modified and added to) as well as a GIS map. The map
includes indicators of significance to the four agency’s shared priorities (i.e. socio-economic, property
status, zoning, etc.). Due to disparate data sources and non-uniform data collection practices the map’s
accuracy (i.e. exact location of former mill sites; current status of the site property, etc.) is a work in
progress. The map is available here and your input to improve the map is welcomed.

How can you get involved?

Help to identify areas in the state where there is interest and support for reusing mill sites to meet
economic, environmental, health, or land use goals and priorities. The team is available to collaborate
on regionally significant and local efforts. Please share this resource with interested stakeholders
interested in site reuse, including community partners.

e Request a presentation from our team; we are happy to present more about this project and
navigate the map features, in person or through a webinar.

e Help us to identify priority areas where this resource and the expertise of brownfield and
redevelopment staff from our agencies can be leveraged to reuse these sites.

e Contact us with specific requests for information on mill site funding and technical assistance.

Project Contact

Kari Christensen

(971) 673-1211
kari.a.christensen(@state.or.us

Revisiting Oregon's Mill Sites October 2017



ATTACHMENT 6

VISUAL REFERENCES
FOR SUBJECT
PROPERTY

Page 24 -- Application for Plan Amendments, Zone Change (Upper Columbia
Mill)



GRrREENWOOD £% The Colling
[ Taee e | 237 Companices

UPPER COLUMBIA MILL, ..

SAWMILL —

77200 POLELINE ROAD
HARD HATS & SAFETY GLASSES REQUIRED










WHUY A X 1WOd

=,

.
POM 30°X12" I TEE S

PROFERTY BOUNDARY

PORT OF MORROW MILL SITE
Industrial Park
Boardman, Oregon

Date Updated: 11/01/2018
Sheet Size: ANSI B (11x17)




L
L

FPORT OF MORIROW

Carla McLane, Morrow County Planner
Reference: Transportation Impacts of Zone Change, Former Collins Mill Site.

Background: Tax Lot 3420 of Tax Map 4N 26, 48.60 Acres in Morrow County.
Current Zoning: Rural Resource Industrial (RRI).

Proposed Zoning: Port Industrial (PI).

Analysis: The subject property was rezoned to RRI in 2009 for the purpose of
constructing a mill to process the Forest Resource of Cultivated Hybrid Poplars grown
on adjacent agricultural lands. Those same lands are presently in the process of being
converted from tree crops to conventional crops leaving the mill site to soon become
idle. That remaining asset is proposed to be repurposed to another industrial activity
and the property rezoned to Port Industrial. From a Transportation perspective the
impacts of the change in zoning can be evaluated based on the criteria found within
each of the specific Articles of the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance.

Article 3, Section 3.015, F (1) Resource Related Industrial Zone, RRI

Transportation Impacts, Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA).

In addition to the other standards and conditions set forth in this section, a TIA
will be required for all projects generating more than 400 passenger car equivalent trips
per day. Heavy vehicles — trucks, recreational vehicles and buses — will be defined as

2.2 passenger car equivalents.
Having found no TIA in the records for the creation of the RRI zone with respects

to the construction of a mill, the assumption is that the use did not propose to generate
the necessary equivalent trips per day to require a TIA.

Article 3, Section 3.073, F, Port Industrial Zone, Pl
Transportation Impacts, Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA).

Since the site is not located in the influence area of an Interchange, a Traffic
Impact Analysis as outlined in the Morrow County Transportation System Plan (TSP)
will be required if the necessary thresholds are triggered. (MC OR-2014-1).

From Appendix C of the of the Morrow County TSP, all projects generating more
than 400 new daily trips will be required to prepare a TIA.

While the necessity of requiring a Transportation Impact Analysis is based on the
proposed project within the site, the comparison of Transportation Impact triggers
between the RRI and the Pl Zone are primarily equivalent. Thus, merely changing the
zoning of the proposed site will not produce a major impact to the local transportation

system.

Ronald V. McKinnis PE, PLS, WRE
Port of Morrow Engineer,

Port of Morrow = P.O.Box 200 = Boardman, OR 97818 « (541) 481-7678



Carla McLane

From: Don Rice <Don.Rice@gwrglobal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Carla McLane

Cc: jrcook northeastoregonwater.org; Gary Neal
Subject: Re: Port Morrow zone change application
Carla,

Yes. Please proceed add you outlined.
Yes. I am authorized to act on this issue.

Thanks,
Don

-------- Original message --------

From: Carla McLane <cmclane@co.morrow.or.us>

Date: 10/23/18 5:26 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Don Rice <Don.Rice@gwrglobal.com>

Cc: "jrcook northeastoregonwater.org" <jrcook@northeastoregonwater.org>, Gary Neal
<GaryN@portofmorrow.com>

Subject: RE: Port Morrow zone change application

Thanks Don.

Does this mean you authorize the Port of Morrow to submit a land use application, consisting of a Comprehensive Plan
Amendment to effect a Goal 3 and other necessary Goal exceptions, and to change the Comprehensive Plan designation
to Industrial, and to also effect a Zoning Ordinance Map amendment to apply an industrial use zone, either Port or
General Industrial, to property owned by GreenWood Resources? And are you authorized to act on GreenWood
Resources behalf?

Your reply to this message is much appreciated.
Cordially,
Carla

Carla McLane, MBA

Morrow County Planning Director
205 Third Street NE

Post Office Box 40

Irrigon, Oregon 97844
541-922-4624
cmclane@co.morrow.or.us




From: Don Rice [mailto:Don.Rice@gwrglobal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Carla McLane <cmclane@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: jrcook northeastoregonwater.org <jrcook@northeastoregonwater.org>; Gary Neal <GaryN@portofmorrow.com>
Subject: Port Morrow zone change application

Hi Carla,
GreenWood supports the Port of Morrow application process for a zone change on the Upper Columbia

Mill site on Poleline Road.

Thank you,
Don Rlce

Don Rice

Director, North American Operations
GreenWood Resources

77200 Poleline Road

Boardman, OR 97818
541-667-9220 Office



-
s

#(Collins

September 8, 2016

Michael Gorman

Morrow County Assessor
PO Box 247

Heppner, OR 97836

Carla McLane

Enterprise Zone Manager
PO Box 40

Irrigon, OR 97844

Dear Mike and Carla -

Thank you for taking the time to talk with us yesterday. As a result of that
discussion, we are providing an update and some more detailed information on
what is happening at the Upper Columbia Mill, LLC Sawmill Plant Facility. Our
July 21 and August 31 letters were a requirement of the WARN Act and were not
meant to convey that the whole Sawmill Plant Facility would no longer be in
operation. We are working on an updated WARN Act letter that will clarify this.

The assets that were included in the Enterprise Zone property tax filings consisted
of the whole Sawmill Plant Facility, including the Log Yard, Debarker, Chip Mill,
Merchandiser and Sawmill. The 56 employees who were reported on the March
2016 exemption claim included the employees working throughout this facility.

The current proposed operating schedule will have Upper Columbia Mill, LLC
running the Sawmill Plant Facility well into the future as Upper Columbia Mill, LLC
has a current long term contract to provide product to a third party customer as
well as Chip agreements and agreements to harvest trees. As an update to our July
21 letter, the Log Yard, Debarker, Chip Mill and the Merchandiser will continue to
run beyond October 31, 2016 and in fact beyond December 31, 2016. Only the
lumber production is currently scheduled to stop as of September 16, 2016. There
will be 12-14 employees who will be retained by either Collins Management or
Upper Columbia Mill itself to continue on-going operations at the Sawmill Plant
Facility. Log trucks and chip trucks will continue to go in and out of the facility.



Upper Columbia Mill, LLC is actively marketing the entire Sawmill Plant Facility. We
believe Upper Columbia Mill, LLC would realize the best value by selling to a buyer
that would continue to operate the entire facility, so that is the current strategy.

As you may know, Collins Management currently operates the Sawmill Plant Facility
on behalf of the owner, Upper Columbia Mill, LLC. Collins Management expects to
continue its management contract through at least the end of 2016. We anticipate
continuing to operate the Sawmill Plant Facility after Collins Management’s contract
ends.

Finally, we want you to know that we are very concerned about the welfare of the
employees at the Sawmill Plant Facility and want to make this situation work out in
the best possible way for all concerned. If you believe that the course of action we
have described in this letter will result in disqualification of the Enterprise Zone
exemption, we want to talk with you, as there may still be adjustments we can make
to prevent that result.

Sincerely,

Eric L. Schooler

President & CEO

Collins Management Corporation
Representing Upper Columbia Mill, LLC



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ftem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners (a b
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Dave Pranger Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9502
Department: Weed Department Requested Agenda Date: Jan. 9, 2019
Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Intergovernmental Agreement with Oregon Military Dept. for noxious weed

control at Umatilla Army Depot (Amendment | 1o L&A #4300~ 11 ~000)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1stReading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action

Estimated Time: Estimated Time:

[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
[®] Contract/Agreement Other

I

E N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:

Contractor/Entity Address:

Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:

Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [l No

Rev1ewedj3l?’//
- —Z—5—___/-2-/7 _Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
\J/MM/ / “7/ f_‘i Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

/ DATE

( Email Approved by Justin Nelson _ Dec. 18,2018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE

/‘%ij Af aon! / rrndd, ) /=217 Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  *Allow | week for review (submit to all simuitaneously). When each office has notified the submitting
department of approval, then submit the reguest to the BOC for placement on the agends,

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preierred) Agendas are published each l‘nday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Onee this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office. Rev. 328118
Ly



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

This agreement is an extension of a previous 2017 agreement the County had with the Oregon Military
Dept. to spray noxious weeds on the Umatilla Army Depot

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

This agreement is worth up to $7000 for the Morrow County Weed Dept. Money received will be for
reimbursement of Labor, Equipment, and Chemicals used on the project as well as administrative costs.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Renew agreement as amended. 214 athorize Dt /i ramger, Mprir %%
weed ﬂﬁﬂfdﬁnb?‘y( //ﬂ Sgn e @f—fm%wf

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



dave pranger

From: Kate Knop

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 3:00 PM
To: dave pranger

Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

It does. | approve.

Kate Knop

Finance Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 867
Heppner, OR 97836
541-676-5615 or x5302

kknop@co.morrow.or.us

& ‘f‘*?\.

28 y

l‘ll
-

From: dave pranger

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

Kate, You are correct. It is not budgeted in the current year. | am going to budget it in the 2019-2020 and will not start
working on it till then. Hope that works. Dave

Dave Pranger

Maorrow County

Weed Coordinator/Inspector
PO Box 428

Lexington, OR 97836
541-989-9502 (office)
541-240-1743 (cell)

From: Kate Knop

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:55 PM

To: dave pranger <dpranger@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

Dave,



It doesn’t look like the revenue is budget for 2018-2019. Am | correct? Would this require a budget resolution for the
materials & services? Also, the BoC Chair’s signature?

Please let me know if | can help with anything else. It seems like we are all playing catch up.

Kate Knop

Finance Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 867
Heppner, OR 97836
541-676-5615 or x5302

kknop@co.morrow.or.us

From: dave pranger

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

Kate, Thanks for looking this over. Have you also looked over the other agreement | sent you regarding the Oregon
Military Dept. ?

Dave

Dave Pranger

Morrow County

Weed Coordinator/Iinspector
PO Box 428

Lexington, OR 97836
541-989-9502 (office)
541-240-1743 (cell)

From: Kate Knop

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; dave pranger <dpranger (@ co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell Green <dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Roberta Lutcher
<rlutcher@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

| do not have any fiscal concerns. | would agree with Justin, the BoC Chair signs the agreement.



Kate Knop

Finance Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 867
Heppner, OR 97836
541-676-5615 or x5302

kknop@co.morrow.or.us

LA

From: Justin Nelson

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 2:40 PM

To: dave pranger <dpranger@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell Green
<dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Roberta Lutcher <rlutcher@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

Dave,

Thank you for sending me a copy of the updated agreement (with the “Draft” removed). | don’t have any legal issues
with the agreement- seems like we would need to have the BoC chair sign it since it only allows one signature.

-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office: (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: jnelson@co.morrow.or.us

From: Justin Nelson

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:46 AM

To: dave pranger <dpranger@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell Green
<dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: RE: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

| will need another version of this document.



Currently the document is watermarked as “Draft”, and that version cannot be signed by the BoC.

| attempted to remove the watermark in Word through Design—->Watermark—>remove watermark, but that completely
changed all of the formatting of the document.

Can you please send me a copy of the document that does not have a watermark “Draft” on it, and is in the format that
would be presented to the BoC.

Thank you,

-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office: (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: nelson@co.morrow.or.us

From: dave pranger

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell Green
<dgreen@c0.MOrrow.or.us>

Subject: ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement

Justin,

Could you please review the attached ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement. It is basically an agreement saying it is ok
for Gilliam County to spray I-84 at the Gilliam County line to Tower Road and that Morrow County is OK with letting
them work in Morrow County. | am not set up equipment wise to spray both sides of the Interstate and Gilliam County
is and has done it in the past. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks, Dave Pranger

Dave Pranger

Morrow County

Weed Coordinator/Inspector
PO Box 428

Lexington, OR 97836
541-989-9502 (office)
541-240-1743 (cell)



STATE OF OREGON
OREGON MILITARY DEPARTMENT
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT 1
IGA Number 24800-17-0002

Camp Umatilla Noxious Weed Eradication

This Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement 24800-17-0002 is between the State of Oregon, acting by and
through its Military Department, hereafter called “OMD?” or “Agency”, and Morrow County Department of Public
Works Weed Control Program, hereafier called “Morrow County” or “Contractor”. Each a “Party” and together, the
“Parties™.

As of the date the Amendment has been fully executed by the Parties and all required State of Oregon approvals
have been obtained (the “Effective Date). This Amendment revises the above-referenced Intergovernmental
Agreement as follows

RECITALS
The purpose of Amendment 1 is to:

e Extend the Agreement Term.
e  Update the Statement of work.

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration described
herein, the Parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Section 4 of the IGA is Amended to read as follows: (old language is indicated by strkethrough. New language is indicated by
Bold Underline)

SECTION 4 TERM

This agreement, bearing the signatures of the Parties, shall become effective on September 30, 2016 (“Effective
Date™). Unless otherwise terminated or extended in accordance with Section 16 of this agreement, this
agreement shall expire on December 31, 2048 2020 (the “Agreement “Term”).

2. Exhibit A Statement of Work is Amended as follows”

Exhibit A Statement of work is replaced in its entirety by Exhibit A 2019 Statement of Work and Figure 1.
Camp Umatilla Proposed 2019 Rush Skeleton Weed Treatment Area PDF attached to this Amendment.

3. Remaining Contract Provisions; Representations and Warranties. Except as expressly amended by this
Amendment or by any previous amendment(s), the Parties understand and agree that all other terms and
conditions of the original Agreement remain in full force and effect. The Parties certify that the representations,
warranties and certifications contained in the original Agreement and any amendment(s) thereto (if applicable)
remain true and correct as of the Effective Date of this Amendment. The “Recitals™ set forth above are
incorporated by this reference into the body of the “Agreement” section of this Amendment.

Amendment 1 to [GA 24800-17-0002 Page 1 of 4



THE PARTIES acknowledge that they have read and understand this Amendment, and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions as of the Effective Date.

STATE OF OREGON acting by and through its Oregon Military Department.

James G. Amold Chief Environmental Branch Date

Morrow County Department of Public Works Weed Control Program

Printed name and Title Signature Date

Approved for Legal Sufficiency in accordance with ORS 291.047

Not required for this Amendment
DOJ Attomey Date

Amendment 1 to [GA 24800-17-0002 Page 2 of 4



EXHIBIT A
2019 STATEMENT OF WORK

Camp Umatilla Noxious Weed Eradication

1. Performance by OMD - During the term of this Agreement, OMD shall perform the following:

a. Identify and designate a specific point-of-contact (“POC”) for Morrow County to facilitate data
gathering and communication. The OMD POC shall be responsible for coordinating and
forwarding all related information to applicable personnel for review and distribution. The OMD
POC shall be responsible for posting and publishing all OMD internal notices related to this
agreement. The OMD POC shall serve as the liaison between Morrow County and staff at Camp
Umatilla to coordinate and schedule weed eradication work and project meetings that may be
needed.

b. Designate accessible and non-accessible areas on Camp Umatilla for herbicide applications.
c. Provide all necessary safety and security briefings.

d. Obligate a maximum, not-to-exceed amount of $7,000.00 in Federal Fiscal year 2019 (“FFY19)
to conduct the work.

2. Performance by Morrow County - During the term of this Agreement, Morrow County shall
perform the following:

a. Conduct herbicide application to Morrow County-designated “A” List and “B” List noxious
weeds, primarily rush skeletonweed (Chondrilla juncea), diffuse knapweed (Centaurea diffusa),
and puncturevine (Tribulus terrstris) along the approximately 27 miles of roads and trails on
accessible portions of OMD’s Camp Umatilla shown in red on Figure 1. Targeted noxious weeds
on up to 20 acres, which are detected off of roads, may be sprayed, if the weeds are accessible
and spraying can be accomplished safely. Roadside areas on Camp Umatilla where noxious
weeds were treated in 2017 may be surveyed and re-treated if new noxious weeds are found.
Morrow County shall be responsible for selecting and purchasing appropriate herbicide products,
scheduling effective herbicide application times on Camp Umatilla, and reporting herbicide
application dates, locations, and product quantities to OMD on a quarterly basis.

b. The scope of work and level of effort is based on OMD’s estimate of 27 miles of road
(approximately 72 acres of roadsides), use of approximately 5 gallons of Milestone, 5 gallons of
Syltac, 2.5 gallons of Crosshair, and 60 hours of labor and equipment use.

c. Submit invoices for payment of services to the OMD periodically, but no more frequently than
monthly, up to the agreed-upon maximum, not-to-exceed amount.

3. Deliverable products by Morrow County for the Camp Umatilla work will consist of:

Amendment 1 to [GA 24800-17-0002 Page 3 of 4



a. Applying one or more effective herbicides to the primary target “A” List and “B” List weeds
along approximately 27 miles of roadsides and on up to 20 acres away from roads on OMD’s
Camp Umatilla in Morrow County during the 2019 growing season.

b. Submitting herbicide application reports to the OMD POC for each quarter calendar year when
herbicides are applied. Reports are due within 30 days following the end of the previous quarter.

Amendment 1 to IGA 24800-17-0002 Pape 4 of 4



Legend

[__] Camp Umatilla boundary
E_':__] County boundary

Figure 1.
Camp Umatilla
Proposed 2019

Rush Skeletonweed

Treatemt Area

0.25 0.5 Miles

DRAFT The Information on this map Is for planning
purposas only. This Informatian ia not adequate for
Isgal boundary definition, regulatory interpretation, or
parceldeval anatysis. The axact boundaries depicted
on this ma ed on the best avallble information

is @ "living document", in

ge as new data become

avallable and ls incorporated Into the Enterprise GIS
database, No warranty is mada by the Oregon Millmry
Department as to the accuracy, relmbility, or completsness
of thewe datm for individual use or mggregate use with other
dats,

Author: Jett Mech (AGI-E)
2AUG 2018




dave pranger

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dave,

Justin Nelson

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 2:19 PM

dave pranger

Matt Scrivner; Kate Knop; Darrell Green; Richard Tovey

RE: Army Depot IGA renewal
Draft_MorrowCo_2019_Noxious_Weed_IGA_v2.pdf; Old Army IGA 2017.pdf

Thank you very much for sending the new and the old one, that helped out get this review done quickly. | also have to
say | like how the Feds did the amendment- really clear what is being changed (just the date).

Since the date is the only aspect changing, | do not have any concerns with this going before the BoC.

Thank you,
-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney

Morrow County Counsel
100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836
Office: (541) 676-5626
Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: jnelson@co.morrow.or.

[1A)

From: dave pranger

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivnher <mscrivher@co.

<dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: Army Depot IGA renewal

morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell Green

Justin, Here is another IGA for review for spraying on the Army Depot. | have included a copy of the old IGA for

reference. Thanks, Dave

Dave Pranger

Morrow County

Weed Coordinator/Inspector
PO Box 428

Lexington, OR 97836
541-989-9502 (office)



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET dicnl

Morrow County Board of Commissioners la C.
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Matt Scrivner Phone Number (Ext): 941-989-8584
Department: Public Works / Road Requested Agenda Date: 1/09/2019
S:h]S:} }\]}‘Iﬁl?hl‘{}%‘fﬁﬂ !tcm: Amend Intergovernmental agreement with ODOT (Awendwmertt | 1© P‘fj reemertt
: No. 32141 )
This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[ ] Order or Resolution [ ] Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: [ ] Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading [] Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: [®] Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5-10 minutes
[] Document Recording Required [] Purchase Pre-Authorization
[®] Contract/Agreement [] Other
D N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: State of Oregon
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: 6/22/2017 Through:
Total Contract Amount: None Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [ ] Yes [l No
Reviewed B%
/7 /-Z-/9 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
/‘%4@ Qﬁ DATE
- z / / 7 A’ % Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
i DATE
@nu—/ ‘;4 g/ /249 (rmoled ) County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE

“Allow | week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting
depar of 1N i . eLLeS . ‘or olace 0 s

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.
Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

ODOT has requested to fence the Morrow County property on the North end of Bombing Range road for
security purposes. This property is owned by Morrow County and we have an agreement with ODOT for
the sand storage facility that was constructed last year. Do to security and safety reasons of employees
entering this site at all times of the day and night ODOT has requested to fence the property at their
expense. | agree with the fencing project for security and safety reasons and appreciate ODOT willing to
fund this project. The agreement at this site has been a good working relationship and want to continue
it in the future. This is an amendment to the original agreement dated 6/22/2017.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SyYMOTION(S):

Motion to sign Amendment No. 01 intergovernmental agreement Salt/Equipment storage Morrow County
original agreement entered into on 6/22/2017.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



Matt Scrivner

From: Justin Nelson

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Matt Scrivner; Richard Tovey

Cc: Darrell Green; Kate Knop; Eric Imes; Sandra Pointer
Subject: RE: ODOT agreement

Attachments: 32141-01 Morrow salt amend final.doc

I have had a chance to review the amendment and do not have any concerns. It spells out very clearing the parts being
amended, and it appears to really be a benefit to the County. If/when the agreement ends, then we have the say on if
we want the fence kept or taken down.

-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office. (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: jrelson(@co.morrow.or.us

From: Matt Scrivner

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Darrell Green <dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>; Eric Imes
<eimes@co.morrow.or.us>; Sandra Pointer <spointer@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: ODOT agreement

Justin

Please find attached an agreement from ODOT for the North Bombing Range road sand facility. This is property of
Morrow County that we have given ODOT permission for a salt shed to be placed on the property. They are now asking
to fence the property for security reasons. | have no issue with the fence or agreement. They are also discussing with the
Port of Morrow to fence the Southern border which is on Port of Morrow property. This sand storage area is the only
area we have on the North end of the county for sand storage and it has always been a great working relation with
ODOT as we supply a loader all winter and they supply the sanding material. Looking to get this on the BOC agenda for
January 9.

Matt Scrivner

Public Works Director
Morrow County Public Works
365 W. Hwy 74



Misc. Contracts and Agreements
No. 32141

AMENDMENT NUMBER 01
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Salt/Equipment Storage
Morrow County

This is Amendment No. 01 to the Agreement between the State of Oregon, acting by
and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “ODOT,” and
Morrow County, acting by and through its elected officials, hereinafter referred to as
‘Agency,” entered into on 6/22/2017.

It has now been determined by State and Agency that the Agreement referenced above
shall be amended to change the scope of the Project to include the installation of a
perimeter fence and to update Agency’s contact information.

1. Effective Date. This Amendment shall become effective on the date it is fully
executed and approved as required by applicable law.

2. Amendment to Agreement.

“Exhibit c” shall be added to this Agreement as
“Perimeter Fence Map”. “Perimeter fence map” shall hereinafter be referred to as
“Exhibit C.”

a. Terms of Agreement, Paragraph 1, Page 1, which reads:

1. Under such authority, State and Agency agree to Agency allowing ODOT to
store materials and equipment; as well as have ODOT construct a pre-
fabricated membrane-covered storage structure on Agency right of way, in
which to store said materials and equipment, hereinafter referred to as
"Project." The location of the Project is approximately as shown on the sketch
map attached hereto, marked Exhibit A, and by this reference made a part
hereof.

Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

1. Under such authority, State and Agency agree to Agency allowing ODOT to
store materials and equipment; as well as have ODOT construct a pre-
fabricated membrane-covered storage structure and install a perimeter fence
on Agency right of way. The fence and storage structure will hereinafter
referred to as "Project." The location of the Project is approximately as shown
on the sketch maps attached hereto, marked Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and Exhibit
C, and by this reference made a part hereof.

b. Agency Obligations, Paragraph 8, which reads:

08-05-16



Agency/State
Agreement No. 32141-01

8. Agency's Project Manager for this Project is Burke O'Brien, Public Works
Director, Morrow County, P.O. Box 428, Lexington, Oregon 97839. Phone:
(541) 989-9500, bobrien@co.morrow.us, or assigned designee upon
individual's absence. Agency shall notify the other Party In writing of any
contact information changes during the term of this Agreement.

Shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

8. Agency's Project Manager for this Project is Matt Scrivner, Public Works
Director, Morrow County, P.O. Box 428, Lexington, Oregon 97839. Phone:
(541) 989-9500, mscrivher@co.morrow.us, or assigned designee upon
individual's absence. Agency shall notify the other Party In writing of any
contact information changes during the term of this Agreement.

c. Insert new Agency Obligations, Paragraph 6, Page 2, to reads as follows:

6. Agency shall allow ODOT to install a perimeter security fence along Agency
right of way. ODOT will be responsible for all costs for the materials,
installation, and maintenance of the perimeter fence throughout the life of this
Agreement. The location of the fence is approximately as shown on the
perimeter fence map attached hereto, marked Exhibit C, and by this reference
made a part hereof.

d. Insert new Agency Obligations, Paragraph 7, Page 2, to reads as follows:

7. Upon termination of the Agreement, Agency shall submit a written request to
either leave the perimeter fence in place, or have ODOT remove the perimeter
fence at ODOT's expense. If the Agency requests that the fence remain in
place, Agency shall assume all maintenance, cost, and responsibility for the
fence, and ODOT will be released from any further obligations in regards to
the perimeter fence.

e. Agency Obilgations, Paragraphs 1 through 8, shall be hereinafter re-
numbered as Paragraphs 1 through 10.

f. Insert new ODOT Obligations, Paragraph 3, page 2, to read as follows:

3. ODOT or their contractor shall install a perimeter fence on the border of
Agency'’s right of way as defined on Exhibit C. ODOT shall be responsible for
all costs associated with the installation of the Perimeter fence, after
installation is completed, ODOT shall be responsible for maintaining fence
throughout the life of the Agreement at ODOT's expense.

g. ODOT Obilgations, Paragraphs 1 through 12, shall be hereinafter re-
numbered as Paragraphs 1 through 13.



Agency/State
Agreement No. 32141-01

1. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in two or more counterparts (by
facsimile or otherwise) each of which is an original and all of which when taken
together are deemed one agreement binding on all Parties, notwithstanding that all
Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart.

2. Original Agreement. Except as expressly amended above, all other terms and
conditions of the original Agreement are still in full force and effect. Agency certifies
that the representations, warranties and certifications in the original Agreement are
true and correct as of the effective date of this Amendment and with the same effect
as though made at the time of this Amendment.

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions.

Signature Page to Follow:



Agency/State
Agreement No. 32141-01

Morrow County, by and through its STATE OF OREGON, by and through
Board of Commissioners its Department of Transportation
By By
Commissioner Region 5 Manager
Date Date
By ODOT Contact:
Commissioner Tina M. Ely, Construction Project Manager
ODOT Facilities Construction & Special
Date Projects
3700 SE 92" Avenue
By Portland, OR 97266
Commissioner (503) 731-4568

Tina.M.Ely@odot.state.or.us

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY

By
Agency Counsel

Date

Agency Contact:

Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 428

Lexington, Oregon 97839

(541) 989-9500
mscrivner@co.morrow.us




Agency/State
Agreement No. 32141-01

£
Nl2Ace.

; ~
— &ﬁ,‘;’;ag Pl E

Exhibit C

Perimeter Fence Map



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET LEmrg

Morrow County Board of Commissioners v d
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Matt Scrivner Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-8584
Department: Public Works / Road Requested Agenda Date: 1/09/2019

Short Title of Agenda ltem: A and 2017 Fund Exchange agreement with ODOT (Amendment | +o
O acronyms please) A 2 mertt No. 31\1"’)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[ ] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[_] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5-10 minutes
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I Y

[®] Contract/Agreement Other
I:I N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: State of Oregon
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: 11/09/2017 Through:
Total Contract Amount: None Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [H No
Reviewed ‘By/
/74/, ~_s====—— /-2-/9 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
5 DATE
&, y_/@( / / 7 / /% Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
i DATE *
zﬁfwf/ 47' eons; [ Mﬂ( ) /2-26-18 _County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE - \llow | week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting
department of spproval, Sres subinil tie seguest (o the BOC for placcment vy the aeendy

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Amendment to the 2017 fund exchange agreement dated November 9, 2017. The amendment adds
language for Americans with Disabilities Act compliance.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Motion to sign Amendment No. 01 2017 fund exchange agreement overlay on various county roads in
Morrow County dated November 9, 2017.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



Matt Scrivner

From: Richard Tovey

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Matt Scrivner

Cc: Justin Nelson

Subject: Re: Amendment to 2017 Fund Exchange agreement
Matt-

Do you see this language causing any problems for future projects? | imagine that if the county had projects
that ADA applied to that the county would comply. | don't have any issues with the amendment. It seems to
be pretty standard language.

Thanks-

Rich

Richard S. Tovey
Deputy District Attorney
Morrow County District Attorney's Office

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Matt Scrivner

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Justin Nelson; Richard Tovey

Cc: Darrell Green; Kate Knop; Sandra Pointer

Subject: Amendment to 2017 Fund Exchange agreement

Justin

Attached you will find an amendment to the 2017 Fund Exchange agreement with ODOT. After discussing with our local
liaison on why they are requesting this as it doesn’t pertain to our project as we are not required to make ADA
improvements on outlying roads, He stated that this was going to be part of all agreements to make sure that ODOT is
covering their responsibility of the ADA settlement. | don’t have any issue with the amendment and its holding up the
process of us being reimbursed for last year’s fund exchange project. | would like to get your approval this week if
possible and get it on the BOC agenda for January 9.

Matt Scrivner

Public Works Director
Morrow County Public Works
365 W. Hwy 74

Lexington, Oregon 97839
1-541-989-8584 (office)
1-541-980-7468 (cell)



Misc. Contracts and Agreements
No. 32127

AMENDMENT NUMBER 01
2017 FUND EXCHANGE AGREEMENT
Overlay on various County Roads
Morrow County

This is Amendment No. 01 to the Agreement between the State of Oregon, acting by
and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “State,” and
Morrow County, acting by and through its elected officials, hereinafter referred to as
“Agency,” entered into on November 9, 2017.

It has now been determined by State and Agency that the Agreement referenced above
shall be amended to update the ADA language.

1. Effective Date. This Amendment shall become effective on the date it is fully

executed and approved as required by applicable law.

2. Amendment to Agreement.

Insert new Terms of Agreement, Paragraph 11, to read as follows:

11.

08-05-16

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance:

a. Agency shall ensure that the Project, including all sidewalks, curb ramps,

and pedestrian-activated signals is designed, constructed and maintained
to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 as amended (together, “ADA”).

. Agency may follow its own processes or may use ODOT'’s processes for

design, modification, upgrade, or construction of Project sidewalks, curb
ramps, and pedestrian-activated signals, including using the ODOT
Highway Design Manual, ODOT Design Exception process, ODOT
Standard Drawings, ODOT Construction Specifications, providing a
temporary pedestrian accessible route plan and current Curb Ramp
Inspection form, available at:

http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/HWY/CONSTRUCTION/Pages/HwyConstF
orms1.aspx;

Additional ODOT resources are available at
http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/Engineering/Pages/Accessibility.aspx

ODOT has made its forms, processes, and resources available for
Agency’s use and convenience.

. Agency assumes sole responsibility for ensuring that the Project complies

with the ADA, including when Agency uses ODOT forms and processes.
Agency acknowledges and agrees that ODOT is under no obligation to



Agency/State

Agreement No. 32127-01

f.

review or approve Project plans or inspect the completed Project to
confirm ADA compliance.

Agency shall ensure that temporary pedestrian routes are provided
through or around any Project work zone. Any such temporary pedestrian
route shall include directional and informational signs and include
accessibility features equal to or better than the features present in the
existing pedestrian route. Agency shall also ensure that advance notice of
any temporary pedestrian route is provided in accessible format to the
public, people with disabilities, and disability organizations prior to the start
of construction, to the greatest extent possible.

Agency shall ensure that any portions of the Project under Agency’s
maintenance jurisdiction are maintained in compliance with the ADA
throughout the useful life of the Project. This includes, but is not limited to,
Agency ensuring that:

i. Pedestrian access is maintained as required by the ADA,

i. Any complaints received by Agency identifying sidewalk,
curb ramp, or pedestrian-activated signal safety or access
issues are promptly evaluated and addressed,

ii.  Any repairs or removal of obstructions needed to maintain
Project features in compliance with the ADA requirements
that were in effect at the time of Project construction are
completed by Agency or abutting property owner pursuant to
applicable local code provisions,

iv.  Any future alteration work on Project or Project features
during the useful life of the Project complies with the ADA
requirements in effect at the time the future alteration work is
performed, and

v. Applicable permitting and regulatory actions are consistent
with ADA requirements.

Maintenance obligations in this section shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

3. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in two or more counterparts (by

facsimile

or otherwise) each of which is an original and all of which when taken

together are deemed one agreement binding on all Parties, notwithstanding that all
Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart.

4. Original

Agreement. Except as expressly amended above, all other terms and

conditions of the original Agreement are still in full force and effect. Agency certifies



Agency/State
Agreement No. 32127-01

that the representations, warranties and certifications in the original Agreement are
true and correct as of the effective date of this Amendment and with the same effect
as though made at the time of this Amendment.

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions.

The funding for this Fund Exchange Program was approved by the Oregon
Transportation Commission on January 23, 2017, as part of the 2015-2018 Statewide
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).

Signature page to Follow:



Agency/State
Agreement No. 32127-01

Morrow County, by and through its
Board of Commissioners

By

Commissioner

Date

By

Commissioner

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY

By

Agency Counsel

Date

By

Commissioner

Date

Agency Contact:
Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director

Morrow County

PO Box 428

Lexington, OR 97839
(541) 989-9500
mscrivner@co.morrow.us

State Contact:

Mike Barry, Local Agency Liaison
Oregon Department of Transportation
3012 Island Ave.

La Grande, OR 97850

(541) 963-1353
Michael.p.barry@odot.state.or.us

STATE OF OREGON, by and through
its Department of Transportation

By

Region 5 Manager

Date

By

Region 5 Area Manager

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY

By
Assistant Attorney General

Date:




For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET L

Morrow County Board of Commissioners [0 e
(Page 1 of 2) - —

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Matt Scrivner Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-8584
Department: Public Works / Road Requested Agenda Date: 1/09/2019
Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please)

Agreement for state funded local project program (Aqreemett “‘3.1‘?74)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[ ] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] tst Reading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
(] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action

Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5-10 minutes

[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
[#] Contract/Agreement Other

/1

I:' N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: State of Oregon

Contractor/Entity Address: 3012 Island Avenue LaGrande, Oregon 97850
Effective Dates — From: 1/09/2019 Through: 6/30/2019

Total Contract Amount: ¢ 136 485.60 Budget Line: 202-220-5-20-3440
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes W] No

Reviewed By:
/-2-/9 _ Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
L =l
4,4@ / / 7 / / '?Admln Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
ﬁnwl Ly enw! /M) /2-6-17 __County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \Jlyw 1 week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each oftice has notified the sabmitting
department ol aoprovil, thep submit the reguest (o the BOC for plgeenent on e perends

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office. -
Rev: 3/28/18



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Agreement is between Morrow County and ODOT to provide required chevron signs on Willow Creek
road. This project was originally planned to be completed a few years ago in the first round of ARTS
projects. Due to funding it was removed from the ARTS and was added into the most recent project list.
Originally it was to be bid and completed through ODOT, but later it was determined that ODOT was
going to let agencies carry out the project on their own. After review of the agreement and getting a
engineers estimate (attached) it was determined that the project couldn't be completed at the current
budget. My request was to remove the delineators from the project and continue with the signs at the
same funding from ODOT. ODOT agreed and we are moving forward with planning and designing the
project that will be advertised for bid.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None, the state funds will cover any cost Morrow County will incur in the installation of signs.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

Motion to sign agreement with ODOT for the state funded local project program in the amount of
$136,485.60

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



Matt Scrivner

— —
From: Justin Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Matt Scrivner; Richard Tovey
Cc: Sandra Pointer; Kate Knop
Subject: RE: Agreement review
Attachments: 32994 Morrow Co ARTS 071718 _.doc

I have reviewed the Signage agreement and do not have any concerns. Appears to be an agreement for the State to
reimburse the County for installing the signs on the roads.

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office: (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: jnelson(@co.morrow.or.us

From: Matt Scrivner

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow.or.us>
Cc: Sandra Pointer <spointer@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: RE: Agreement review

I might not have hit the paste button? Should be on this one.

Matt

From: Justin Nelson

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Matt Scrivnher <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow,or.us>
Cc: Sandra Pointer <spointer@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>
Subject: RE: Agreement review

My email did not have an attachment- was it send previously?
-Justin

Justin W. Nelson
Morrow County District Attorney



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE
FOR
MORROW COUNTY
WILLOW CREEK ROAD SIGNING PROJECT

MORROW COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
September 25, 2018

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
Mobilization L.S. 1 $15,000 $15,000.00
Flaggers HR 520 $65 $33,800.00
Construction Survey Work  L.S. 1 $30,000 $30,000.00
Delineators Each 1255 $42 $52,710.00
Wood Sign Support FBM 1950 $10 $19,500.00
Type 3 Signs(34) Sq. Ft. 306 $30 $9,180.00
Type 3A Signs(4) Sq. Ft. 16 $15 $240.00
Type 4A(94) Sq. Ft. 582 $20 $11.640.00
Construction Total $172,070.00

Engineering (Pre-construction) $5,000.00

Construction Management/Inspections $8,500.00

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST $185,570.00

Funding From ODOT $136,485.60

Funding From Morrow County $49,084.40



Misc. Contracts and Agreements
No.32994

LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT
State Funded Local Project Program
Project Name Umatilla, Grant, Morrow County Safety Improvements (Morrow County)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between THE STATE OF
OREGON, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred
to as "State” or “ODOT;” and the Morrow County, acting by and through its Elected
Officials, hereinafter referred to as "Agency,” both herein referred to individually or
collectively as “Party” or “Parties.”

RECITALS

1. Agency wishes to exchange unspent federal funds for state funds, in order to fund
the Project using state funding. State has determined that Agency is eligible for
state funds for the work to be performed under this Agreement through the State
Funded Local Project Program. The Parties enter into this Agreement to exchange
these funds, identify the Project that will be funded with the state funds, and
describe the method State will use to reimburse Agency for work performed on the
Project using the state funds, including establishing invoicing requirements and the
proportional reimbursement rate.

2. By the authority granted in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 190.110, 366.572 and
366.576, state agencies may enter into cooperative agreements with counties,
cities, and units of local government for the performance of any or all functions and
activities that a party to the Agreement, its officers, or agents have the authority to
perform.

3. Willow Creek Road is a part of the County Road system under the jurisdiction and
control of Agency.

4. By the authority granted in ORS 810.080 State has the authority to establish marked
pedestrian crosswalks on its highway facilities.

5. By the authority granted in ORS 810.210, State is authorized to determine the
character or type of traffic control devices to be used, and to place or erect them
upon state highways at places where State deems necessary for the safe and
expeditious control of traffic. No traffic control devices shall be erected, maintained,
or operated upon any state highway by any authority other than State, except with
its written approval. All traffic control devices on this Project must conform to the
current State standards and specifications.

NOW THEREFORE, the premises being in general as stated in the foregoing Recitals,
it is agreed by and between the Parties hereto as follows:

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. State and Agency agree to Agency to installing REQUIRED Chevron Signs on Rural
Horizontal Curves (Ball banking and Revised Speed Riders Included), hereinafter

12-22-17
Key No. 20545



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

referred to as “Project.” The Project location and approximate limits are shown the
map Marked “Exhibit A,” attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

2. The total Project cost for the work to be performed under this Agreement is
estimated at $148,000.00, which is subject to change. Prior to exchanging funds,
the federal share of the total Project cost is $136,485.60.

a. Per the 1:1 fund exchange ratio of state dollars to federal dollars, Agency will
exchange $136,485.60 of federal dollars allocated for this Project for
$136,485.60 of state dollars.

b. State funds under this Agreement are limited to $136,485.60.

3. Upon receipt and approval of Agency’s invoice(s), State shall proportionately
reimburse Agency 92.22 percent of eligible, actual costs incurred in carrying out the
Project, up to the maximum amount of state funds committed for the Project.

4. Agency is solely responsible for any and all costs incurred in excess of the state
funds identified in this Agreement. Any unspent state funds will be retained by State
and will not be available for Agency use. State funds transferred to Agency must be
used for the Project.

5. To be eligible for reimbursement, expenditures must comply with the requirements
of Article IX, Section 3a of the Oregon Constitution. Eligible costs are defined as
reasonable and necessary costs incurred by the Agency in performance of the
Project.

6. The term of this Agreement will begin upon the date all required signatures are
obtained and will terminate upon completion of the Project and final payment or ten
(10) calendar years following the date of final execution, whichever is sooner.

AGENCY OBLIGATIONS

1. Agency shall perform the work described in TERMS OF AGREEMENT, Parargraph
1 of this Agreement.

2. Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance:

a. Agency shall ensure that the Project, including all sidewalks, curb ramps,
and pedestrian-activated signals, is designed, constructed and maintained
to comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 as amended (together, “ADA”).

b. Agency may follow its own processes or may use ODOT's processes for
design, modification, upgrade, or construction of Project sidewalks, curb
ramps, and pedestrian-activated signals, including using the ODOT
Highway Design Manual, ODOT Design Exception process, ODOT
Standard Drawings, ODOT Construction Specifications, providing a

2



Agency/State

Agreement No.32994

temporary pedestrian accessible route plan and current Curb Ramp
Inspection form, available at:

http://www.oregon.qov/ODOT/HWY/CONSTRUCTION/Pages/HwyConstF
orms1.aspx;

Additional ODOT resources are available at
http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/Engineering/Pages/Accessibility.aspx

ODOT has made its forms, processes, and resources available for
Agency’s use and convenience.

Agency assumes sole responsibility for ensuring that the Project complies
with the ADA, including when Agency uses ODOT forms and processes.
Agency acknowledges and agrees that ODOT is under no obligation to
review or approve Project plans or inspect the completed Project to
confirm ADA compliance.

Agency shall ensure that temporary pedestrian routes are provided
through or around any Project work zone. Any such temporary pedestrian
route shall include directional and informational signs and include
accessibility features equal to or better than the features present in the
existing pedestrian route. Agency shall also ensure that advance notice
of any temporary pedestrian route is provided in accessible format to the
public, people with disabilities, and disability organizations prior to the
start of construction, to the greatest extent possible.

Agency shall ensure that any portions of the Project under Agency’s
maintenance jurisdiction are maintained in compliance with the ADA
throughout the useful life of the Project. This includes, but is not limited to,
Agency ensuring that:

i. Pedestrian access is maintained as required by the ADA,

i. Any complaints received by Agency identifying sidewalk,
curb ramp, or pedestrian-activated signal safety or access
issues are promptly evaluated and addressed,

ii.  Any repairs or removal of obstructions needed to maintain
Project features in compliance with the ADA requirements
that were in effect at the time of Project construction are
completed by Agency or abutting property owner pursuant to
applicable local code provisions,

iv.  Any future alteration work on Project or Project features
during the useful life of the Project complies with the ADA
requirements in effect at the time the future alteration work is
performed, and

3



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

v. Applicable permitting and regulatory actions are consistent
with ADA requirements.

f. Maintenance obligations in this section shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

3. Except as otherwise provided in Agency Obligations Paragraph 2 above, Agency
agrees that the Project shall be developed in conformance with the applicable
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO)
standards, including the current edition of A Policy on Geometric Design of
Highways and Streets.

4. Agency shall submit all of the following items to State’s Project Manager, at Project
completion and prior to final payment:

a. Final Project completion Inspection form No. 734-5063 (completed with State’s
Project Manager);

b. Final Cost;

c. As-Constructed Drawings

5. Agency must obtain approval from the Region 5 Traffic Manager for changes to the
Project’s scope, schedule, or budget by submitting a request through State’s project
liaison or manager by written notification, e-mail is acceptable. Agency shall be fully
responsible for cost increases due to changes to the established Project scope,
schedule, or budget made prior to approval. The Parties shall execute an
amendment to this Agreement to memorialize any approved changes referenced in
this paragraph.

6. Agency shall present invoices for the eligible, actual costs incurred by Agency on
behalf of the Project directly to State's Project Manager listed in this Agreement for
review and approval. Such invoices shall be in a form identifying the Project, Key
Number, the Agreement number, the Project phase and amount charged to each
(such as preliminary engineering, right of way, and construction), the invoice
number, and will itemize all expenses for which reimbursement is claimed. Invoices
shall be presented for periods greater than one month, based on actual expenses
incurred, and must clearly specify the percentage of completion of the Project.
Agency shall also include with the invoice a Project progress report or summary that
describes work accomplished for the period being invoiced and work expected for
the next invoicing period. Travel expenses will not be reimbursed.

7. Agency, or its consultant, shall conduct the necessary preliminary engineering and
design work required to produce final plans, specifications and cost estimates in
accordance with current state and federal laws and regulations; obtain all required
permits; be responsible for all utility relocations; advertise for bid proposals; award
all contracts; perform all construction engineering; and make all contractor payments
required to complete the Project.



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

8.

Agency or its consultant shall acquire all necessary right of way in accordance with
the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970, as amended, ORS Chapter 35 and the State Right of Way Manual.

Agency shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, executive
orders and ordinances applicable to the work under this Agreement, including,
without limitation, the provisions of ORS 279C.505, 279C.515, 279C.520, 279C.530
and 279B.270 incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Agency expressly agrees to comply with (i)
Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Title V and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973; (iii) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 659A.142; (iv)
all regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws;
and (v) all other applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights and
rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations.

10.Agency shall perform the services under this Agreement as an independent

11

contractor and shall be exclusively responsible for all costs and expenses related to
its employment of individuals to perform the work under this Agreement including,
but not limited to, retirement contributions, workers compensation, unemployment
taxes, and state and federal income tax withholdings.

.All employers, including Agency, that employ subject workers who work under this

Agreement in the State of Oregon shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide the
required Workers’ Compensation coverage unless such employers are exempt
under ORS 656.126. Employers Liability insurance with coverage limits of not less
than $500,000 must be included. Agency shall ensure that each of its
subcontractors complies with these requirements.

12.Agency shall, at its own expense, maintain, operate, and provide power as needed

upon Project completion at a minimum level that is consistent with normal
depreciation and/or service demand and throughout the useful life of the Project.
State and Agency agree that the useful life of this Project is defined as 20 years.
Maintenance and power responsibilities shall survive any termination of the Project
Agreement.

13. Utility relocation or reconstruction may or may not be an eligible Project expense

according to the following standard:

a. The expense is an eligible expense if the owner of the utility facility possesses a
property right for its location on the public right of way.

b. The expense is not an eligible expense if the owner of the utility facility does not
possess a property right for its location, but the facility exists on the public right
of way solely under the permission of the Agency or other road authority,
whether that permission is expressed or implied, and whether written or oral.



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

14. Agency certifies, at the time this Agreement is executed, that sufficient funds are
available and authorized for expenditure to finance costs of this Agreement within
Agency’s current appropriation or limitation of the current budget. Agency further
agrees that they will only submit invoices to State for reimbursement on work that
has been performed and paid for by Agency as described in this Agreement.

15. Agency shall require its contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) that are not units of local
government as defined in ORS 190.003, if any, to indemnify, defend, save and hold
harmless the State of Oregon, Oregon Transportation Commission and its
members, Oregon Department of Transportation and its officers, employees and
agents from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising from a tort, as now or hereafter defined
in ORS 30.260 (Claims), to the extent such Claims are caused, or alleged to be
caused by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Agency's contractor or any of
the officers, agents, employees or subcontractors of the contractor. It is the specific
intention of the Parties that State shall, in all instances, except to the extent Claims
arise from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the State, be indemnified from
and against all Claims caused or alleged to be caused by the contractor or
subcontractor.

16.Any such indemnification shall also provide that neither Agency's contractor and
subcontractor nor any attorney engaged by Agency's contractor and subcontractor
shall defend any claim in the name of the State of Oregon or any agency of the
State of Oregon, nor purport to act as legal representative of the State of Oregon or
any of its agencies, without the prior written consent of the Oregon Attorney
General. The State of Oregon may, at anytime at its election assume its own
defense and settlement in the event that it determines that Agency's contractor is
prohibited from defending the State of Oregon, or that Agency's contractor is not
adequately defending the State of Oregon's interests, or that an important
governmental principle is at issue or that it is in the best interests of the State of
Oregon to do so. The State of Oregon reserves all rights to pursue claims it may
have against Agency's contractor if the State of Oregon elects to assume its own
defense.

17.1f Agency enters into a construction contract for performance of work for the Project,
then Agency will include provisions in that contract requiring its contractor to comply
with the following:

a. Contractor and Agency shall name State as a third party beneficiary of the
resulting contract.

b. Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless State from and against all
claims, suits, actions, losses, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses of any
nature whatsoever resulting from, arising out of, or relating to the activities of
Contractor or its officers, employees, sub-contractors, or agents under the
resulting contract.



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

c. Commercial General Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor's expense,
and keep in effect during the term of the resulting contract, Commercial General
Liability Insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in a form and with
coverages that are satisfactory to State. This insurance shall include personal
and advertising injury liability, products and completed operations. Coverage
may be written in combination with Automobile Liability Insurance (with separate
limits). Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis. If written in conjunction
with Automobile Liability the combined single limit per occurrence shall not be
less than [X] $1,000,000 [ ] $2,000,000 [ | $5,000,000 for each job site or
location. Each annual aggregate limit shall not be less than [X $1,000,000 [ |
$2,000,000 [ | $4,000,000 [ | 10,000,000.

d. Automobile Liability. Contractor shall obtain, at Contractor's expense, and keep
in effect during the term of the resulting contract, Commercial Business
Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned, or hired vehicles.
This coverage may be written in combination with the Commercial General
Liability Insurance (with separate limits). Combined single limit per occurrence
shall not be less than $1,000,000.

e. Additional Insured Endorsement. The liability insurance coverage, except
Professional Liability, Errors and Omissions, or Workers’ Compensation, if
included, required for performance of the resulting contract will include State and
its divisions, officers and employees as Additional Insured but only with respect
to the Contractor's activities to be performed under the resulting contract.
Coverage shall be primary and non-contributory with any other insurance and
self-insurance.

f. Notice of Cancellation or Change. There shall be no cancellation, material
change, potential exhaustion of aggregate limits or non-renewal of insurance
coverage(s) without thirty (30) days written notice from the Contractor or its
insurer(s) to State. Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of this
clause shall constitute a material breach of the resulting contract and shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the resulting contract and this Agreement.

18.Agency acknowledges and agrees that State, the Oregon Secretary of State's
Office, and their duly authorized representatives shall have access to the books,
documents, papers, and records of Agency which are directly pertinent to the
specific Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcripts during the course of the Project and for a period of six (6) years after final
payment. Copies of applicable records shall be made available upon request.
Payment for costs of copies is reimbursable by State.

19.Agency certifies and represents that the individual(s) signing this Agreement has
been authorized to enter into and execute this Agreement on behalf of Agency,
under the direction or approval of its governing body, commission, board, officers,
members or representatives, and to legally bind Agency.



Agency/State
Agreement N0.32994

20.Agency’s Project Manager for this Agreement is Matt Scrivner, Public Works

Director, Morrow County, P.O. Box 428, Lexington, OR 97839, Phone: 541-989-
9500, Fax: 541-989-8352, mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us, or assigned designee upon
individual's absence. Agency shall notify the other Party in writing of any contact
information changes during the term of this Agreement.

STATE OBLIGATIONS

1.

In consideration for the services performed under this Agreement, State shall
reimburse Agency 92.22 percent of eligible costs incurred in carrying out the Project
up to the maximum amount of state funds committed for the Project in Terms of
Agreement, Paragraph 2 of this Agreement. Reimbursements shall be made by
State within forty-five (45) days of State’'s approval of a request for reimbursement
from Agency, except that final payment will be withheld until the State’s Project
Manager has completed final project inspection and project acceptance.

State shall provide the following items to Agency’s Project Manager no later than 30
days after execution of this Agreement:

a. Scoping Notes; and
b. Any other project specific information gathered during the scoping and selection
process

State’s Project Manager will arrange for a final project inspection upon notification
from Agency of Project completion, to confirm project completeness and fulfillment
of Agreement obligations, prior to final payment.

If Project includes traffic signal improvements on or along a State Highway, traffic
signal timing shall be the responsibility of State, unless there is an agreement that
specifically allows Agency to perform that function. Consistent with Agency
Obligations Paragraph 2 State shall:

a. Ensure its Region Electrical Crew, at Project expense, perform the signal
equipment environmental testing and perform the signal field testing and turn on,

b. Retain the right of review of the traffic signal timing for signals on state highways,
or those which State maintains, and shall reserve the right to request
adjustments when needed,

c. Notify the local jurisdiction whenever timing changes that affect the operation of
local street connections to the state highway are scheduled. All modifications
shall follow guidelines set forth in the current Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, and the current ODOT State Traffic Signal Policy and Guidelines,

d. Upon completion of the Project, maintain the pavement surrounding the vehicle
detector loops installed in the State highway in such a manner as to provide
adequate protection for said detector loops and at State’s expense,

8



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

e. Maintain the pavement markings and signing installed on the State highway in

accordance with current ODOT standards, and

Where Agency has an agreement with State to modify signal timing and the
Agency modifies timing to add railroad or emergency vehicle preemption, bus
priority, or other changes that affect vehicle or pedestrian clearances, or
operation of the state highway, Agency shall promptly report such modifications
to State’s Region Traffic Engineer. Any such timing modification shall comply
with the ADA and Agency Obligations Paragraph 2,

5. State’'s Project Manager for this Agreement is Michael P. Barry, Local Agency
Liaison, 3012 Island Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850. michael.p.barry@state.or.us,
or assigned designee upon individual's absence. State shall notify the other Party in
writing of any contact information changes during the term of this Agreement.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both Parties.

2. State may terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of written notice to
Agency, or at such later date as may be established by State, under any of the
following conditions:

a.

If Agency fails to provide services called for by this Agreement within the time
specified herein or any extension thereof.

. If Agency fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement or so fails

to pursue the work as to endanger performance of this Agreement in accordance
with its terms, and after receipt of written notice from State fails to correct such
failures within ten (10) days or such longer period as State may authorize.

If Agency fails to provide payment of its share of the cost of the Project.

If State fails to receive funding, appropriations, limitations or other expenditure
authority sufficient to allow State, in the exercise of its reasonable administrative
discretion, to continue to make payments for performance of this Agreement.

If federal or state laws, regulations or guidelines are modified or interpreted in
such a way that either the work under this Agreement is prohibited or if State is
prohibited from paying for such work from the planned funding source.

3. If State terminates this Agreement for the reasons described in General Provisions
2(a) or (b) above, Agency must reimburse State for all state funds expended. If
Agency fails to reimburse State, State may withhold Agency's proportional share of
State Highway Fund distribution necessary to reimburse State for costs incurred by
such Agency breach.



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

4.

5.

Any termination of this Agreement shall not prejudice any rights or obligations
accrued to the Parties prior to termination.

If any third party makes any claim or brings any action, suit or proceeding alleging a
tort as now or hereafter defined in ORS 30.260 ("Third Party Claim") against State
or Agency with respect to which the other Party may have liability, the notified Party
must promptly notify the other Party in writing of the Third Party Claim and deliver to
the other Party a copy of the claim, process, and all legal pleadings with respect to
the Third Party Claim. Each Party is entitled to participate in the defense of a Third
Party Claim, and to defend a Third Party Claim with counsel of its own choosing.
Receipt by a Party of the notice and copies required in this paragraph and
meaningful opportunity for the Party to participate in the investigation, defense and
settlement of the Third Party Claim with counsel of its own choosing are conditions
precedent to that Party's liability with respect to the Third Party Claim.

With respect to a Third Party Claim for which State is jointly liable with Agency (or
would be if joined in the Third Party Claim), State shall contribute to the amount of
expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred and paid or payable by Agency in such
proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative fault of State on the one hand and
of Agency on the other hand in connection with the events which resulted in such
expenses, judgments, fines or settlement amounts, as well as any other relevant
equitable considerations. The relative fault of State on the one hand and of Agency
on the other hand shall be determined by reference to, among other things, the
Parties' relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct
or prevent the circumstances resulting in such expenses, judgments, fines or
settlement amounts. State’s contribution amount in any instance is capped to the
same extent it would have been capped under Oregon law, including the Oregon
Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 to 30.300, if State had sole liability in the proceeding.

With respect to a Third Party Claim for which Agency is jointly liable with State (or
would be if joined in the Third Party Claim), Agency shall contribute to the amount of
expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred and paid or payable by State in such
proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative fault of Agency on the one hand
and of State on the other hand in connection with the events which resulted in such
expenses, judgments, fines or settlement amounts, as well as any other relevant
equitable considerations. The relative fault of Agency on the one hand and of State
on the other hand shall be determined by reference to, among other things, the
Parties' relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct
or prevent the circumstances resulting in such expenses, judgments, fines or
settlement amounts. Agency's contribution amount in any instance is capped to the
same extent it would have been capped under Oregon law, including the Oregon
Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 to 30.300, if it had sole liability in the proceeding.

10



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

8.

The Parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute arising out of this
Agreement. In addition, the Parties may agree to utilize a jointly selected mediator or
arbitrator (for non-binding arbitration) to resolve the dispute short of litigation.

. State and Agency are the only Parties to this Agreement and, as such, are the only

Parties entitled to enforce its terms. Nothing in this Agreement gives or shall be
construed to give or provide any benefit, direct, indirect or otherwise to third persons
unless such third persons are expressly identified by name and specifically
described as intended to be beneficiaries of its terms.

10. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts (facsimile or otherwise) all

11.

of which when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all Parties,
notwithstanding that all Parties are not signatories to the same counterpart. Each
copy of this Agreement so executed shall constitute an original.

This Agreement and attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the
Parties on the subject matter hereof. There are no understandings, agreements, or
representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement. No
waiver, consent, modification or change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either
party unless in writing and signed by both Parties and all necessary approvals have
been obtained. Such waiver, consent, modification, or change, if made, shall be
effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given. The failure
of either Party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a
waiver by that Party of that or any other provision.

THE PARTIES, by execution of this Agreement, hereby acknowledge that their signing
representatives have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound by its
terms and conditions.

This Project is in the 2018-2021 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP), (Key #20545) that was adopted by the Oregon Transportation Commission on
July 20, 2017 (or subsequently by amendment to the STIP).

Signature Page to Follow

11



Agency/State
Agreement No.32994

Morrow County, by and through its
elected officials

By
Commissioner

Date

By
Commissioner

Date

By
Commissioner

Date

LEGAL REVIEW APPROVAL (If required
in Agency’s process)

By
Agency Counsel

Date

Agency Contact:

Matt Scrivner, Public Works Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 428

Lexington, OR 97839

Phone: 541-989-9500
mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us
State Contact:

Michael P. Barry, LAL

3012 Island Avenue

La Grande, OR 97850
541-963-1353
Michael.p.barry@odot.state.or.us

12

STATE OF OREGON, by and through
its Department of Transportation

By

Region 5 Manager

Date

By

Region 5 Traffic Manager

Date




€l

- [

.
.
|

n S
4/( | A
)

- RS

Q ...V.Lr

E NS

LIS

D
-
J

L]

|
T

“PROJECT LOCATION

——

Scale: 17=100"

Ratazlon: 0°

HonyrerG 1w

71202013 Z2:14:28 MM

Oefault

willow_Creek _RAoad dgn :.

dep uoneso joaloid — v 1LIgIHXT

¥662¢ ON Juswaaiby

ajelg/Aousby



{(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Item #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners (D-F-
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 5055
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 01/09/2019

Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Planning Commission Appointment

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

0 [ | Y

[] Contract/Agreement Other
El N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [B] No
Reviewed By:
Carla McLane 01/07/2019  Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
- g DATE
(\/)/M £L7 / l? Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
/ County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \llow 1 week for review (submiit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting
departiment of approval_thep submit the reguest to the BOC (or placement on the ageila.

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Planning Commission has one unfilled position for lone as of 12/31/2018.

Recruitment efforts have included advertising via newspaper, as well as letters to individuals who
previously indicated interest in serving on the Planning Commission. These efforts have now yielded a
letter of interest for the lone area.

The candidate is Stacie Ekstrom. Her interest letter is attached.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

As your Planning Director | recommend the motion, "I move to appoint Stacie Ekstrom to Planning
Commission Position 8 serving the greater lone area, fulfilling the term ending December 31, 2019. This
appointment is from January 9, 2019 through December 31, 2019."

B A ttach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



Stacie Ekstrom
PO Box 294
lone, OR 97843
541.701.8350 sim5175@live.com

Morrow County Planning Department
205 NE Third Street
Irrigon, OR 97844

To Whom It May Concern:
| would like to express my interest in the open commission seat for the lone area.

While not originally from Morrow County, | have resided in lone for over 20 years. Personally, | have
dealt with the planning commission on a few occasions. | will say, at times it was very frustrating.
Knowing how the planning system works or should work, is very interesting to me. Growth in all of
Morrow County is very important to keep the area viable.

My husband, Arthur and |, farm in Morrow and Gilliam County and for the past, almost 22 years, | have
worked for Wheatland Insurance Center, Inc. Also during that time, | served on the Morrow County Fair
Board as a board member and the board chair. Currently, | am the secretary for Grow lone, Inc. and the
secretary/treasurer for ICABO (lone Community Agri-Business Organization. | also currently represent
the lone area on the Columbia Basin Electric Cooperative board.

Thank you for taking the time in considering me for the open position on the commission.

Stacie J Ekstrom



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET it
Morrow County Board of Commissioners o 5
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 5055
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 01/09/2019
Short Title of Agenda Item:

No acronyms please)

Ellis Project Comment Letter

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
il Contract/Agreement Other BOC Letter

= OJood

EI N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:

Contractor/Entity Address:

Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:

Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [H] No

Reviewed By:
Carla McLane 01072018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
ﬂ r\ | % o
et td ) Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
}” T DATE
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  #\liow | week for review (submit to all simultancousty). When cach office has notified the submitting
department ot aoproval then submit the request to the BOC tor placement on the agenda,

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Based on earlier discussion the attached letter has been prepared for the BOC to consider, sign and
send.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

"I move approval of the letter to Brandon Houck with the USFS concerning the Ellis Project both
providing initial limited comment and requesting Cooperating Agency status.”

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



Board of Commissioners

P.O. Box 788 « Heppner, OR 97836 Commissioner Jim Doherty, Chair
541-676-5613 Commissioner Melissa Lindsay
WWW.CO.MOTTOW.OT.US Commissioner Don Russell

January 9, 2019

Brandon Houck, Heppner Ranger District Office
ATTN: Leslie Taylor

P.O. Box 7

Heppner, Oregon 97836

RE: Ellis Integrated Vegetation Project (Ellis Project)
Comment to the Ellis Project Proposal
Request for Cooperating Agency Status

Dear Mr. Houck:

The Morrow County Board of Commissioners appreciates the opportunity to comment during
this initial phase of what we know will be a long and involved process. Your recent visit to the
Board of Commissioners meeting in Heppner to discuss the project was much appreciated.

After hearing your presentation, reviewing material concerned with the Ellis Project, and talking
to various Morrow County Department Directors, the Board of Commissioners will be watching
the Scoping process and will review the draft Environmental Impact Statement (dEIS) for the
following components to see how they will be addressed: Grazing; Recreation; Forest Health;
Road Access and Maintenance, including protections of county infrastructure; Fire Fuels
Reduction; and Job Creation. Generally, the Board hopes this process will protect and enhance
all of these activities, as well as limit unnecessary road closures. Without the specifics that the
dEIS will provide, more specific comment is difficult at this time.

Documents that may inform the United States Forest Service (USFS) work on the dEIS would
include the following: Greater Eastern Oregon Development Corporation’s (GEODC)
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS), the recently adopted Morrow County
Parks Master Plan, and the Economic Element of the Morrow County Comprehensive Plan.
Morrow County Planning Director Carla McLane can assist you in obtaining these and other
potentially helpful documents to inform the Ellis Project dEIS.

This letter is also a request to be considered for Cooperating Agency status for the Ellis Project.
Over the past dozen years or so, the County has acted as a Cooperating Agency with three other
federal actions - the Boardman-to-Hemingway transmission line (BL.M), the suspended Cascade
Crossing transmission line (USFS) and the Carty Lateral gas pipeline (FERC). Morrow County
has also worked with the Army and the Navy on separate actions concerning the Umatilla Army
Depot closure and the enhanced uses proposed at the Boardman Bombing Range. Morrow



County has an understanding of what it means to take on this role and the impacts it can have.
Morrow County infrastructure, in the form of roads and parks in the general vicinity of the Ellis
Project, creates a desire to be as fully engaged in this process as possible. Cooperating Agency
status provides that opportunity and would allow the USFS staff and consultants more ability to
fully engage Morrow County staff in the creation of the dEIS.

We look forward to working with you and others on this process. If you have any questions
concerning this letter or our request for Cooperator Agency status, please contact Board Chair
Jim Doherty. His contact information is as follows: P.O. Box 788, Heppner, Oregon, 97836,
541-676-5613, jdoherty(@co.morrow.or.us.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and your consideration of our request for Cooperating
Agency status.

Cordially,

Jim Doherty Melissa Lindsay Don Russell
Chair Commissioner Commissioner



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET o
Morrow County Board of Commissioners (ph
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Karmen Carlson Phone Number (Ext): 5620
Department: Human Resources Requested Agenda Date: 1/9/2019

Short Title of Agenda Item:
(No acronyms please)

Discussion - Evaluation process of Administrator

[] Order or Resolution

[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing:

[] 1st Reading [ ]2nd Reading

[] Public Comment Anticipated:
Estimated Time:

[] Document Recording Required

LI O]

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)

Appointments

Update on Project/Committee
Consent Agenda Eligible
Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: 10 minutes
Purchase Pre-Authorization

Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [B] No

[] Contract/Agreement Other
El N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Eftective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:

Reviewed By:
P Department Head

' Admin. Officer/B

County Counsel

DATE

Finance Office

DATE

DATE

deoaranent ol approval, then

Required for all BOC meetings
OC Office Required for all BOC meetings
*Required for all legal documents

*Required for all contracts; other
items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

“Allow | week lor review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notificd the submitting

submit the request to the BOC for placapcent on the avenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Evaluation for Administrator is currently overdue - the process was directed last in 2016 by Human
Resources.

The Board of Commissioners will meet in executive session on January 16th where discussion and
evaluation will occur.

The findings and recommendations of the evaluation will be presented out of executive session.

Timeline:

December 20th — Sent a Self-Assessment Form to Darrell that will be due on January 4th

January 3rd — Send out requests to All Staff for anonymous input of the Administrator's performance
due on January 14th

January 4th — Send out Evaluation forms to all three commissioners to evaluate our Administrator in his
position — due January 11th

January 14th — 1 will type a report of the complied anonymous evaluation information from the staff and
calculate the “score” turned in by the BOC members, creating a packet of information.

January 14th — | can send the report to the Board of Commissioners for prior review (if you feel this is
necessary)

January 16th — Board will go into Executive Session for discussion and evaluation — at this point you
can go out of session and speak regarding compensation or table the conversation for a later BOC

meeting.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) — To review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member
who does not request an open hearing

| suggest we determine the process for recording the executive session and the individuals allowed to be
present to prepare for recording of the session. Documents will be provided to the board members prior
to the session for completion.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



ltem #7a

_PLANN ING DEPARTMENT

Irrigon, Oregon 97844
(541) 922-4624

MEMORANDUM

To:  Morrow County Boa,{d Commissioners
From: Carla McLane, Planhin Dirqc,tg{___,.--
Date: January 4, 2019 | Vit

RE:  Planning Update | 2

\

The following represents current work and anticipated actions in the Planning Department
during December, January and further into the new year. It is not exhaustive.

Renewable Energy Planning Commission Discussion:

The Planning Commission discussion concerning renewable energy impacts and potential for
implementing new local regulations has been ongoing. On October 30 a variety of topics were
discussed; December 4 was focused on wildlife habitat and species with invited guest Steve
Cherry; and the January 22 discussion will be about wind modeling and noise with Kerrie
Standlee as the confirmed guest. Once the listening and learning sessions are completed the
Planning Commission will engage in conversation on proposed changes. You are invited to join
the Planning Commission on January 22, starting at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartholomew Building in
Heppner for the next topic. Regular business will begin at 7:30 that evening.

Solar Rulemaking:

The LCDC Solar RAC has concluded its work with proposed changes to Oregon Administrative
Rule being ptaced before the Land Conservation and Development Commission on January 24.
There is opportunity for counties to establish a program to allow for development of co-located
uses on high-value farmland, a positive outcome relative to county autonomy. While | am not
sure counties got everything we would have liked, the package is probably a reasonable
balance between the participating entities — Farm Bureau, 1,000 Friends, other State agencies,
counties and developers.

The next EFSC Solar RAC will be in Boardman on Wednesday, January 30. Both developers
and counties are in agreement that this process should be suspended as no rules are
necessary; that the impetus for this rulemaking is flawed. So far we have not gotten anywhere
with Oregon Department of Energy staff with this reasoning. | am sure that this will once again
be a part of the discussion on January 30.

CAFO Work Group: The last meeting of the work group was December 11. Commissioner

Lindsay graciously stepped in for me as | had another meeting scheduled that day. There was
homework assighed (see attached) which | want to be sure that Morrow County government is
aware of and that there is agreement concerning options that should be further discussed and

implemented.

www.co.morrow.or.us/planning



Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP):

Updates to the Morrow County Community Wildfire Protection Plan continue. Stakeholders have
met twice since October 2018 with the third meeting tentatively scheduled for late January 2019.
Stakeholder attendance and participation has been strong and robust participation is expected
to continue going forward. Work completed to date includes:

. Identification of community and agency representatives to ensure that we have the
correct people and agencies around the table for fair and effective representation.

’ Development of a Scope of Work and Task Schedule.

. Development of a web presence for the update process ensuring that Stakeholders and

interested parties have access to current documents and meeting materials. This is
located on the Planning Department’s page on the Morrow County Website:
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/community-wildfire-protection-plan-201819-

update

. Review of the current CWPP and Identifying what portions could be carried over to the
update.

C Mapping tasks.

It was identified early in the update process that map improvements were needed over the
maps included in the current CWPP. As such mapping was the focus of the second update
meeting with Planning Staff and Stakeholders reviewing and correcting data to be displayed in
the update. The CWPP update will include an interactive mapping component utilizing the ESRI
Oniine platform. Interactive mapping will allow for ease of use and a more effective delivery of
information to the end user (shown in the screen grabs below).

Four Stakeholder meetings remain with the draft CWPP update scheduled for April and Board
adoption tentatively scheduled for May 2019.

ﬁur
Morrow County 2018/19 :

CWPP Update Base Maps

Qo APPraden and Undeestarding




L)
Aetegyu County 201819 CWRIP Update
Base Maps
===
The Wildiand Urban Interface (%Ul)

\vildland-Uiban Interface (WUI) ocl e 35 areas
MWHACOU Enedr Or diray 5’3"\]5 Fiw o
orithe areaaly

. atzeslarset:
sredss I ES NI e d hids e
TR F-ENEERE TR

rothy, feedes) Intne ared 5
v, 40 W cther ity
W lumste

Morrow Courty 201219 CWPP Update
Base Maps

[ ———
Communities and Nelghbothoods at

Risk

Lt Ve ily CARP Stk
e fed U ate commate
AMLRARWIE T e T otnat b

GANSOEE; e vt
&t retedr 2an'e £ utlzrs <l

catical Infrastructure

LA P ORI 8

Coto sl phadtiatore e
B aetal fe o

PROLURRYS

G Clutde ©
peate < bealltigns
cattrLte
adetp (Ue
v Counl

ha'ier
e aryeammurteun 't a




o= A
Moiroe Counly 201819 CWPP Update
Bace Maps

Roads and Bridges

Happy New Year!!



CAFO Policy Options Homework Requested by Senator
Dembrow: Possible Options for Consideration

Prepared for the December 11, 2018 Confined Animal Feeding Operation
Legislative Work Group Meeting

1. Possible two-phase permitting process

This possible option would add language to Oregon Revised Statute 468B.050 to create a
two-phase permitting process for new large confined or concentrated animal feeding
operation permits. The possible added language is in bold type on page 2; but the entire
ORS 468.050 is included here for the reader's convenience.

468B.050 Water quality permit; issuance by rule or order; rules. (1) Except as
provided in ORS 468B.053 or 468B.215, without holding a permit from the Director of the
Department of Environmental Quality or the State Department of Agriculture, which permit
shall specify applicable effluent limitations, a person may not:

(a) Discharge any wastes into the waters of the state from any industrial or commercial
establishment or activity or any disposal system.

(b) Construct, install, modify or operate any disposal system or part thereof or any
extension or addition thereto.

(c) Increase in volume or strength any wastes in excess of the permissive discharges
specified under an existing permit.

(d) Construct, install, operate or conduct any industrial, commercial, confined animal
feeding operation or other establishment or activity or any extension or modification thereof
or addition thereto, the operation or conduct of which would cause an increase in the
discharge of wastes into the waters of the state or which would otherwise alter the physical,
chemical or biological properties of any waters of the state in any manner not already
lawfully authorized.

(e) Construct or use any new outlet for the discharge of any wastes into the waters of the
state.

(2) The Department of Environmental Quality or the State Department of Agriculture
may issue a permit under this section as an individual, general or watershed permit. A permit
may be issued to a class of persons using the procedures for issuance of an order or for the
adoption of a rule. Notwithstanding the definition of “order” or “rule” provided in ORS

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018 1



183.310, in issuing a general or watershed permit by order pursuant to this section, the State
Department of Agriculture or Department of Environmental Quality:

(a) Is not required to direct the order to a named person or named persons; and

(b) May include in the order agency directives, standards, regulations and statements of
general applicability that implement, interpret or prescribe law or policy.

(3) The State Department of Agriculture or the Department of Environmental Quality
may define “confined animal feeding operation” by rule for purposes of implementing this
section.

(4) The State Department of Agriculture or the Department of Environmental
Quality shall adopt rules requiring preliminary approval to construct and install, and
requiring subsequent approval to populate and operate, a new large confined or
concentrated animal feeding operation as defined in ORS 561.255 and rules adopted
thereunder. For any facility subject to this requirement, the total cost of both
prelimary and secondary approvals shall not exceed the caps established for a CAFO
permit in ORS 561.255.

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018



2. Possible option to require individual permits for certain new
facilities in groundwater management areas

The following language could be added to ORS 468B.050:
An individual permit shall be issued to any new large confined or concentrated animal

feeding operation that is located in a groundwater management area and that land
applies animal waste.

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018



3. Possible options to provide continuity of permit coverage
following cessation of operations

Current practice which could be put into rule

If a large confined or concentrated animal feeding operation ceases operation, the person who
holds or last held the CAFO permit, or, if that person fails to comply, then the person owning
or controlling a site where a permitted CAFO is located, must maintain and renew the permit
until the waste treatment works are cleaned up and repurposed and a new operator is
permitted at the site, or until the waste treatment works are decommissioned to the
satisfaction of the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality or the Oregon Department
of Agriculture.

Note: Current OAR 340-045-0061 and 0062 already provide some tools to provide

continuity of permit coverage. 0061 allows for a temporary permit no longer than 60 days
and 0062 allows for a Mutual Agreement and Order in place of a permit.

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018 4



4. Possible financial assurance options

Below are several examples of financial assurance language modified from existing state
statutes and rules. Examples could be adopted independently or jointly to provide financial
assurance that, if an operator departs a facility before cleaning up all waste treatment works
onsite, that the state would have the ability and resources to ensure cleanup or
decommissioning of those works (options 4A through 4E), and be able to recover its legal
costs (option 4F).

Option 4A. ODA/DEQ authority to require bonding/assurance for new large CAFOs
Note: this language is adapted from various DOGAMI statutory provisions.

The State Department of Agriculture or State Department of Environmental Quality shall
adopt rules and issue orders as may be necessary in the proper administration and
enforcement of this section, including but not limited to rules and orders for the following
purposes:

(1) To require reasonable bond or alternative form of financial security conditioned upon
compliance with applicable laws and rules and upon the performance of the duty to clean up
and repurpose or decommission all waste treatment works prior to the surrender or
revocation of a large Confined Animal Feeding Operation or Concentrated Animal Feeding
Operation permit.

(2) The bond or alternative form of financial security must be conditioned upon
compliance with the requirements of this chapter and rules adopted and orders issued
pursuant to this chapter and must secure the state against all losses, charges and expenses,
including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by the state in obtaining such compliance.

(3) With the consent of the department, any bond or acceptable alternative form of
financial security submitted pursuant to this section may be terminated or canceled.
However, the department may not consent to the termination or cancellation of any bond or
security until each facility covered by such bond or security has been properly and safely
cleaned up and repurposed, or decommissioned pursuant to the plan required by the permit or
until another bond or security for the facility has been submitted and approved by the
department.

(4) The department shall identify by rule the procedures for the determination of the
amount of the bond or other security required of an applicant for a new large Confined

Animal Feeding Operation or Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation permit. The rules:

(a) Shall provide an opportunity for participation by the applicant as part of the
procedures; and

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018 5



(b) May allow for the amount of the bond to be calculated and adjusted based upon the
size and scope that would be required to be cleaned up at the time of surrender or revocation
of the permit.

Option 4B. ODA/DEQ authority to require bonding/assurance for new large CAFOs
Note: this language is adapted from DEQ solid waste statutory provisions.

(1) Unless exempted under rules adopted by the state Department of Agriculture or
Department of Environmental Quality, an owner or operator of any new large confined or
concentrated animal feeding operation shall develop and maintain cost estimates of the
amount of financial assurance that is necessary and demonstrate evidence of financial
assurance for:

(a) The costs of decommissioning and of cleaning and repurposing of the facility; and
(b) Any corrective action required to be taken at the facility.

(2) The financial assurance requirements established by subsection (1) of this section may
be satisfied by insurance, the establishment of a trust fund, surety bond, letter of credit or
qualification as a self-insurer or any combination of these methods or any other method
approved by the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality or the Director of the
State Department of Agriculture. In adopting rules to implement subsection (1) of this
section, the Environmental Quality Commission or state Department of Agriculture may
specify policy or other contractual terms, conditions or defenses necessary to establish
evidence of financial assurance.

(3) The owner or operator of any new large confined or concentrated animal feeding
operation covered by rules adopted under subsection (1) of this section shall annually review
and update the financial assurance for decommissioning, cleaning and repurposing, and
corrective action required under this section and cost estimates of the amount of financial
assurance necessary.

(4) The owner or operator of any new large confined or concentrated animal feeding
operation shall provide the evidence of financial assurance required under this section for
closure and post-closure at the time a large confined or concentrated animal feeding
operation permit is issued under ORS 468B.050.

Option 4C. Gives ODA/DEQ authority to require liability insurance for new large CAFOs

Note: this language is adapted from ORS 634, ODA's pesticide law that requires liability
insurance for pesticide operators.

The department may adopt rules requiring, as a condition of issuing new large Confined
Animal Feeding Operation or Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation permits, a policy

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018 6



issued by an insurance company qualified to do business in Oregon, covering the cost to
clean up the site in case of permit surrender or revocation, or in lieu of a policy, a deposit of
cash, surety bond or other evidence of financial responsibility acceptable to the department
that may be applied by the department to the payment of costs associated with facility
cleanup.

Option 4D. Self-funded cleanup account

(1) In addition to the permit fees provided in ORS 561.255, there is imposed a fee on all new
large Confined Animal Feeding Operations not exempted by the fee in rule by the state
Department of Agriculture.

(2) Moneys collected under this section shall be deposited in the Orphan Facility Account
created under ORS XXX .XXX to be used to pay the costs of site cleanup at large confined or
concentrated animal feeding operations.

Option 4E. Authority for ODA/DEQ to assess and clean up

(1) In the event that a new large Confined or Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation ceases
operation and the operator does not perform clean up or decommissioning of the waste
treatment works prior to departing the facility, in addition to any other authority granted by
law, the Department of Environmental Quality or Department of Agriculture may:

(a) Undertake independently, in cooperation with others or by contract, investigations,
studies, sampling, monitoring, assessments, surveying, testing, analyzing, planning,
inspecting, training, engineering, design, construction, operation, maintenance and any other
activity necessary to decommission or clean and repurpose a large confined or concentrated
animal feeding operation; and

(b) Recover the state’s remedial action costs.
Option 4F. Authority of ODA/DEQ to recover state's legal costs.

(1) In addition to any other authority granted by law, the Department of Environmental
Quality or Department of Agriculture may recover the state's legal costs from a large
confined or concentrated animal feeding operation incurred during extraordinary
circumstances in the pursuit of liability or penalty provided by law for failure to comply with
a provision of ORS chapter 468 or 468B or any rule adopted thereunder, or a permit issued
under ORS chapter 468 or 468B.

Policy Options Homework: Possible Options for Consideration, December 11, 2018 7



State of Oregon
—t?u Groundwater Management Areas

,na .

! T \ Lower.Umatilla GWMA)|

§ i 3 oy m—
| 15 3 o =7 £

Sy €
e DT = DN
A Hillsbers® IR \ ) L-
e —— it 4 ‘} 1
- =S 1
‘_{J ; J _I.I‘L'i'b:_ r

i % . 1\ ™ _. LA ';—- —i_ I
1o u.lp-f;,‘f ‘N.,_____....._...___. 1? i
Southern| { [ : o R AR
b s —.,_("QU_,/-"«H‘“—---\. e . s \e 1'
Willamette - = SN ] | ™
ran” a=al Ly o
Valley 2 S Ty Tt { 4 il
: I.‘ﬂf\MEI[ £ il s ‘ —-—-—-!
GWMA i |k e Ll I
; N e S B Pl I
t S : . : = . ol Fogs” 5
fm—-J_h_.:__,_____,\ it = { i g____i. Ch
4 ) -.-l-—y?.._.’..! = - c’ & ! 1 & ¥
f - W i | ! ; _
. “3
r' < Eugens® 2 e | i AR ;},‘mmg Northern
ey QREG O —————=m—— P _/’ ; |Malheur
b=y i 1 |GwWMA
L_.l H tA.._ ‘f = —
- 1
| o HurnS i
r | *Hines <
&
1 @ l i
J i i Sealh i i
[ « i L 1 L
l * : 5 i
I |
1w 1D v RS l' |
| | I |
i ] P 1
! M _'
= i i ! |
1 ¢ { |
! g | '.
I. \, | i i
. i 1 |
2 ! | 1
. [ i )
a ! L |
‘lanath Falks e, | | ]
i Altamont L i )
- - . | i i .
S s T S e SN . T s 5.0 e : e
Content r may not reflect National Geographlcs current map policy. Sources: National Geographic, Esri,
Garmin, HERE, UNEP-WCMC, USGS, NASA, ESA, METI, NRCAN, GEBCO, NOAA, increment P Corp.
This product is for infarmational purposes and -
Mies Bl o oo nmes i Sa s _ | Oregon
0 50 L] comeal the prmary da are micrmalion. Sesle 12 780,248 N of Agricutture
L 1 [l i 1 i L i i | sources ta ascertain the sabilty of lhe. Projection NAD 1983 Oregon Statewide Lamber Feel il
) L L} L] ] ] ] ] ] ] 1 informanan Path: v WWRPAPOLICYIGWMA_ORCCON MXD o




	1 Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Road Transfers Public Hearing
	4 POM/ Columbia Mill Rezone, Continuation of Public Hearing
	5 OMD IGA #24800-17-0002 Amendment 1
	6 ODOT IGA #32141, Amendment 1
	7 ODOT 2017 Fund Exchange Agmt #32127, Amendment 1
	8 ODOT Local Agency Agmt. #32994
	9 Planning Commission Appointment
	10 Ellis Project Comment Letter
	11 Evaluation Process for Administrator
	12 Planning Dept. Monthly Update



